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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

25 Hall Street

Concord. N.H. 03301

July 10,2024

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education (NHED) to enter into a sole source amendment to
an existing contract with New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association (CBHA), (Vendor
Code #355870) Concord, NH, by increasing the price limitation by $500,000.00 from $2,794,600.00 to
$3,294,600.00 with no change to the project completion date to implement behavioral health supports as
part of the Rekindle Curiosity camp program, effective upon Governor approval through September 30,
2024. The original contract was approved by the Governor on June 2, 2021, submitted to the Governor and
Council on June 31,2021 (Information Item #FF), amended on August 18,2021 (Ilem#lll), amended on
August 17, 2022 (Item #67), amended on December 21, 2022 (Item #108), and amended on May 15, 2024
(Item #131). 100% Federal Funds.

Funds are available in the following accounts in Fiscal Year 2025 with the authority to adjust budget line
items within the price limitation through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

t)6-56-56-562010-24370000 ESSERIII-ARP Act 2021

Fiscal Year Class/Accou

nt

Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $250,000.00 $0 $250,000.00

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $912,000.00 $0 $912,000.00

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $395,600.00 $0 $395,600.00

Total $1,557,600.00 $0 $1,557,600.00

06-56-56-562010-19580000 ESSER II- CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $466,730.02 $0 $466,730.02

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $270,269.98 $0 $270,269.98

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

Total $737,000.00 $0 $737,000.00



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

06-56-56-562010-19590000 GEERII - CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal

Year

Class/Account Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 .102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 5356,563.39 $0 5356,563.39

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 5143,436.61 50. 5143,436.61

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 50 $0

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 50 SO

Total 5500,000.00 50 5500,000.00

06-56-56-562010-50600000 System of Care 2020

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 SO 50

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 $0 50

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 SO $0

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 5500,000.00 . SO

Total 50 5500,000.00 5500,000.00

2021-22 2023 2024 2025 Total

Total 5356,563.39 5860,166.63 $1,182,269.98 5895,600.00 53,294,600.00

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source. NH Community Behavioral Health Association (CBHA) is the only organizing
entity for the Comrriunity Mental Health Centers (CMHC) in New Hampshire and has coordinated with the
CMHCs to support. Rekindle Curiosity camps to implement NHED-designated support services across the
state since 2021. TTirough this amendment, CBHA will have the needed funds to offer the number of
services comparable to previous summers.

This amendment will allow for continued support of positive childhood experiences at New Hampshire-
approved overnight and day youth recreation camps through the summer and comparable to previous years.
This program is called "Rekindling Curiosity: Every ICid Goes to Camp" or the "Program."

CBHA will continue to implement NHED determined mental health training program (the "Training
Program") for Program counselors and work with CMHCs to identify bachelor level staff who can be on
the ground at Program camps to work in both camper-facing and staff-facing environments. Each CMHC
will delegate staff, based on availability, who can devote at least one day per week to be present at Program
camps ("CMHC Staffers"). CBHA will work with NHED to establish a work plan to ensure that available
resources are targeted and as local as possible.

CBHA will continue to work with NHED and CMHCs to offer higher levels of services to Program campers
who need additional intensive supports in order to be successful at summer camp. Additional supports may
include working directly with Special Education staff to provide a coordinated effort and allowing youths
to access CMHC supports for a successful camp experience. Any such services will be coordinated with
Program campers' parent or guardian, as required by law and standards of professional practice.



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

CBHA will act as'the program administrator and will continue to work with NHED to develop and
implement a system of delivery to participating camps. CBHA will require that staff be employees of the
CMHCs: certifications, credentialing and background checks will be managed by the CMHCs. The Training
Program will be conducted by certified Mental Health First Aid instructors, where feasible. Training
syllabus and content will be based on existing trainings, but programs will be tailored to Rekindling
Curiosity. Details of the trainings will be provided to NHED and the participating camps in advance of the
Program's start. CBHA will engage CMHC staff with the Program camps for services rather than engaging
them with campers.,This approach will ensure that CMHCs do not have to open a case for each child.

Respectfully submitted

OA
Frank Edelblut

Commissioner of Education



AMENDMENT TO

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

Now come the New Hampshire Department of Education, Division of Learner Support, hereinafter "the
Agency," and the New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association, Concord, NH, hereinafter "CBHA",
(Vendor Code #355870) and, pursuant to an agreement between the parties that was approved by Governor on June
2, 2021, submitted to, the Governor and Council on June 31, 2021 (Information Item #FF), amended on August 18,.
2021 (Item #111), amended on August 17, 2022 (Item #67), amended on December 21, 2022 (Item #108), and
amended on May 15, 2024 (Item #131) hereby agree to modify same as follows:

i

1. Amend Section 1'.8 Price Limitation by increasing the amount by $500,000 from $2,794,600 to $3,294,600.
2. Remove Exhibit C-3 and replace with Exhibit C-4.
3. All other provisions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect as originally set forth; and
4. This amendment shall commence upon Governor and Council approval and shall terminate on September 30,

2024.

This modification of an existing agreement is hereby incorporated by reference to the existing agreement by the parties
and must be attached p the said agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, hereto have set their hands as of the day and year first above written.

THE STATE OF NEW HAiMPSHlRE

Department of Education
(Agency)

Division of Commissioner's Office

7/16/2024

Frank Edelblut, Commissioner of Education Date

N. H. Communitv Behavioral Health Association

Name of Corporation (Contractor)

By: 07/15/24
Roland P. Lamy, Executive Diw^tor Date

Approved as to form, substance and execution by the Attorney General this day of , 20 24.

(L.
lizabeth ̂ own, Division oElizabeth Wown, Division of Attorney General Office

Approved by.the Governor and Council this day of , 20
\

By:



EXHlBlTC-4

Method of Payment
Program Fees

Description
Current

Budget

Increase

Amount

Revised

Budget

Training, including 5% coordination of services fee 5317,754.03 515,300.56 .$333,054.59

Functional Support Staff Services, including 5% coordination of
services fee

51,912,111.57 5391,626.48 $2,303,738.05

High Needs Students, including 5% coordination of services fee 5338,542.06 $51,149.14 $389,691.20

Mileage Reimbursement, at prevailing reimbursement rate "  527,043.34 $4,173.82 $31,217.16

Marketing 524,520.00 50 $24,520.00

Administration 5174,629.00 $37,750.00 5212,379.00

Total 52,794,600.00 5500,000.00 $3,294,600.00

The CBHA may include a five percent (5%) coordination fee for Training, Functional Support Staff
Services and High Needs Students support services. Such fee shall be inclusive, of the above budget
amounts.

Reporting: The CBHA shall provide ah end of summer/program report detailing numbers served and a
narrative of the benefits, lessons learned and recommendations for future efforts

Billing Schedule: Fees for this program will be invoiced by the CBHA monthly to the NHED. Payment
will be net 30 days.

Limitation on Price: Upon mutual agreement between the state contracting officer and the contractor, line
items in this budget may be adjusted one to another, but in no case shall the State's obligation under this
contract shall not exceed 53,294,600.00

Source of Funding: Funds are available in the following accounts in Fiscal Year 2025 with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

06-56-56-562010-24370000 ESSERIII-ARP Act 2021

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current

Budget
Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 50 $0

2023 . 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $250,000.00 50 5250,000.00

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $912,000.00 $0 5912,000.00

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $395,600.00 50 5395,600.00

Total 51,557,600.00 50 51,557,600.00

06-56-56-562010-19580000 ESSER II- CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 50 $0

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $466,730.02 $0 5466,730.02

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $270,269.98 50 $270,269.98

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 50 50

Total 5737,000.00 50 $737,000.00

Contractor Initials RPL

Date: 07/15/25



06-56-56-562010-19590000 GEERII -CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 5356,563.39 SO 5356,563.39

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 5143,436.61 50 , 5143.436.61

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv ■  50 50 50

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 50 SO

Total 5500,000.00 50 5500.000.00

06-56-56-562010-506)0000 System of Care 2020

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised-

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 50 SO

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv SO 50 50

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv 50 50 SO

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv . SO 5500,000.00 50

Total 50 5500,000.00 5500,000.00

2021-22 2023 2024 2025 Total

Total 5356,563.39 5860,166.63 51,182,269.98 5895,600.00 53,294,600.00

Payment will be subject to funds availability. In the event that funds are not available, NHED shall
immediately notify CBHA. Invoices and reports shall be submitted monthly to:

Katherine Leswing, Administrator
Kaiherinc.A.Leswinu@doc.nh.gov

Contractor Initials RPL

Date: 07/15/24



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

I, Margaret M. Pritchard , do hereby certify that:
("N;tntc of iiie Clerk of the Corporation, cannot be signatory)

{I) I am the duly elected clerk of NH Community Behavioral Health Association
(Coiporjiion Name)

(2) The following are true copies of the resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation duly held on July 12. 2024 .

tdulc)

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New Hampshire, acting through
its Department of Education.

RESOLVED: That ' Roland Lamv. Executive Director
(Name of Contract Sicrtaiory) ri'itlc ofCt'niract Signatory')

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Agency to enter into the said contract with the State and to execute all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as
he/she may deem.necessary, desirable or appropriate.

(3) The foregoing resolution(s) have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and efTect as of the
day of July , 2024 .

(day, month, yr) tmasi be same elate a.s the contract date)

(4) Roland Lamv is the duly elected Executive Director of the corporation..
iname of contfact signaioty) (title of contract signatory)

i

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Business Representative of the Corporation this
12'*' day of Julv. 2024.

(.Signature of Clerk ofCorpnraiion)



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secrcu/y of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby ecnify that NH COMMUNITY BEKAVIORAL

HEALTH ASSOCIATION is a Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on

January 24, 2003.1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of Stale's office have been received and is

in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 427021

Cenificaie Number: 000664S4I9

%

o

%

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Sea) of the State of New Hampshire,

this 29th day of March A.D. 2024.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State



7/15/24.11:54 AM

Business Information

Business Details

QuickStarl

-  . NHCOMMUNFTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
Business Name;

ASSOCIATION
Business ID: 427021

Business.Type: Domestic Nonprofit Corporation Business Status: Good Standing

. Business Creation Date: 01/24/2003
NanseinStaieof '

Not Available
incorporation:

Date of Poimation in Jurisdiction; 01/24/2003

Principal Office Address: ONE PILLSBURY STREETSUtTE 200, Concord. Mailing Address: ONE PILLSBURY STREETSUfTE 200, Concord.
NH. 03301. USA NH. 03301. USA

Citizenship / Stale of _ .
Domestic/New Hampshire

Incorporation:

•Last Nonprofit Repon

Year A

Next Report Year 2025 J
Duration; Perpetual

Business Emalb emeagher^helmsco.com Phone #: NONE

Notification Email: emeagher^helmsco.com Fiscal Year End Date: NONE

Principal Purpose

S.NO NAICS Code NAICS Subcode

1  OTHER / SOCIAL WELFARE OF THE NEW HAMPSHIRE COMMUNITY

e*9« 1 1. facoM* 1 w 1 «f 1

Principals Infermation

Nama/TIdt -

Jay Couture / Pr«sidefl(

William Rider / Vice President

Brian Collins / Secretary

Maggie PritcKard / Treasurer

1 of I. rtcerdt 11* 4 *14

Business Address

Seacoast Mental Health Centerl 145 Sagamore Avenue. Portsmouth. NH. 03S01. USA

401 Cypress Street Manchester. NH. 03103. USA

113 Crosby Road, Suite 1. Dover. NH. 03820. USA

40 Beacon Street East Laconia, NH, 03246. USA

Registered Agent Information

Name: Not Available

Registered Office Address: Not Available

Registered Mailing Address: Not Available

Trade Name Information.

No Trade Name(s) associated to this business.

Trade Narne Owned By

No Records to View.

htt|>s://quici(Starl.sos.nh.gov/ortline/6usirte$slnquire/Businesslnformation?bu9lrke99lO"d3gXpB8UiA%30 2/3



Client#; 1485395 MENTAHEA29

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/0O/YYYY)

12/19/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certiftcate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder.in lieu of such endorsement($).

PRODUCER

USi Insurance Services LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

NAMB*^^ NickiRenaud
855 874-0123 r/VC.Nol:

A^^REss: nicki.renaud(gusi.com
iNSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICd

INSURER A Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058 .

INSURED

The Menltal Health Center for Southern

NH DBA CLM Center for Life Management

10 Tsienneto Rd

Derry, NH 03038

INSURER B Granite State Healthcare & Human Svc WC NONAIC

INSURER C

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE.INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

AODLSUBR
PCUCY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/OD/YYYYI

POUCY EXP
(MM/DO/YYYYl UMITS

)( COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABIUTY

□CLAIMS-MAOE OCCUR

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE

. -ENTED
a occufr>nc<l

MED EXP (Any ona parson)

PERSONAL & AOV. INJURY

GENt AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:□ PRO- j I
JECT LOG

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG

OTHER;
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
fEa acodenll

$1,000,000

$1,000.000
$20,000
$1,000,000
$3,000,000
$3,000,000

AUTOMOBILE UA8IUTY 10/01/2023 10/01/2024 s1,000,000

ANY AUTO
OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per pereon)
SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per acddeni)
PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accidenH

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

OED

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MAOE

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $5.000.000
AGGREGATE $5.000.000

X RETENTION$10000
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y / N
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory In NH)
It yes. descritM urKter
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS^tow

31/01/2024 01/01/2025 V PCR
* STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000

Professional 10/01/2023 10/01/2024 $1,000,000 Occurrence
$3,000,000 Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Additional Remarlia Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required)
Evidence of Insurance

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education
25 Hall Street

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Concord. NH 03301

'

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 1
#S42947638/M42943663

01988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reservod.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
PDNZP



ACORCf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/OOmrVY)

03^5/2024

.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING tNSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement{s).

PRODUCER

Cross Insurance-Manchester

1100 Elm Street

Manchester NH 03101'

contact Michele Palmer

(603)669-3218 KS. (603) 64M331

A^MESS- cefts@cr6ssagency.com
INSURERIS] AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICf

INSURER A; Massachusetts Bay Ins Co 22306

INSURED

Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County Inc

DBA: Community Partners

113 Crosby Road, Ste 1

Dover NH 03820

INSURER B: Allmerica Financial Benefit 41840

INSURERC: HanoverlnsGroup

INSURER 0 • state Health Care and Human Services Setf-
iNSURER E - Philadelphia Indemnity Ins Co 16058

INSURER F : -

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 23-24 All/24-25 NH WC REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

POLICY EFP
(MWDO/YYYY)TYPE OP INSURANCE

TOUT
INSO

I5UBIT
WVO POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) UMITS

INSR
LTR

X COMMERCUL GENERAL UABIUTY

CLAJMS44A0E X^ OCCUR

EACH OCCURRENCE

CAMAGETDREMTES
PREMISES <E> oecurmncal

MEO EXP (Any on« t>»«on)

11/01/2023 11/01/2024
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GENX AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE

X

POLICY n JECT LOC
OTHER' Professional Liability

PRODUCTS • COMP/OPAGG

Professional Liability'

1.000,000

100,000

20.000

1.000,000

3,000,000

3,000.000

1,000,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTOX

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
lEaacddani)

1,000,000

BODILY INJURY (Par parton)

OWNED

AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED

AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

11/01/2023 11/01/2024 BODILY INJURY (Par acckJani)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per acddenl)

X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE
7,000,000

11/01/2023 11/01/2024 7,000,000

DED X RETENTION S 10.000
WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETORffARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory In NH)
n yas, dascriPa undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow

OTH
ER

I F n

0 01/01/2024 01/01/2025
E.L, EACH ACCIDENT

1,000,000

E.L, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE
1,000,000

E.L, DISEASE - POUCY LIMIT
1,000,000

Directors & Officers Liability
11/01/2023 11/01/2024

Limit

Deductible

$5,000,000

$35,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional RamarXs Schadula, may ba aOacbad II mora apaca la ra^uirad)

Refer to policy for exclusionary endorsements and special provisions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

25 Hall Street
AUTHORIZEO REPRESENTATIVE

Concord

1'

NH 03301

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

G1988-2015ACORDCORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



yXCORCf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DO/YYYY)

3/25/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Eaton & Berube Insurance Agency, LLC
11 Concord Street
Nashua NH 03064

NAMEf*^^ Kimberlv H. Gutekunsl. CIC
603-882-2766 wc.noI:

lnnRp«- kaxiaeatonberube.com
INSURERISl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC*

INSURER A: Scottsdale Insurance Co

INSURED C0MC03
The Community Council of Nashua NH, Inc
dba Greater Nashua Mental Health
100 West Peaii Street
Nashua NH 03060

INSURER a: Concord General Mutual 20672

INSURER c: Granite Slate Health Care & Human Services Self In

INSURER D:

INSURERS: ^

INSURERF:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL subr
vwn POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
IMM/DIWYYYY1

POLICY EXP
/MM/00/YYYY\ LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY

E 1 X 1 (XCUR

11/12/2023 11/12/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE S 2.000.000

CLAIMS-MAC
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea ocrurrencel S 300,000

MED EXP (Any one peraon) ' S 5.000

PERSONAL & /^V INJURY $ 2.000.000

GEf

X

TL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

pot-iCY r~l Sect I Iloc
OTHER:

GENERAL AGGREGATE S 2.000.000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG S 2.000.000

s

S AUTOMOBILE UABILPTY 11/12/2023 11/12/2024
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
/Fb afririenll

$1,000,000

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per peraon) s

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED '
AUTOS ONLY

X SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED

BODILY INJURY (Per acddenl) s

PROPERTY DAMAGE
IPtu flnriflentl

s

s

A X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS LIAB

X OCCUR 11/12/2023 11/12/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE s 5,000.000

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE S 5,000.000

DEO ^ RETENTIONS in nnn $

c WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y, ̂
ANYPROPRIETOrVPARTNEfVEXECLmVE 1 1
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory In NH)
If yaa. daacriba undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow

N/A

1/1/2024 1/1/2025
1 PER 1 OTH-
1 .STATUTE 1 ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 1.000.000

e.L. DISEASE £A EMPLOYEE $1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE POLICY LIMIT S 1,000,000

A Profaitlonal Uability
Qaima Madai
Retro Date: 11/12/1989

11/12/2023 11/12/2024 Each Claim
Aggregate

$5,000,000
$5,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Additional Ramarka Schadula. may bt attachad If mora apaca la raqulrad)

Workers Compensation coverage; NH; no excluded officers.

The Department of Education
25. Hall Street
Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD25 (2016/03)

(91988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DO/YYYV)

07/09/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder |n lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Cross Insurance-Laconia

155 Court Street

Lacohia NH 03246

contact Sarah Cullen.AINS.ACSR

(603)524.2425 (603)524.3666

AOMESS- sarah.cuilen@cro88agency.com
INSURERtS) AFFORDING COVERAGE . NAIC •

INSURER A Ace /kmerican Insurance Company

INSURED

Lakes Region Mental Health Center. Inc.

40 Beacon Street East

Laconia NH 03246

INSURER B ACE Property & Casualty ins Co

INSURERC
New Hampshire Employers Ins Co 13083

INSURER 0

INSURERS

INSURERS

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL2462578792 REVISION NUMBER:

InSr
LTR

THIS IS TO CERTlPi' THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
tout:
it!S£

I5UBR POLICY EFF
(MM/OOfYYYYl

POLICy EXP

IMM/OO/YYYYITYPE OP INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER UNITS

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY

CLMMS4MDE X OCCUR

EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES lEa oecurmnea)

06/26/2024 06/26/2025

MEO EXP (Any on« pw»on)

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY

GENt AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

PRO-
JECTX POLICY □ LOC

OTHER;

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OPAGG

Employee Benefits Liab

1.000.000

250.000

25.000

1.000.000

3.000.000

3.000.000

S 1.000.000

AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY

ANY AUTOX

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea acddenll

S 2.000.000

BODILY INJURY (Per per»on)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

06/26/2024 06/26/2025 BODILY INJURY (Per acddenl)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per ecddenil

Medical payments i 1.000

X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

DED

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE 4.000.000

06/26/2024 06/26/2025 4.000.000

RETENTION S

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICERn-IEMSER EXCLUDED?
(MandatoTY In NK)
K yea. deacribe urtder
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATKXS below

OTH-

0 06/26/2024 06/26/2025 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 1.000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 1.000,000

E.L, DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 1.000,000

Professional Liability '
06/26/2024 06/26/2025

Per Incident

Aggregate
5.000,000

7,000,000

DESCRIPTION Of OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS (VEHICLES (ACORO 101. AddlUenal Remarka Schedule, may be attached H more apace Is tstjulred)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education

25 Hall Street

Concord NH 03302

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WfTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

G 1988-2015 ACORO CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/OOrrYYY)

09/01/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED prosrisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Brown & Brown of New Hampshire, Inc.

309 Daniel Webster Highway

Merrimack NH 03054

CONTACT Laura MacDonakJ

r..,. (603)424.9901 (866)848-1223

ADMESS' Laura.MacDonatd@BBrown.com
INSURERIS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICf

INSURER A' Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 16058

INSURED

Monadnock Family Services

64 Main Street

Suite 210

Keene NH 03431

INSURER B ' Technology Insurance Company, Inc. 42376

INSURER C :

INSURER D;

INSURER E :

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 23-2<» Masier REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO.ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

AUUL

INSn

SUUH

WVD POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF

(MM/DD/YYYYI
POUCY EXP
IMMTDO/YYYY) UMTTS

A

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY

E  1 Xl OCCUR

—
09/01/2023 09/01/2024

EACH OCCURRENCE
, 1.000,000

CLAMS-MAO
DAMAGE TO REMTED
PRFMI.SFS lEa occurraocal

, 100.000

MED EXP (Any ona paraon)
, 5.000

PERSIDNAL & ADV INJURY
, 1.000,000

GEN\ AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE
J 3,000.000

X POUCY 1 1 jIct I 1 LOG
OTHER:

PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG
J 3,000.000

$

A

AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY

—
09/01/2023 09/01/2024

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
IF.B acddanl)

s 1,000.000

X ANY AUTO

HEOULEO

ITOS
IN-OWNED
ITOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Par person) s

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED

AUTOS ONLY

sc BODILY INJURY (Par accWant)

NC PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Par acddenli

$

s

A

X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAMS-MADE
09/01/2023 09/01/2024

EACH OCCURRENCE
, 2,000.000

AGGREGATE
J 2:000.000

OED X RETENTION % 10-000

B

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS'LIABILITY y/N
ANY PROPRlETORrt>ARTNER«XECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory In NH) " '
II yas. dascrlba undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bakm

N/A

—
09/01/2023 09/01/2024

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

3A state: NH

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT
, 500.000

E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE
j 500.000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT
, 500,000

A
Professional Liability

09/01/2023 09/01/2024

Each Prof. Incident

Aggregate Limit

SI ,000.000

$3,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101. AdditiontI R*m«rk» Sch*dul«, may ba aRachad H mora apaca la raqulrad)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education

25 Hall Street

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Concord

1

NH 03301

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

e 1986-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



A^CORCf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATS IMM/DDTTYVY)

03/21/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OP INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTinCATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER($). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder la an ADOITtONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, eubject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endoreement. A statement on
this certificate dots not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

CGI Insuranca. Inc.

5 Dartmouth Dnve

Auburn . NH 03032

Ten Davis

P..V (8") 562-8954 N.I: <««) 574-2443

InrwFSs- fDevlsQCGlBusinesslnsurance.ccm
IMSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAJC •

nsuRCRA; Philadelphia Insurance
INSURED

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester. Inc.

401 Cypress Street

Manchester NH 03103-3628

MsuRERSi PhUadeiphie Indemnity

WSUREHC: a i.m. Mutual •

M9URER 0:

INSURER E:

INSURER F ;

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 24-25 Mas'ef REVISION NUMBER;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE USTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANOING ANY REOUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT VMTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS iSUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TnSTT
LTR TYPEOFWSURANCE irairTii POLICY NUMBCfl

COMMERCIAL OEKERAL UA8IUTY

CLAIMS-MAOe OCCUR

Profes&ionsI LwbiblY S2M Agg

GENt AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER

POLICY Sect C]
0TM6R.

X LOC

04/01/2024 04/01/2025

EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE lORbNIhU
PREMISES

MEO £XP |An> en« pprw)

PERSONAL I AOV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PROOUCTS - COMPlOP AGO

Sexuai/PhysicAl Abuse or

ooueweoGiNciE limit

lEiisasciU—

1.000.000

100,000

s.ooo

1.000.000

3.000.000

3.000,000

% 1.000.000

AUTOMOeiLE UAMITY

ANYAUTO

S 1.000.000

BOOILV INJURY |P«r panon)

OVSNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NOfLOVMEO
AUTOS ONLY

04/01/2024 04/01/2025 BODILY INJURY (Pw acbdanil

■RSSFERTTWEiACE
(Ptfccwwm
Hired/borrowed S 1,000.000

X UMBRELLA UA8

EXCEM UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIUS-MAOE

EACH OCCURRENCE 10,000.000

04/01/2024 04A>1/202S AGGREGATE 10.000,000

oeo ^ RETEwnON t ^o.ooo
PER
STATUTE

■STJT
ERtVORXERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS- UABUTY

ANY PROPRlETOWnunNER^XECUnvE
OFFICERAJEMBER EXaUOEO?
IMAAdMory In NH) -
n r*s. MstriM unMT
OESCRtPTION OF OPERATIONS b»»»

H 09/12/2023 09/12/2024
el.eachacciocnt 500.000

E L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 500.000

g.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 500.000

OESCRIPTNJN OP 0PERATI0H31 LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORO 1»1. AMRIonM Ramwka SdiaPula. may b« AtUcM H mon tpw* H r««ulrM)

WbrXers Comp 3A Stats: NH. IMA. ME, Ri & VT. Supplementa! Names: Manctresier Mental Health Foundations. Inc.. Amoskeag Residences Inc.. Skill
Enrichment Series. Bedford CounseKng Associates, The Cypress Center. The Life Enrichment Series. Family 411. Mindful Weltness. North End Counseling.
One Plus Volunteers. inShape. The CerliAcaie is issued for insured operations usual to Mental Health Servicas.

Depa/tmeni of Education.

25 Hall St

Concord NH 03301
1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVtStONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORO 25 (2016/03)

e 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. AH rIghU reserved.

The ACORO name and logo are registered rrrarke of ACORO



Client#; 1010836 NORTHHUM

ACORDr. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATe (MM/T3tVYYYY)

4/03/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY Af^D CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poticy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or t>e ̂ dorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

USI Insurance Services LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

n2me*^^ Christine A Skehan
r®o. Ex.i; 855 874-0123 noI:
I'nnRpRR- Christine.Skehan@usi.com

INSURERfSl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC «

INSURER A Philadelphia Insurance Company 32204

INSURED

Northern Human Services, Inc.

87 Washington Street
Conway, NH 03818-6044

INSURER a

INSURER C

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN iSSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REOUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF. ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF, SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
ITR TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL
INRR

SUBR
WVD POUCY NUMBER

POUCY EFF
(MM/DO/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MPWDO/YYYY) LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

E  1 X| OCCUR
03/31/2024 03/31/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE si.000.000

CLAIMS-MAC
DAMAGE 10 RENTED
PREMISES TEe ocnirrencei $100,000

MEO EXP (Any one person) $5,000

PERSONALS AOV INJURY $1,000,000

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000

X
1  IPRO- I |-

POUCY 1 1 JECT 1 1 LOC

OTHER:

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGO $3,000,000

s

A AUTOMOBILE UABILITY 03/31/2024 03/31/2025
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
iEa acckJenll 0,000,000

ANY AUTO

heouled

ros
N-OWNEO

TOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Par person) $

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY •

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SC BODILY INJURY (Per accideni) $

NC PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accidenii

s

s

A X UMBRELLA LlAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

03/31/2024 03/31/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE $10,000,000

AGGREGATE $10,000,000

DEO RETENTIONS s

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' UABILITY

ANY PR0PniET0Rrt»ARTNER/EXECUT1VE | 1
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? .
(Mandatory In NH) '
II yes. describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

PER OTH-
RTATIITF FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $

A

A

Entity Prof Llab

Phys Prof Llab 5SS
D3/31/2024

D3/31/2024

03/31/2025

03/31/2024

$1,000,000/33,000,000

$1,000,000/33,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Rtmarks Schadule, may tM atlached it mora tpac* la requlrad)

Evidence of Insurance.

Mid-Level and Allied Health staff share in the limits of Insurance of the Entity.

Physicians have their own separate $1M/S3M limits of insurance, and do not share in the entity Limits of
insurance.

(See Attached Descriptions)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

New Hampshire Department of

Education

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

25 Hall St.

Concord, NH 03301

1

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 2
#S44322976/M44322954

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
CASCA



Client#: 1010836 NORTHHUM

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DO/YYYY)

• 4/03/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(le$) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement($).

PRODUCER

US! Insurance Services LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

Christine a Skehan

("K. Ex.); 855 874-0123 nc:
amIIess: Christine.Skehan@usi.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC «

INSURER A NH Employers insurance Company 13083

INSURED

Northern Human Services, inc.

87 Washington Street
Conway.NH 03818-6044

INSURER B

INSURER C

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TOTME INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE-POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS-OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS .SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OP INSURANCE

AOOL

MSfi
[SUBR
WVD POLICY NUMBER

POUCY EPF
(MM/O&YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MIiVDO/YYYYI LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE n OCCUR
EACH OCCURRENCE

JAMA<.
REMI

ENTED
a occufrencal

MED EXP (Any ona pfMo)

PERSONAL 8 AOV INJURY

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER;

POUCY I. I jEor i I LOC
GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMPiOP AGG

OTHER;

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accidani)AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY. INJURY (Per person)

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per acckient)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accKieni)

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS UAB

DEO

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

RETENTIONS

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' UABILFTY y ̂ ̂
ANY PR0PR1ET0Rrt»AflTNERyEXECUTIVE|
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

(Mandatorv In NH)
II yes. describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

09/30/2023 09/30/2024
„ PER
X STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $500.000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $500.000

E.L. DISEASE - POUCY LIMIT $500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarfca Schedule, may bo attached 11 more apoce Is required)

Evidence of Insurance

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

New Hampshire Department of

Education

25 Hall St.

Concord, NH 03301

'

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORSED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 1
#S44323032/M42222533

® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
CASCA



Client#: 1364844 RIVERC0M12

ACORD^. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/OD/YYYY>

12/12/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

USi Insurance Services LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

NAMEf'^^ Linda Jaeger, CIC
855 874-0123

A^liEss: linda.jaegeri@usl.com
INSURER(S) AFFOROiNG COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURER A Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058

INSURED

Riverbend Community Mental Health Inc.

P.O. Box 2032

Concord, NH 03301

INSURER B Granite State Healthcare & Human Svc WC NONAIC

INSURER C

INSURER 0

INSURER E

INSURER F'

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED- BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

AOOL

IN3R

SUBR
WVD POLICY NUMBER

POUCY EFF
IMM/DOfYYYY)

POLICY EXP
IMMjPDfYYYYI LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABIUTY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE

^iSES fEa^w^rmicel
MED EXP (Any one pcraon)

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY

GENT. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POUCY I I JE^ i X I LOC
OTHER:

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGO

COMBINED SINGLE UMIT
lEa acdoentl

t1.000.000

$100,000

$5,000

$1.000,000

$3,000,000

$3,000,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABIUTY

~x ANY AUTO

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 si,000,000

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per eccldeni)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
fPer acddenil

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $10.000.000

AGGREGATE $10.000.000

DEO . X RETENTION $$1 OK
WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' UABILrTY y / N
ANY PROPRIETORS'ARTNER/EXECUTIVEI 1
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUOEO? LNJ
(Mendstory In NH)
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

01/01/2024 01/01/2025 X Igf^TuTF OTH-

£S_

E,L, EACH ACCIDENT $1.000.000

E.L. DISEASE ■ EA EMPLOYEE $1.000,000

E.L. DISEASE • POLICY UMIT $1,000,000

Professional

Liability

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 $1,000,000 Ea. Incident

$3,000,000 Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS! LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101. AddiUonei RemarVs Schedule, may be attached If more spec# Is required]

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education

25 Hall Street

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Concord, NH 03301

'

1

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 1
#S42868323/M4286S167

® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
SNKZR



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DO/YYYY)

2/27/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).'

PRODUCER

Fred C. Church Insurance
41 Wellman Street
Lowell MA 01851 .

Jennifer Norton

/aJr'tfn Fvif 978-458-1865 iwc NoL 978-454-1865

liviBPCA- iennifer.nortonOassuredDartners.com'

INSURERIS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC*

INSURER A Philadelphia indemnity Insurance Companv 18058

INSURED SEACMEN-01
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc.
1145 Sagamore Avenue
Portsmouth NH 03801

INSURER B Granite State HC & MS Trust

INSURER C

INSURER 0

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 839320168 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION'OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS, ^

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE iUSQ. POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
IMM/DD^TYYi

POLICY EXP I
(MM/DD/YYYYI I

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABILTTY

CLAIMS-MAOE OCCUR

3/1/2024 3/1/2025

GENl AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY nZI JECT S l-OC
OTHER: ^

EACH OCCURRENCE

OAMACe TOREMTeO
PREMISES (Ea occurref)c«l

MED EXP (Any one p«r»on)

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

S 1.000.000

S 100.000

S 5.000

$ 1.000,000

S 3.000,000

S 3.000,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED

AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

3/1/2024 3/1/2025
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
lEa acddenU

$ 1.000.000

BODILY INJURY (Per peraon)

C^omp >1,000

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

Con >1.000

BODILY INJURY (Per accident]

PROPERTY DAMAGE
tPer acbdentl

UMBRELLA LiAB

EXCESS UAB

DEO

OCCUR

CLAJM&44A0E

3/1/2024 3/1/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE $5,000,000

AGGREGATE S 5.000.000

RETENTIONS iftftnn

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y / N
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUrrVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(MarKlatory In NK)
H yes, describe urtdar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

I f n

H

1/1/2024

N/A

1/1/2025
V  1 PER
^  I STATUTE

OTH
ER

£,L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1.000,000-

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE S 1.000.000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000

Professional Liability 3/1/2024 3/1/2025 $1,000,000
$3,000,000

Per Occurrenca
Annual Aogregate

DESCRIPTION OP OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORO 101. Additional Remarfcs Schedule, may be atuched if more space Is required)

New Hampshire Department of Education
25 Hall Street
Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD25 (2016/03)

1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



certificate of liability insurance
DATE (MM/OOAnrYY)

04/01/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rlqhts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

MARSH USA, LLC.
99 HIGH STREET

BOSTON, MA 02110
Attn: 6l^slon.certrequesl@M3rs^.cx)fn

CN102105463-cau[>-23-24

CONTACT
NAME:

PHONE 1 FAX
fA/C No F*i»: 1 (A/C. Nol:
E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S1 AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC*

INSURER A PhHarlelohla Intlemnitv Insurance Cxwnnanv • ■18058

INSURED
West Central Services. Inc
ij|>a West Central Behavioral Health
85 Mechanic Sl, Sute C2-1 Box A-10
Lebanon, NH 03766

INSURERS

INSURER C

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURERF

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: NYC-011927404.01 REVISION NUMBER: 1
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
JJS. TYPE OF INSURANCE

AODL
INSD

SU8R
POUCYNUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
fMM/OOnrYYYI

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABIUTY

CLAJMS-MAOE OCCUR

11/01/2023 11/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE
DAWACETO'RENTECS
PREMISES /Ea eeeurrenc*)

M£D EXP (Any one p«f$on)

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY

GEN"L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

X POLICY Q JE,^ n LOC
OTHER:

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

1,000,000-

100,000
5,000

1,000,000

3,000,000

3.000,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

11/01/2023 11/01/2024 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea acck)«f»l1 1,000,000
BODILY INJURY (Per person)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Par at^entl

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB Jd OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

DED RETENTION $
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANYPHOPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
0FFICER/MSM8ER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory In NH)

PER
STATUTE

OTH
ER

□
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE
If yes. describe urtder
OESSCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORO 101. Additional RemarXe Schedule, may be attached if more space Is redulred)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Oepartmeni of Education
25 Hall Streei
Concord. NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

(

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
©1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



yXCORCf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MMTOD/YYYY)

07/08/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT; If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the tenns and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsementjs).

PRODUCER

The Richards Group

48 Harris Place

PO Box 820

Brattteboro VT 05302

NAME*''^ Westin Greene
Ta^^n^ (802)254-6016 ^ (802)254-7110
ADMESS- wgreenetgtherlchardsgrp.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICP

INSURER A Technology Insurance Company 42376

INSURED

West Central Services Inc.

65 Mechanic Street, Suite 02-1

Lebanon' NH 03766

INSURER B

INSURER C

INSURER 0

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: WC 24-25 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
POLICY EFF

(MWDD/YYYY)TYPE OF INSURANCE
AODL

INSO

suBir
POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EXP
(MWDD/YYYY) UMUS

INSR
LTR

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY

CLAIMSJAAOE n OCCUR
EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (E» occurrenMl

MEO EXP (Any on< pw»on)

PERSONAL 4 AOV INJURY

GENl AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

PRO
JECTPOLICY

,VAic Uimii ATrMCSr

□ ̂  □ LOC

OTHER:

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Efl acddeni)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS .
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per acddeni)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per eedoeni)

UMBRELLA LlAB

EXCESS UAB

DEO

OCCUR

CLAIMS4AADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

RETENTION S

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIve
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory In NH)
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION Of OPERATIONS below

OTH
ER

H 06/01/2024 06/01/2025 6.L. EACH ACCIDENT 500,000

E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE 500.000-

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORO 101, Additional Ramartii Schodula, may be attached If more apace Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

State of NH Department of Education

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

25 Hall St
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Concord

1

NH 03301

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

ID1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All lights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Community Behavioral
Health Association

Through advocacy and Icsdenhip wc develop the relationships and systems to ensure the
sustainability of high quality behavioral healthcare.

VfaiOD

NHCBHA envisions a future where:

•  Behavioral heahh care is intqjral to overall healthcare
•  Prevention and treatment of mental illnesses arc valued by all
•  Timely accen is available to all
•  The stigma and discrimination related to behavioral health is elimmatcd

Bo«nl of DIrtctori rommHtft

Maggie Pritchard, CEO, Lakes Region Mental Health Center, Inc . - President
Victor Topo, President A CEO, Center for Life Management - Vice President
Jay Couture, President A CEO, Scacoast Mental Health Center, Inc.-r Secretary
Patricia Carty, CEO, Mental Health Center of Onrntcf Manchester - Treasurer

Board Mcmtren

Suzanne Goe^ens-deson, CEO, Northern Human Services
Chris Kozak, Executive Director, Community Partners
Lisa Madden, CEO, Rivcrbcod Community Mental Health. Inc.
Roger Osmun, President A CEO, West Central Behavioral Health
Cynthia Whitaker, President A CEO, Greater Nashua Mental Health
Phil Wyzik, CEO, Monadnock Family Services
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INDEPRNDKNT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors

N>I Community Behavioral Health Association
Concord, New Hampshire

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying nnancial statements of NH Community Behavioral Health Association
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,2023, and the
related statements of activities, hinctional expenses, and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the flnancial
position of NH Community Behavioral Health Association as of June 30,2023, and the changes In its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
In the United Slates of America.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the Uiuted States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in (jovermn:ni Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of.ihe United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of NH Community Behavioral Health Association and to meet
our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

ResponslbUMes ofManagement for the Financial Statements
Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the flnancial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that arc free from material missiatemeni, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about NH Community Behavioral Health
Association's ability to continue as a .going concern within one year afler the date that the financial
statements are available to be Issued.

Auditor*s Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher Chan for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatemcnts are considered



material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggre^te, Chey would influence
the Judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
At4dUmg Standards, v/e: ,

•  Exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the rmanclal statements, whether due
to frauid or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of NH Community Behavioral Health Association's internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our Judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about NH Community Behavioral Health Association's
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control
related matters that we identified during the audit.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 13,
2024, on our consideration of NH Community Behavioral Health Association's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and odier matters. The purpose of that report Is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of NH Community Behavioral Health
Association's internal control over flnancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering NH
Community Behavioral Health Association's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Respectfully submlned,

MASON + RICH. PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
Cenificd Public Accounianis *

Concord, New Hampshire

March 13. 2024



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30,2023

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Totat Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

ASSETS

2023

S  , 342,596

26,763
I2S.007

494,366

%  494,366

LUBILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

NH Department of Education Program Payable
Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

125^006
125,006

125,006

369.360

494,366

Tht Accompanying Notts are an Integral Port of These Financial Siaiemenis ■ PageS •



NHCOMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES, FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES. AND

CHANCES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2023

2023

SUPPORT AND REyENVE

ProgHtm Services

Dues

Dues - Communication Plan

Dues - Managed Medicaid Services
CCP Program
Delta Center Learning & Action Collaborative
New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit
Total Program Services

348,400
49.000

70,000

21,876

21,922

I8J64
529,262

Contributions and Other Revenue

Grants

TotoJ Contributions and Other Revenue

TOTAL SUPPOR T, REt^ENUE, AND OTHER NET ASSETS WITHOUT
DONOR RESTRICTIONS

867.967
867,967

,397,229

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

PROGRAM SERVICES

Advertising and Marketing
Consulting Fees
Consulting Fees • NH Department of Education Program
Dues and Subscriptions
Government Relations

Management Fees - CIP Program
Management Fees • Learning Collaborative
Management Fees • NH Behavioral Health Summit
Marketing Expenses r NH Department of Education Program
Miscellaneous

Printing and Reproduction
Program Expenses • Delta Center Learning Sl Action Collaborative
Program Exposes - NH Department of Education Program
Website

Total Program Services

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL

Accounting

Insurance

Management Fees
Travel

Total Management end General

TOTAL FUNCTiONAL EXPENSES

97,419

137,075

35,000

16,118
50,400

16,600
31,000

20,000

1.540

7,537

459

11,728
823.627

486

1.248,989

8,774

1.912

68,301

99

79,086

1.328.075

The Accompanying Rotes ore an Iniegrot Port of These Financial Statements

(Continued en next page)
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m COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIA TiON
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES, FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES. AND

CHANCES rN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2023

352

2023

NON-OPERATtNG REyENVE

Interest Income ^
Total Non-optrating Rtvtnue 352

increase IN NET ASSETS WfTHOVT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 69,506

NET ASSETS. BEGINNING OF YEAR 299.834

NET assets. END OF YEAR S 369.360

Thi Aeeompaayini Notu art an Inttgral Part of Thtst Financial Siaitmtnis • Page S



m COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIA TION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES

Increase in Net Assets S 69,506

Adjustments to Rewncile Change in Net Assets to Net
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities;
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:

Accounts Receivable (12,212)
Grants Receivable (36,997)

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Payable (39,494)
NH Department of Education Program Payable. 47,906
Total Adjustments (40,797)

Ntt Cash Provided by {Used in) Operating Aaiviiies 28,709

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 28,709

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 313,887

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year ■ S 342,596

The Accompanying Nous ore on Iniegral Part of These Financlot Siatements • Page 6 •



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA T/ON
NOTES TO FrNANClAL STATEMENTS

A I NATURE OP OPERATIONS

NH Community Behavioral Health Association (the "Organization") is a New Hampshire voluntary
corporation comprised of the ten community mental health centers throughout New Hampshire. These
centers serve individuals in New Hampshire who are living with, and recovering from, mental illne^
and emotional disorders. The goat of the Organization is to raise awareness about the crucial rote
played by community-based mental health centers to ensure public safety and overall public health
for all New Hampshire residents. In addition, the Organization advocates for the priorities of 'lts
members which includes (he sustainability of a high-quality and effective system of behavioral health
care in each of the New Hampshire communities it serves so that It may improve the social welfare of
the individuals In the State of New Hampshire. The Organization's revenue is derived mainly from
membership dues, grants, and program revenue.

Beginning in June 2021, the Organization was approved for grant funding from the New Hampshire
Department of Education to administer the Rekindle Curiosity Camp Program for New Hampshire
children. This program provides opportunities for students to access summer enrichment programs
through ovemi^t and day youth recreation camp programs. Services provided by the Organization's
community mental health centers allow children In need of mental health support services to
participate in the Rekindle Curiosity Program who, without this support would be unable to do so.
The grant program was also expanded to provide mental health support services outside of a camp
setting to include any place that school aged children gather, e.g. in schools, afterschoo) programs,
etc. The grant was approved through September 30, 2024.

B I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

This summary of significant accounting principles of the Organization, a non-profit corporation, is
presented to assist In understanding the Organization's finarKial statements. The rinancla! statements
and notes are the representations of the Organization's management who are responsible for their
integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting
principles (OAAP) in ^e United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the financial statements.

Basis of A ccou ntlng
The Ol^ganlzation uses the accrual basis of accounting in its financial statements. Under this basis,
revenue is recognized when earned rather than when payment is received, and expenses are
recognized when the obligation is incurred rather than when the cash is disbursed.

Contributions and Promises to Give
Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without donor

restrictions depending on the existence or nature of- any donor restrictions. Contributions ere
recognized when the donor makes an unconditional promise to give to the Organization.
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in.net assets without donor
restrictions If the restriction expires in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

(Conitnutd on nut poft)
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yv// COMMUNITYBEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Conlributioiu arc recognized, under FASB ASU 2018-08, Not-For-Profu Entities (Topic 9S8):
Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions
Made. Under this ASU, coniributiohs are not recognized as revenue if there are donor-Imposed
conditions and barriers that must be overcome before the Organization is entitled to the assets
transferred. Conditional contributions can exist if the Organization has limited discretion over how
the resources are spent and the contributor retains a right of return to the resources provided if the

conditions are not met. If contributions are received prior to the satisfaction of the donor-imposed
conditions and barriers, the advanced receipt of funds would be recorded as deferred revenue on the
statement of financial position. Once conditions have been substantially met. the contributions are

recognized as revenue and classined as net assets with or without donor restrictions depending on
remaining donor restrictions.

Net Assets

The Organization reports its net assets as required by Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-for-profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Prqfii Entities. Under ASU 2016-14, the Organization is required to
report information regLxhng its financial position and activities according to the following classes:
net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. Descriptions of the net
asset categories included in the Organization's financial statements are as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions include revenues and expenses which arc not subject to
any donor imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net assets can be board designated by the
Executive Board for special projects and expenditures; however, there were no such
designations at June 30,2023.
Net assets with donor restrictions include revenues ̂ d expenses for which time restrictions
or donor-imposed restrictions have not been met. When the restriction is met, net assets with
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restriction. Net assets with donor

restrictions also Include gifU which require, by donor restriction, that the corpus be Invested
In perpetuity and only the income or a portion thereof (excluding capital gains restricted-by
State statute) be made available for program op>erdtions in accordance with donor restrictions.
The Organization had no assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2023.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Organization considers ail cash accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or
penalties and certificates of deposit with original maturities of three months or less, to be cash or cash
equivalents. As of June 30,2023, the Organization had no cash equivalents.

Revenue Recognition
The Organization recognizes revenue under FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 606,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers. Under FASB ASC 606, the Organization derives revenue
from membership dues, contract management services, Child Impact Program class fees, the Delta
Learning & Action Collaborative, and the New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit.

(Continued on nan page)
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NH COMMUNITYBEHA VIORAL HEALTHASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FfNANClAL STATEMENTS

The quoted transaction prices for aJI of the Organization's revenue does not include variable
consideration and there is no allocation of discounts or non^cash considerations. All of the

Organization's contracts are one year or less. As a result, costs associated to obtain a contract are
recognized as expense in the period incurred. The Organization does not have any significant
financing components to its contracts.

Membership dues are paid by member organizations to provide them access to general management,
administration, and legislative relation services provided by the Organization. The Organization also
provides opportunities to facilitate communication and information between members to promote
networking and strategic planning. Additionally, the Organizatioh offers members with
communication plan services to compile and prepare information to comply with reporting
requirements between member organizations and external agencies. Membership dues' are a fixed
annual fee and the contracts with members begin and end within the same fiscal year. The
Organization considers the benefits of the general management, administration, and legislative
relation services to be a single performance obligation and the communication plan services to be a
separate performance obligation. Member dues are allocated based on the percentage of costs to
provide these services. The Organization has determined it is appropriate to recognize revenue from
membership dues over time. The membership dues are fully recognized by year end because all of the
benefits have transfened by Che end of the year and there are no open contracts.

The Organization offers contract management services to its members to assist in the implementation,
negotiaiion. and administration of Medicaid Managed Care contracts with third party managed care
organizations. The revenue is considered a single performance obligation and the Organization
receives payment from the member organizations on a quarterly basis. The Organization has
determir>ed that it is appropriate to recognize revenue over time. The Medicaid Managed Care
contracts are fully recognized by year end because all of the benefits have transferred by the end of
the year and there are no open contracts.

The Organization coordinates the Child Impact Program (CIP) between the participants, the court
system, and its member organizations. The CIP is a court mandated class required for parents to
understand the impact of divorce, separation, or custody issues on children. Classes are provided by
the Organization's members in four hour sessions; either in a single session or in two sessions over
the course of a week. Participants pay a one-time fee directly to the member organizations prior to
attending the class. The Organization charges its member community mental health centers 5% of the
total fee amount each one collects for each class. The revenue is considered a single performance
obligation and the Organization receives payment from (he member organizations on a quarterly
basis. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to recognize revenue at a point In time at
the completion of each session.

The Organization provides services in connection with a partnership on behalf of the Delta Center as
part of their Learning and Action Collaborative project that is designed to bring primary care and
behavioral health associations together with the goal of advancing value-based payment end care.
The contract provides for services to be provided on a monthly basis through the end of the contract
on July 31, 2023 and services are billed on a quarterly basis..The benefits of the Organization's
services are considered a single performance obligation as there are no predetermined set of outputs
defined by the contract. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to recognize revenue

(CMtlnued on ntja pagt)
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NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

over time because the customer receives the benefits as the Organization performs them, therefore, all
revenue from this contract Is fully recognized at the time the service is transferred.

The New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit is a two day event for behavioral healthcare
providers and organizations to share public policy goals, obtain training through professional
development sessions, and rwtwork with other professionals in the behavioral health field. The event
is hosted by the Organization in conjunction with two other local agencies. The Organization pays a
fixed event management fee to a third vendor to manage the event on behalf of the
Organization. The event is considered a single performance obligation and the Organization receives
revenue upon completion of the event. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to
recognize revenue at a point in time at the completion of the event.

Contract Assets and Liabilities

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management evaluates the collectability of customer accounts by considering factors such
as historical experience, the age of the accounts receivable balance, and current economic conditions
that may affect a member*s ability to pay. Past due receivables are written off at management's
discretion using the direct write*oFr method; this is not considered a departure from GAAP because
the effects of the direct write off method approximate those of the allowance method. The
Organization does not charge interest on accounts receivable.

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue represents payments received from customers prior to the satisfaction of the
corresponding performance obligations. Revenue is recognized once the corresponding performance
obligations are satisfied based on the contract with the customer.

The Organization's contracts meet certain disclosure exemptions, including performance obligations,
which are part of a contract that has an original expected duration of one year or less. As such, the
Organization has elected to omit disclosure information about the transaction price allocated to
remaining performance obligations and when revenue will be recognized. These performance
obligations relate to management services which are completed in the month when the revertue is
earned. All of the Organization's contracts are less than one year in length, and as a result, there were
no contracts that would require disclosure of remaining performance obligations because there were
no contracts open at June 30.2023.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statement of activities, functional expenses and changes In net assets. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Expenses are charged to
each program based on the direct expenses incurred.

Advertising and Marketing
The Organization conducts non-direct response advertising. These costs are expensed as incurred.
Advertising and marketing costs for the year ended June 30,2023 was $97,419.

^ontinutd on ntxi pa^t)
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NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FfNANClAt STATEMENTS

Income Taxes

The Organization adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10, Accounting for Uncertain Tax
Positions. FASB ASC 740-10 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position .taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return and also provi^ guidance on various related matters such as de-recognition, interest,
penalties, and disclosures required. Additionally, the Organization recognizes interest and penalties, if
any, related to unrecognized tax bertefiis in income tax expense.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United Slates requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain amounts reported ,in the financial statement and accompanying notes-
Actual results experienced by the Organization may differ from management's estimates.

C I ACCOUNTS RECErVABLE AND CONTRACT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Accounts receivable was $14,551 at the beginning and S26,763 at the end of the year ended June 30,
2023. Accounts receivable increased by $12,212 during the year ended June 30, 2023 due to timing.
There were no contract liabilities for the year ended June 30,2023.

D I DISACCREGATION OF REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

Contract revenue based ort service line and liming of satisfactlon'of performance obligations consists
of the following for the year ended June 30:

Services transferred over lime 2023

Dues 5 348,400

Dues - Communication Plan 49,000

Managed Medicaid Services 70,000
Delta Center Learning & Action Collaborative 2L321
Total Revenue Over Time S—489i?22

Services transferred at a point in time

CIP Program ^ 21,876
New Hampshire Behavioral. Health Summit

Total Revenue at a Point Time 39i?40

Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers ' S S29J62

(Coniinuett on next pogt)
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m COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

E I CONCENTRATIONS

Cash and Certificate ofDeposit
The Organization maintains substantially all its cash and the certificaie of deposit in one financial
institution. The account Is secured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FOIC) up to
$250,000. During the year, the Organization may occasionally exceed the FDIC insurance limit. At
June 30,2023, the Organization had uninsured balances of $122,781.

Accounts Receivable

Financial instmmenis that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of accounts receivable. The Organization performs ongoing credit evaluations of its
customers, and generally does not require collateral. Historically, credit losses have not been
significant. At June 30, 2023, the Organization's accounts receivable consisted of approximately 81%
from two customers.

Grants Receivabte

At June 30,2023, the Organization's grants receivable consist of 100% from one grantor.

F I INCOME TAXES

Tax Status

The Organization qualifies as a nomprofit organization under section 501(c)(4) of the Internal
Revenue Code; therefore, it is exempt from federal and state income taxes.

Uncertain Tax Positions

For the year ended June 30, 2023, management has evaluated its tax positions in accordance with
FASB ASC 740-10, Accounting for Uncertain Tax Positions. The Organization's management does
not believe they have taken uncertain ux positions; therefore, a liability for income taxes associated
with uncertain tax positions has not been recognized. Additionally, the Organization did not recognize
interest or penalties resulting from tax liabilities associated with recognizing uncertain tax positiorts
for the year ended June 30,2023.

Income Tax Examinations

The Organization is a nonprofit organization; as a result. it files a federal form 990, Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax. In the normal course of business, the Organization is subject
to examination by taxing authorities. With few exceptions, the Organization is no longer subject to
federal examinations of their federal Form 990 for years before 2020.

G I RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization receives all its membership dues from its member organizations.

(Conltnued on ntxt page)
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NH COMMUNITY BEHA VJORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

H I LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Organization's financial assets available within one year from the statement of financial position
dale for general operating expenses are as follows;

2023

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 342,S96

Accounts Receivable 26,763

Grants Receivable 125.007

Financial assets available to meet cash needs

for general expenditures within one year

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the Organization had financial assets on hand equal to
approximately four months of operating expenses, which totaled Sl,32S,075. At times, the Board of
Directors may designate a portion of any operating surplus to its liquidity reserve for future
expenditures; however, there were no such designations at June 30, 2023. The Organization believes
its liquid financial assets are sufficient to fund unanticipated liquidity needs that may arise.

I I COVID-19 CONSIDERATIONS

(n March 2020, (he World Health Organization declared the outbreak of the rravel coronavirus
(C0Vlb-19) as a pandemic which continues to spread throughout (he world. While the spread of the
virus has caused business disruptions across the United States, the Organization has not experienced
any significant interruptions to their activities for the year ended June 30, 2023. While there remains
considerable uncertainty around the duration of this pandemic, there are no ongoing concerns with the
Organization's ability to continue operations for a period of one year from the date of th^ financial
statements.

J I SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 13, 2024, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued, and has not evaluated subsequent events after that date. The
Organization did not Identify any subsequent.events that would require disclosure in the financial
statements.

Page 13
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InterpfM f«^al ,.|ulatlons, bulletini. Oentft pundes 4 systet. updai... implemtnt nddessary
corporiie policies ft procedures to ensure compliance.

SKIjlS/APPOlNrMEWTS
♦  E*pcrt level; Microsoft Word, Excei, Outlook. ̂ werPdnt Putjiisher
♦  Pfoftciefir: wordPress. QukJcfiooks. A«e$s
♦ Notary PubDc

REFCRENC6S
e Available upon request



otend P. Lamy Jr.

MBA. New Kampehire CoDege 1994 8.S. Management, Bbomsburg Univei»tty 1991

CAREER EXPERffiNCg

PfltTOMPl HltChCCCK Madmi c«m«r. Ubanon. NH 11/12- Prmmnt

Slnrt»Qfc Liahion

Auilt and manaQo Initiatrvee to enhance the mistlon ol Dartmouth Hitchcock Health including
neiwork naison to a Medicare Shared Savtngt Inltiativo In Vermont devetopmeni of a joint

health plan and Qalson to rural hoepital eystemt#) seeking stronger offfflation to
Dartmouth Hitchcock. Servo as Chair of the BoenI for Benevera Heafth, a population health
company jointly owned by a targe regional thtrd.party payer, three hospitals and Dartmouth
Hitchcock Health.

Helms and Comaanv Concord. NH Iflr02 - Pf^nt

PresidentrSentor Conm|f|ypt
RrouWe ̂sultatlve resource to Mospftais. Physiciarw. arvl encfflafy health care providers in
Vermont. Maine, end New Hampshire. Manage (he New Hampshire Community Behavioral
Health Asaodatlon. which contains the Slate's ten Community Mentel Health Centera. which act
as the system of community mental health care in New Hampshire. Asafsi Physidans and
Hospitals wtlh operational and economic issues Including dental managerwnt processes
physician practica evaUiattons and valuations. iNrd party payer coniracUng. end omanizatlonal
etnrcture artalysis.

PtfltB Hsmptwm J?eMftmetTt of Health and Human Sorvteea. WH l/M- lOfOjl

^trtant DirectOf. Office of Health Plannlrwi nnrt 4 ..
Directing 10<H empioyeet seiving New Hampshire's Medicsid population and provide oversigM
to several consultant and vendor contracts. Responsible for epproximetety $285 miinon spent
for senrtoes to care for low Income adults, vromen. and cWldran in New Hampshire.

Wjfk dosely with the Commltslonor's office, State Legislature, and <3ovemofe office on budget
pmpar^. ferecasttng, and defldt plan reductions. ProvidetestlmortyonbehalfcfDepartmeni
of Heahh end Humar) Services for Senate end House lubcommlOee Keartngs.

Helms and Company. Concorf WH 10«1-iroa

HeaflhcflreCongiihimt

consulting services to several New Hampshire Hospitals fegaiding managed care
contracting..

Performed educetionei sessions to physician practices In New HartttsWre seacoast area with
emphasis on negotiation skiD and creating leverage.



Roland F. Lany, Jr. Page 2

BIho CfWe and Bluo ShUld. Mapehent^r. fftf 8/91-IO/ni

PflVglffPfpent and Managgmcnl IQ/OQ-ip^i
Pifwtedt^ ovyeO manegement of 60 employew responslbfe for admindtfatton of provider
owt^ wudmg Hos^^ Physician contract negotiation, provider contract adminlstratton
provider aarvfce, end network rnanagement

Menag^t^ heatm cam budget for the enierpdse and a $10 rniliion administrative budoat with
the go^^bnprovtng member Iwatm whae utnizlng the consumer dollar in the moat effective
and efflcieni manner possible. w.«im»««nwnfo

Goveii^ the oversight of 5 targe vendor contracts Including pharmacy management
bohevterai health, provtoer bUl audits, high cost drugs, end other consultants to daveteo an
automated risk model setttomeni process.

Soedal Nntwrnrt Consutw.n« pypg-iq/QQ
Mei^ned unlqua provider end payer risk model arranoement vdth naarty one-third of State
pfov^ network including Physicians and 12 Hospitals in the New Hampshira rural health '
coastion.

DIreaor to develop new programs aimed at Impioving medical
outcomes and finaneia] targets based upon analysis of utiiiiation levets for variety of spedalties.

of care outcomes, finarKlal targets, end performedJk ̂ 61 satffements including the developmem of new medical cost targets reinsurance
levels af^ pricing. arKl consulted with Rural Heallh Coalitton on new initiatives to improve
oommunity results.

Sgwjtengqer of Pubtlc Business end fiflvomment Proarams 6/&4-3/ffg
DifB^ acawm mwagement of more than 50% of Blue Cross end Blue ShleW membership
s^ng pubbc business cttenta wkh a staff of 25: included market plan development, dJred
mak^ programs, rete and product consuftatton. forecasting, budgeting, end monitoring of

Profrtabty directed company's pubBc business and government programs, developed end
ej^u^ end existing government contracts such as Medicaid. Titfa XXI end Medicara

Provided manegement guidance for creatfon of a new product In a tost track
Implementation and compleied two corporate merger projeds.

GfPtfP Health Undwwrttar ami-^
evaluation and creation of group health rates for aD Enes of

meeting corporate objectives: included craation of a capitation
calculator^ utilaed tor provider tondlno for Managed Cora business.

V0LUWTEERINT£i^ff^7ft

• NH Healthy KItfs Corporation 2002*2012
• NH Racal Policy Inatitifta 2016-preeent
•  NH Children** Health Foundation 201$>pfe*ent



Community Behavioral
H^lhAsociation

1 pfllabury Street, Suite 200.
Concord. NH 03301

603^.6633

November 30,2022

To wbom It may cuocern

Erin Mciigher, Project Mioiger

Roland Lamy, Eiecntive Director

a" po.scd regarding percent of salary of keypersonnel (hat the Department of liducation gram supports.

Bchavwral Health Association is managed through a Management Services
Agreement and does not. have direct employees. Helms & Company, inc. provides the
tronogcmcnt services and the administrative dollars noted in the September 20. 2022 orant

oMhe overall agreement thai funds the Assoiiation



Prank EdalMut

CommiuiorMr

ChristJna Brannan

Deputy Cemmiuioner
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

.  25 Hall Straai

Concord, N.H. 03301

April 24, 2024

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education (NHED) to enter into a sole source amendment to an
existing contract with New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association (CBHA), (Vendor Code #355S70)
Concord, NH, by increasing the price limitatiori by S440,600 from $2,354,000 to $2,794,600 with no change to the
project completion date to Implement behavioral health supports as pan of the Rekindle Curiosity camp program,
effective upon Governor approval through September 30,2024. The original contract was approved by the Governor
on June 2,2021, submitted to the Governor and Council on June 31,2021 (Information Item #FF), amended on August
18,2021 (Item #111), and August 17,2022 (Item # 67), modified on September 20,2022, amended on December 21,
2022 (Item #108), and modified on November 29, 2023. 100% Federal Funds.

Funds are available In the following accounts in Fiscal Years 2024 and 2025 with the authority to adjust budget tine
items within the price limitation and encumbrances between Fiscal Years through the Budget Office, if needed and
justified.

06-56-56-562010-24370000 ESSER Ill-ARP Act 2021

Fiscal Year Class/

Account

Class Title Current

Budget
Increase

(E)ecrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 SO

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $250,000.00 $0 $250,000.00

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $897,000.00 $45,000.00 $912,000.00

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $395,600.00 $395,600.00

Total $1,557,600.00 $440,600.00 $1,557,600.00

06-56-56-562010-19580000 ESSER II- CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal Year Class/

Account

Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $466,730.02 $0 $466,730.02

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $270,269.98 $0 $270,269.98

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 SO

Total $737,000:00 SO $737,000.00

TOD AccM«: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Fiscal Year Class/ Class Title Current Increase Revised

Account Budget (Decrease) Budget

Amount

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $356,563.39 $0 $356,563.39 .

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Proe Serv $143,436.61 SO $143,436.61

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Proe Serv $0 $0 JO ■

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 SO

Total $500,000.00 $0 $500,000.00

2021-22 2023 2024 2025 Total

Total $356,563.39 $860,166.63 $1,182,269.98 $395,600.00 $2,794,600.00

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source because NH Community Behavioral Health Association (CBHA) is the only organizing
entity for the Community Mental Health Centers,(CMHC) across the state. CBHA will coordinate with the CMHC to
support Rekindle Curiosity camps to implement NHED-designaied support services across the state.

This amendment will allow for continued support of positive childhood experiences at New Hampshire-approved
overnight and day youth recreation camps. This program is called "Rekindling Curiosity: Every Kid Goes to Camp"
or the "Program."

CBHA will continue to work with NHED and the CMHCs to offer higher levels of services to Program campers who
need additional intensive supports in order to be successful at summer camp. CBHA will develop methods to identify
and refer children in need of such supports ("Identification Methods") which will be included in the Training Program.
Additional supports may Include working directly with Special Education staff to provide a coordinated effort and
allowing youths to access CMHC supports for a successful camp experience. Any such services will be coordinated
with Program campers' parent or guardian, as required by law and standards of professional practice.

CBHA will act as the program administrator and will work with NHED to develop a system of delivery to participating
camps. A work plan will be created to coordinate the Training Program and on-site personnel and services. CBHA
will require that staff be employees of the CMHCs: certifications, credentialing and background checks will be
managed by the CMHCs. The Training Program will be conducted by certified Mental Health First Aid Instructors,
where feasible. Training syllabus and content will be based on existing trainings, but programs will be tailored to
Rekindling Curiosity. Details of the trainings will be provided to NHED and the participating camps in advance of
the Program's start. CBHA will engage CMHC staff with the Program camps for services rather than engaging them
with campers. This approach will ensure that CMHCs do not have to open a case for each child.

Respectfully submitted,

Frank Edelblui

Commissioner of Education

TDD Accom: Rolay NH 711

EQUAL OPPORTUNITV EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNmES



AMENDMENT TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

Now come the New Hampshire Department of Education, Division of Learner Support, hereinafter "the
Agency," and the New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association, Concord, NH, hereinafter "CBHA",
(Vendor Code #355870) and, pursuant to an agreement between the parties that was approved by Governor on June
2, 2021, submitted to the Governor and Council on June 31, 2021 (Information Item #FF), amended oh August 18,
2021 (Item #111), amended on August 17, 2022 (Item #67) and modified on September 20, 2022, amended on
Dwember 21,2022, (Item 108) and modified on November 29. 2023, hereby agree to modify same as follows:

1. Amend Section 1.8 Price Limitation by increasing the amount by $440,600 from $2,354,000 to $2,794,600.
2. Remove Exhibit C-2 and replace with Exhibit C-3.
3. All other provisions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect as originally set forth; and
4. This amendment shall commence upon Governor and Council approval and shall terminate on September 30,

2024.

This modification of an existing agreement is hereby incorporated by reference to the e.<istlng agreement by the parties
and must be attached to the said agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, hereto have set their hands as of the day and year first above written.

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Department of Education
(Agency)

Division of Commihioner's Office

,  5/1/2024
By:

Frank Edelblut, Commissioner of Education Date

N. H. Community Behavioral Health Association •
Name of Corporation (Contractor)

By:_
Roland P. Lamy, ExccutivcJ2i«ci

April 24, 2024

ctor Date

Approved as to form, substance and execution by the Attomey General this ^ day of , 20^.

ision of Attomicy General Office

Approved by the Governor and Council this day of , 20

By:



EXHIBITC-3

Method of Payment

Program Fees

Description
Current

Budget

Increase

Amount

Revised

Budget

Training, including 5% coordination of services fee $305,254.03 $12,500.00 $317,754.03

Functional Support Staff Services, including 5% coordination of
services fee

$1,576,51 1.57 $335,600.00 $1,912,111.57

High Needs Students, including 5% coordination of services fee 5286,042.06 $52,500.00. $338,542.06

Mileace Reimbursement, at prevailing reimbursement rate $24,793.34 $2,250.00 $27,043.34

Marketing $24,520.00 $0.00 $24,520.00

Administration $136,879.00 $37,750.00 $174,629.00

Total
$2,354,000.00 $440,600.00 $2,794,600.00

The CBHA may include a five percent (5%) coordination fee for Training, Functional Support Staff
Services and High Needs Students support services. Such fee shall be inclusive of the above budget
amounts.

Reporting: The CBHA shall provide an end of summer/program report detailing numbers served and a
narrative of the benefits, lessons learned and recommendations for future efforts

Billing Schedule: Fees for this program will be invoiced by the CBHA monthly to the NHED. Payment
will be net 30 days.

Limitation on Price: Upon mutual agreement between the state contracting officer and the contractor, line
items In this budget may be adjusted one to another, but in no case shall the State's obligation under this
contract shall not exceed $2,794,600.

Source of Funding: Funds are available in the following accounts in Fiscal Years 2024 and 2025 with the
authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between Fiscal Years
through the Budget Office, ifneedcd and justified.

06-56-56-562010-24370000 ESSERIII-ARP Act 2021

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current

Budget
Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2023 102-50073! Contracts for Prog Serv $250,000.00 $0 $250,000.00 ■

2024 102-50073! Contracts for Prog Serv $897,000.00 $45,000.00 $912,000.00

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $395,600.00 $395,600.00

Total $1,557,600.00 $440,600.00 $1,557,600.00

06.56-56-562010.19580000 ESSER II- CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog SeW $466,730.02 $0 $466,730.02

2024 102-50073! Contracts for Prog S^ $270,269.98 $0 $270,269.98

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 .  $0 $0

Total $737,000.00 $0 $737,000.00

Contractor Initials RPL

Date; 04/24/24



06-56-56-562010-19590000 GEER H-CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal Class/ Class Title Current Budget Increase Revised

Year Account (Decrease)
Amount

Bidget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $356,563.39 $0 $356,563.39

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $143,436.61 $0 $143,436.61

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 SO

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv SO $0 SO

Total $500,000.00 $0 $500,000.00

2021-22 2023 2024 2025 Total

Total $356,563.39 $860,166.63 $1,182,269.98 $395,600.00 $2,794,600.00

Payment will be subject to funds availability. In the event that funds are not available, NHED shall
immediately notify CBHA. Invoices and reports shall be submitted monthly to:

Katherine Leswing, Administrator
Katherine.A.Leswing@doe.nh.gov

Contractor InitialsJRPL.
Date: 04/24/24



CERTrFlCATE OF VOTE

I, Margaret M. Pritchard ^ do hereby certify that:
(Name of the Clerk of the Corporation, cannot be signaioty I

(1) I am the duly elected clerk of NH Community Behavioral Health Association ^
(Corporation Name)

(2) The following are true copies of the resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation duly held on Aoril 17. 2024 • •

(dale)

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the Stale of New Hampshire, acting through,
its Department of Education.

RESOLVED; Thai Roland Lamv. Executive Director
(Name of Contract Signaioiy) (Title of Comrnci Signators'}

is hereby authorized on behalfof this Agency to enter into the said contract with the State and to e.xecute all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as
he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

(3) The foregoing resoluiion(s) have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect as of the
17*^ day of April. 2024.

(day, month, yr) (must be same date as the contract date)

(4) Roland Lamv is the duly elected Executive Director of the corporation.
(name of contract signatory) (title ofcontruct signatory)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my haiid as the Business Representative of the Corporation this
17*** day of April. 2024.

ICtJi

Igha'iure of Clerk.of Corporation)



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I. David M. Scanlan, Secrelaiy of Stale of ihe Stale of New Hampshire, do hereby certify thai NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH ASSOCIATION is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transaci business in New Hampshire on

January 24, 2003.1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary, of State's office hove been received and is

in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 427021

Certificate Number: 0006645419

o

s

%

o

%

-ct

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 29th day of March A.D. 2024.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State



Business Information

Business Details

^  . NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORALBusiness Neme: ASSOCIATION Business ID. 427021

Business Type: Domestic Nonprofit Corporation Business Status: Good Standing

Business Creation Date: 01/24/2003
Name in State of

Not Available
Incorporation:

Date of Formation in

Jurisdiction:
•

Prindpal Office Address; ONE PILLSBURY STREETSUTTE Mailing Address: ONE PILLSBURY STREETSUITE 200,

200, Concord. NH, 03301, USA Concord. NH. 03301, USA

Citizenship / State of „ .
.  Domestic/New Hampshire
Incorporation:

" Last Nonprofit 2Q20 \
Report Year. . J

Next Report Year. 2025 J
Duration: Perpetual ^

Busir)ess Email: emeaghertgihelmsco.com Phone #: NONE

Notification Email: emedgher(3>heim$co.com
Fiscal Year End

NONE
Date:

Principal Purpose

S.No NAICS Code NAICS Subcode

OTHER / SOCIAL WELFARE OF THE NEW

HAMPSHIRE COMMUNITY

P»g« 1 1. recess 1 to 1 1

Principals [nformation

Name/Thle

Jay Couture / President

William Rider / Vice

President

Business Address

Seacoast Mental Health Centerl 14S Sagamore Avenue, Portsmouth. NH. 03801,

USA

401 Cypress Street, Manchester, NH, 03103, USA

Brian Collins / Secretary 113 Crosby Road, Suite 1. Dover, NH, 03820,. USA

Maggie Phtchard / Treasurer 40 Beacon Street East; Laconia, NH; 03246. USA

e»9« 1 of 1, records 1 to 4 of 4



Cllent«: 1465395 MENTAHEA29

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATe (MMDOrrVYY)

12/19/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING [NSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certlflcsto holder is an AODITIGNAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the forms and conditions of the policy, cartain policies msy require en endorsement. A etatement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu ef such endorsemont(e).

PPOOUCCA

USI Insurance Services LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

NIcklRenaud

855 8744)123

nfckl.renaudiSu8l.com

INSUREIUS) AFFOnOWO COVCRAGS NAiCe

M8URER A; Philadelphia Indamnlty Insursnee Co. 18058

Dtsuaeo

The Mental Health Center for Southern

NH DBA CLM Center for Life Managoment
10 Tslennoto Rd

Osrry, NH 03038

MSURER B: Grsnlts State Healthcare & Human Svc WC NONAIC

MSURERC;

mSUREflO; .

mSURCRE;

mSURER F ;

COVERAGES CERTIRCATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE USTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT VYITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. UMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

msE
LTR TYRE OF mSURAKCE

AOOLTubS
roucy KuifseR

ROUCY-EFF"
)o/ttyyi[MIWC UMTS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UASILnY

CLAIMS MADE □ OCCUR
10/01/2023 10/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE

, -NTCO
iflaacKsaL

MEO EXP (A^ cn» pucnl

PERSONAL A AOV INJURY

OSNL AOCREQATE LIMIT APPLIES PER;

POOCY CD Sct CD LOG
OTHER;

GENERAL AOOREOATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AOO

(E«td<MnCI

11.000.000
$1.000.000

$20.000

t1.OOQ.000
>3.000.000
>3.000.000

AUTOMCeaf UASa/TY

"x ANY AUTO

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 i1.000.000

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HREO
AUTOS ONLY

6COLY »iJURY{PwpM»on)

UMBRELLA LU

EXCESS UAB

£S3.

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
nONOWNEO
AUTOS ONLY

BCOn.Y INJURY (Pm MdMni)
PROPERTY DAMAGE

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE >5.000.000
AGGREGATE >5.000.000

XI RgTEWTON >10000
WORKERS C0MPENSAT10M
AND EMPLOYERS'UADIUTY
ANY PROPRieTORA»ARTNER/EX£CUTIvef—nOFFICEF^MaER EXCLUOeO? | N|
(MaAdscerrlANK)
n VM. OMCrfbP unMr
OfeSCRIPTIOK OF OPERATIONS bM»»

01/01/2024 01/01/2025 PER
STATUTF

EL. EACH ACCtOENT >1.000.000

E.L DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE >1.000.000
EL. DtSEASE • POLICY LIMIT Ul .000.000

Profess lona) 10/01/2023 10/01/2024 $1,000,000 Occurronce
$3,000,000 Aggregate

OESCRtPnON OF OPCRATtONSI LOCATIONS f VEHICLES (ACORO 101. AdtfMonM Rwiurtt ScMuM. may b« KUtfwd « mon tpac* b
Evidence of Insurance

CERTinCATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education SHOULD ANY OF TK£ ABOVB DESCRIBEO POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WIU BE OEUVERED IN

25 Halt Street ACCORDANCE WfTH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

Concord, NH 03301

1

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 <2015/03) 1 of 1
ffS42947638/M42943663

01S88-201S ACORO CORPORATION. All rlehts reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registsred marlis of ACORO

PONZP



/Y=cwcf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE OATS (lOUOOrYYYY)

03/25/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLOER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFRRMATTVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES .
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder la an ADOmONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) muti have ADDITIONAL INSURED provlslona or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms snd conditions of the poll^, certain policlea may regulrs in endorsement A statement on
this eertlftcate dost not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of tuch endorsemant(e).

pRooucea

Croaalnaurence-ManChester

1100 Elm Street

Manchester NH 03101

MIchele Palmer

Pfjf, P.V 689-3218 11**", (603) 64;W331
manch.censdcroasagency.com

IM3URER(S| APPOROmO COVSRAOS MMC*

Massachusetts Bay Ins Co \ 22306

um«£o

Beheviotsl Health 6 Developmental Services of Strsfford County Inc

08A: Community Pertners

113 Crosby Rood. Sle 1

Dover NK 03620

B. /Ubnerlcs Rnandal Benefll 41840

£. Hanover tns Group

wsiMpR 0 ■ Granite State Health Care end Humen Services Self-
g. Philadelphia mdemntty Ins Co ' 18058

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POCICIES OF INSURANCE USTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR TM£ POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWrmSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONOmON OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO AU THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TVFfi OF MSURANCf hSHrSii POLtCrNUMSCR

COHKZRCIAL OCKCRAL UABtUnr

CLAWS44ADG OCCUR

OENLAOORE^TE LBuBTAPPuea PER:

paiCY I I PROJECT LOC

OTHER: Pro^MAlonal Liability

11101/2023 11/01/2024

EACH OCCURRENCE

TOBWrWTCRTO
PREMISES 16.

M60 EXP (iV»Y on. p»ion|

PERSONAL A AOV WJURV

GENERAL AGGREOATE

PRODUCTS • COMPfOP AGO

Professional Liability

fSt

1,000.000

100.000

20,000

1,000.000

3.000.000

3.000.000

S 1.000.000

AUrOMOeiLE UABIUTY

ANY AUTO

t 1.000.000

BOOAV INJURY (Pv »NMn)

OVRlEO
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON<yWNEO
AUTOS ONLY

11/01/2023 11/01/2024 DOCLY INJURY (Pm tcMmH)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
tPw.wWNY>

UHBReLLAUAB

excess UAB

DEOm

OCCUR

CLAJUS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE
7.000.000

11/01/2023 11/01/2024
AGGREGATE

7.000.000

RETEMTXM I 10,000
"mr

WORKERS COMPENSATION
ANO EMPLOreRS* UASLITY

ANY PflOPRIETOR/PARTKERIEXECUnve
OPnCERMEttf ER EXCLU0E07
(UwtdMwy ki NH)
It y«t. dMeRM uMw
DESCRIPTION OP OPERATIONS bNew

Y/N

B

3
wj—
statute

01/01/2024 01/01/2025
EL. EACH ACCdent 1.000.000

EL. DISEASE-EAEMPLOYEE
1.000.000

EL. DISEASE • POLCY LB«T
1,000.000

Directors & Officers Liability
11/01/2023 11/01/2024

Lkntt

Deductible

SS.000.000

S3S.000

OeSCIUPTION OP OPCRATICKS / L0CAT10RS / VEHCLES (ACORO 101. AedRMnM RwiwAi S^Mul., may M WWMwq M mar. .pM. I. r.«ulr.tf)

Refer to pdlcy for exclusionary endorsements and spedal provisions.

CERTIFICATE HOLOER CANCELLATION

Depanment of Education

25 HoR Street

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE MTH THE POUCV PROVISIONS.

LUTHORIZEO RSPRCSCKTATIVS

Concord

1

NH 03301

ACORO 25 (2016/03).

e 1966-2015 ACORO CORPORATION. All rl0hts reserved.

Hie ACORO name end logo ete rtgiatered martts of ACORO



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (ttHAOnrYYY)

3/25/2024

THIS CERTlFICATe IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLOER. THIS
CERTtFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING IN8URER(8). AUTHORIZED,
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certiflcate holder is an ADOmONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADOmONAL INSURED provislona or be ondoreed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, eubject to the terms end conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endoreemeni: A etatsment on
mil nArtlflcNtB does not confer riohts to the certificate holder in lieu of euch endoreementfs).

pnooucan

Eaton & Senjbe Insurance Agency, LLC
11 ConcortI Street
Nashua NH 03064

Kimticrty H. Cutekunst. CIC

603-882-2768 ! nov
Ann^M- koxAestonberutie.com

msuAERni afforoino coveracs NAIC* '

pfSURER A; Scottsdsle Insurance Co

DISURED C0MC03
The Community Coundl of Nashua NH. Inc
dba Greater Nashua Mental Health
100 West Pearl Street
Nashua NH 03060

pfSuRER a: Concord General Mutual 20672

•(SURER c ■ Granite State Health Care & Human Services Self in

MSURERO:

•(SURER E:

WSURCRP:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1345711104 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUOES OF INSURANCE USTED BEUOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REOUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES OESCRJSED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUCIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

UUR
TweoFMSURANce irnniwi POLICY wmaew

COMMERCIAL OewgRAL UAttUTY

CLAtMS-MAOE OCCUR

CEWL AOORgQATE UUIT APPLIES PER:

^ POXY I I JCCT
OTHER:

AirrOMOOOi! LMStUTY

ANY Al/TO

Owned
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

POLICY EFP
iwuoorrtYO

11/12/2023

11/12/2023

POLICY UP
tM«/D0/YYYY1

11/12/2024

11/12/2024

LM/TS

EACH OCCURRENCE
DMUCerORERTCD
PREMISES t6«

MEO EXP j/HTf on» p«r»or>)

PERSONAL 4 AOV INJURY

GENERAL AOOREOATE

PROOUCT8 - COMP«P AOO

^BBBHHrafiSTLinir
tEa xriaanll

BOOaY INJURY (Pw pwrnl

BOOILY INJURY (Pw AecMpnil

PROPERTY DAMAOE
(P»f AeritNWl

»2.poaooo

1300,000

S 5.000

12.000.000

S 2.000.000

S 2.000.000

11.000.000

VMSRELLALIAD

EXCEULIAB

OCCUR

claius-maoe

11/12/2023 11/12/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE 15.000.000

AOOREOATE 15.000,000

DEO ZIRETEKTIOHI infww

WORKERS COMPCKSATION
AND EKPLOYERT LlAfBLTTY

AKYPBOPRgTOR/PARTNER/EXECUnve
OFFICEIUMEMSER EXCLUDED?
(HwMKSfy In HK]
V M. dMcribn unMr
description OF OPERAnOMS blew

1/1/2024 1/1/2025

Y/w

□

■pcH
STATUTE

rw
I gR

E.l_ EACH ACODENT >1.000.000

E.L. DISEASE • EA EUPL0rE£ >1.000.000.

EL. DISEASE ■ POLICY LIMIT >1.000.000

PrateMienii UMMtT
ClalmA Madn
Rfire Dttt: 1 i/12/ioes

11/12/2023 11/12/2024 EtcnOMffl
AggrPOM*

S3.000.000'
>5.000.000

DESCRIPTION OF OPEAATIOMSI LOCATIONS IVCMCLES (ACORO 101. AddMOAM Rwnwt* ScMuM.mny »• npcM Hnior* ipM* M rn^vlratf)
Worliert CompenssUon covefsgs: NH; no excluded offlcers.

The Department of Education
25 Hall Street
Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE OESCRIBEO POUCIES BE CANCELLEO BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AlXTHORIZeO REPRESEKTATIve

ACORO 25 (2016/03) The ACORO neme and logo are registered marfct of ACORO



ACOKC^ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATB{MMmOrTTYV)

08/14/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF IMFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER|S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder le an ADOmONAL INSURED, the pollcy(iee) must hsve AOpiTlONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, tubject to the terms and conditions of the pcMlcy, certain polldts may rsqulrs an endorsemenL A statement on
thia certificate doee not confer rlghia to the certificate holder In lieu of euch endofs«meni(e).

PROoucen

Cross lnsunince>Laconle .

155 Couii Street.

Laconio NH 03246

Sarah CuDen.AlNS.ACSR

sarah.cuDenQcro3sa0ency.com

mSUIVMIAFFOftOeiO COVdUOE NAJCa

MSURERA: AceAmerican Insurance Company

DOUKED

Lakes Region Mental Heallh Cenler. inc.

40 Beacon Street East

Laconia NH 03246

WSU1UR B ACE Property & Casualty Ins Co
MSuKCR c - Hampshire Employera Ins Co 13083

MSUKES 0:
T

IMSURXRt:

tMSURER F :

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN tS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

—MuevevROUCTErP

TYPE or OUI/'UHCS n-Mr.vi POUCTNVHKR

COWKCXCVU. OCMERAL UAai/TY

OCCURCUWSMADE

OENV AOOREO^UMIT A/^^CSPER:

poticY I 1 Sect I I Loc
OTHER;

(MMiooirinm

00/2612023

iHiwwnrm

06/26/2024

EACH OCCURRENCE

OAwcii tomjrTEo—
PREMISES lEi

»20_£2JA2t52US222i

PERSONS. 4 AOV NJURV

CENEft*l.*OQREO*TE

PWOOUCTS-COMR/QPAQO

1.000.000

250.000

25.000

1.000.0W

3.000.000

3.000.000

AUTOMOOLE UASiUTT

ANYAUTD

OWNEO
AUTOS ONLY

H«£0
AUTOS ONLY

UMBtNgfifiirJOLBLbiir
lEl »«OOPPitI

% 2,000.000

eCOLY INJURY (Pw pmon)

UMBRELLA UAB

excess LJAB

SCHEDULED

AUTOS
NCN-OWNEO
AUTOS ONLY

06/26/2023 06/26/2024 OCCLY INJURY <P«r acclMK)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
IPypedtHmi

Medical payments S 1.000

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MA06

EACH OCCURRENCE
4.000.000

06/26/2023 06/26/2024 AOGREQATE
4,000.000

OED RgTEwnON I
■BTIT
JS—WORKERS COHPCMSaTTOH

AND EKPLOrEKT LUSLnY . y,
ANY PROPRCTOR/PARTNER/EXECLmVE
OPFCER/MEAaeR EXO.UOCD7
(MwWMarplnMK)
0 VMt uO0#f
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATICMS bWow

0

TOi
STATUTE

06/26/2023 06/26/2024 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 1,000.000

e.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYES 1.000.000

E.L. DISEASE •POUCYLIMTT
1,000.000

Professiona] UaOltlty 06/26/2023 Oe/26/2024

Per Incident

Aegregeis

S.OOO.OM

7,000.000

OeSCMPnON of OPCRATIOMS I locations I VEMCLCS (ACORO 101. AOdaWnN RwimA* SehedUe, mfy taa •QschaO H men (pece to reeUreO)

NHEO

25 Hafl Street

Concord NH 03301
1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE OESCAIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. KOTKE WILL BE OELh/EREO IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHOWZEO nePfteSENTATIVe

ACORO 2S (2016/03)

C1988-201S ACORO CORPORATION. All righta reserved.

The ACORO name and logo are reglatered marks of ACORO



AC^cf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE OAte (lOLfDDrYYYY)

09A)1/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFRRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE P0UCIE8
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURERiS). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certlficete holder la an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(lea) must heve ADDmONAL INSURED provisiona or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, sutH*ct to the terms end conditions of ths policy, certain policlea may require en endoriemenL A statement on
this certificate doee not confer rights to the certlficete holder In lieu of such endoreement(a).

PMOOUCCR

Brown & Brown of New Hampahire. Inc.

309 Daniel Webster Highway

Merrimack NH 03054

cogT^ Leura MacOonald

!S?5. («">««-»«" 1
Laur8.MacOonaUOSBrewn.com

MaURSRtSI AFFOROetO COVCRAOa KAKF

wiuRSRA: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18056

eiSURSD

Mortadnock Family Sersrices

04 Main Street )

Suhe 2tO

Koene NH 05431

g. Technology Insurance Company. Inc. 42376

MSURSRC:

mSURCR 0;

IMSUURf:

INSURFR r:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

V5K
ITS

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE USTEO BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANOINO ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN,REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TOmxrPOLICY EFF
TYFg OF aOURANCe lOTirsn POUCT HUMSSR

X COHMERCUU. OOrCRAL UASIUTY

OCCURCLWU9-MADC

0£Nt AOOR£O^UMrrAPPl.iES PER:

POLCY

OTHER:

LOC

(MM/Dorrrm

09/01/2023

fMnnaoiYYYVl

09/01/2024

EACH OCCURRENCE

UAmAge to RENTtO
PREMISES (E. oecwT^ncP)

MEO 6XP {Any om pfpenl

PERSONAL 4 AOV WJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PR00UCT9 • COMPJOP ACO

COMaiNED StNClE LUIlf
l£i »celP«»»ll

1.000,000.

100.000

5.000

1.000.000

3.000.000

3,000.000

AUTOMDOU UABonY

AIWAUTO

S 1.000.000

BOOLY INJURY (Pw pMen)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
WREO
AUTOS ONLY

8CHE0UIE0
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

09/01/2023 09/01/2024 BOOLY INJURY (P«r MdMrU)

TOSPemrDxncsE

UHBXEUALU

EXCESS OAS

OCCUR

CLAIMSJAADE

EACH OCCURRENCE
2.000.000

09A>1/2023 09A}1/2024
AGGREOATE

2.000.000

OCD I XI RETENTION t ^O-OOO
WORKERS COKPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERT UADIL/TY

ANY PflOPRCTORmATNERCXECUnvS
oeficeriuemser excujOEO?
(MMWMofYlnNH)
V M*. PmciM un^
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ftNw

statute
ToT
JJk

3A Ststa: NH

H 09A}t/2023 09A31/2024
EL.£ACNACCtOENT 5oo:ooo

EX. 0ISEA8C • EA EMPLOYEE
500.000

EX. OtSEASC - POLICY LMT
500,000

Professional Liability
09/01/2023 09/01/2024

Each Prof. Inddant

Aggregate Umit

S1.000.000

$3,000,000

oeacAipnoNOFOPCiunOMa/LOCAnoKs/viiacLas {acoao iei. AddMo«m Rptwnu sgnxuM. nxy b* «q»c>we it wpk •ptu *»

CANCELLATION

Department of Educetlon

25 Han Street

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTMORCBO REPRCSCNTaTIVS

Concord

1

NH 03301

ACORO 25(2016/03)

C1988-201S AGGRO CORPORATION. All riohts restfvad.

The ACORD name end logo are reglatered marta of ACORO



AC-o^ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE OATl (MMnVYTYYI

03/31/2024

IMS CERTIFICATE tS ISSUEO AS A MAHER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON IHb ChKI IFIC ATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTinCATE DOES NOT AFnRMATIVELY OR NEOATIVELV AMEND. EXTEKO OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCCES
BELOW. THIS CERTIRCATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTm/TE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING lNSURER<S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PROOUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the cerlincBto hoWer Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poUcy(lee) muet have ADDfTtONAL INSURED provtolona or be endorMd.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, eubject to the tenna and condtttom of the pol)^. certain poUclea may require an endorsement. A ttatemenl on
this certlSokte dote not confer rlghu to the certificate holtfer In neu of such andorsemeRttB).

ntooucn

CGI Insurance. Inc

5 Dartmouth Dcwe

Auburn NH 03032

Tert Deals

TOavbCCGiBusHesiliisurinca.com

NCSURCrVf 1 SFFOftOOlS COVCMCe NMCt '

MBunRA! PNtodelehb insurance

(MSURCD

The Mental Hearth Center of Greater Manchester, inc.

401 Cypress Street

Uanctiestar NH 03103>363B

■tuMA a 1 Phtode/phb indcmntty
nturtcnc: A.I.M. Mutual
nSURCHO:

oreuRUie 1

omr
iZfi.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT TKC POLICIES OF IMSURAHCE USTEO BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDINC ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONOITIOH OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO VNMfCH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR l*RY PERTAIN; THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES OESCRlMD HEREIN IS SUBJECT TOAU THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY.PAID CLAIMS.

POUCVEX^vsxrtrr LnsTBTYPE OP M3UNANCI POUCT NUMBER

COttCRCIAL aCMERAl UAaUTY

I CLMMSMAOe OCCUR

^ ProfBBsibnal LisbiEly S2M

OgWLAOOReOATEUItBTAPW.ieSPtR:

□POlCY

OTHER;

ss □ LOG

AUTOMOBILI UAffUTV

ANY AUTO

OWMSO
AUTOS OXY
HMO
AUTOS OM.V

X
X

SOCDULEO
AUTOS
NOHOMNEO
AUTOS ONLY

nmoo/rrrn

04/01/3024

04X1/3024

WMlPOiVYYV)

04X1/3025

04XI/702S

EACHOCCLRRENCe
TDBomrnmERTCD—
PRgMiSgSrPtoea*m<Nl

MEOEXPlAAtanNwen)

PERSONAL « AOV MAIRY

OENEBALAiCOftEOATE

PR00UCT8 • COMPCP ADC

S«*uai/Phy»ic«l AOum or
TOBRSSNBTtiliT

BOOLV MJURY (Par paraw)

BOOn.Y PUURY (Par aedaani

PACPCflrvbouei
IF*""***""
HlrKVtximMiwl

1.000.000

100.000

S.COO

t.000.000

J.000.000

3.000,000

t 1.000.000

I  1.000.000

I  t.OOO.OOC

UMBRELLA LIAS

CXCSBB LlAB

OCCUR

CLANAS-MAOE

EAOHOCCURRgMCe 10,000.000

04X1/2024 04X1/3035 10.000.000

OEO I >d RETENTION >
WORKERS COHPEMBATXN

AND EMPLOreRr UABUTY
ANY PROPRtETOfUnUrTKREXCCUnvE
OFnCERMEUBER EXCLUDED?

ManrlnRH)

olSpynONffoPERATlOMS saw

statute
■w
gR

0 0a;i2/3033 00/12/3034
E.Li EACH ACOOENT 500.000

E.L; disease • EA EunOYEE 500.000

6.L. DISEASE • PaeviUOT 500.000

OKBCRMTMN OF OPERATIOMa / LOCATWMt I VEHICLES (ACORO1SI, AMOWoMl RNnaWa BWiiSNa. nuy M ittwM H awn ipaca la raatfra*)
WbiXors Cofflp )A Sists: NH.MA.ME. Rl S VT. SupplBm«ni«l NBmBs; Ma^c^4StBr Mantal Htillh FoundBbons, lnc.;Amo«l(ug RtsidBncMS liic...^
EfufchmMU SBftos. BBtftort Couns«llng AssodBles. Thu Cypress C«ntof. Tb# Life Ewtehmofll Seiies. Femily 411, MifidW IAWlnBSS, North End Counsefing.
One PKn VUuntaers, inShape. The CeiVteBie is Issued tor insured operations usubI to Mtnui Hetfih Services..

Departmem el Education
25Haa St

Concord NH 03301
1

SHOUU) ANY OF THE ABOVE 0E8CRIBE0 POUOES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPtAATION DATE TKEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE OEUVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE IrtTM TNS POLICY PROVtSIONS.

M/THOMOso RCPaeseinATiyi

liJ od

ACORD 29 (3016/03) The ACORO ntme and logo are reglatered nwta of ACORO



ACQRD.

CllonW: 1364S44 RIVERC0M12

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (IttVDiyYYYY)

12/12/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(leB) most have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endOfeed.
II SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require en endoraemenL A statement on

PhOOUCER

USI Insurance Services LLC .
3 Executive Park Drive. Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

Linda Jaeger. CIC

Ma Fr,.: 855 874-0123
llnda.jaeflerftuaUom

MSUREWS) AFFOROmO COVERAGE NAiCa

INSURER A - Phiiadetphls Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058

INSURCO

RIvorbehd Community Mental Health Inc.
P.O. Box 2032

Concord, NH 03301

INSURER B ' Gninh* Sute Heslthcsre 6 Human Svc WC NONAIC
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CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
PYriiKiDN*: AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMfTS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

—  " — ■
PO pOlIcyexp"

TYPE OP MSURANCE

COMUERCIAL OENSRAL LUBIUTY

CLAIHS-MA06 OCCUR

CENt AGGREGATE LIMIT APPUES PER:

POLICY r I
OTHER;

I PRO-
! JECTsLOC

AUTOMOBILE LUBIUTY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIR^
AUraONLY

SCKEDULEO
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
ALfTOSONLY

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB B
OCCUR

ClAIMSAUOe

oeo 1 Xl retentowUIOK
WORKERS compensation
AND EUPLOTERS-UABILITY y/N
ANY PR0PRl6TQRiPARTNeR(EXECUTIVEf—71
OFPlCE^EMBER EXaUDCOT | N|
(MinUatorT la NK)
a y«a. dnoUN ur0N
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS

ProfeBBional

Liability

INSW POUCV NUMBER

10/01/2023

10/01/2023

(M

10/01/2023

01/01/2024

10/01/2023

liMMfflyrrYYT

10/01/2024

10/01/2024

10/01/2024

01/01/2025

10/01/2024

UMTTS

EACH OCCURRENCE

,:ENTEO .
aoccunNKa)

MED EXP (Anr onq pofioa)

PERSONAL A AOV INAIRY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PROOUCTS • COMP<OPAOG

COMBMEO SINGLE UUrV
fEaoetioann

eOOILY INJURY (P«r ptfWn)

eOOlLY INJURY (P«- MbMni)

PROPERTY DAMAGE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

y |PERA isTATUTE
OTH-

£a

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L OSCASE • EA EMPLOYEE

E-L. OSEASe ■ POLICY LIMIT Is1.000.000

$1.000.000

s 100.000

tS.OOO

11.000.000

$3.000.000

$3.000.000

t1.000.000

$10,000,000

sio.ooolooo

$1.000.000

$1.000.000

$1,000,000 Ea. Incident

$3,000,000 Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATtOKS I LOCATIOWSI VEHlCtES lACORO t01. APdltlOAal Rtmwtt SefioduK miy P# «U«had « nw» tpae* U /WifAdI

Department of Education
25 Hall Street

Cioncord, NH 03301

1  ̂

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE OEUVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

1

AUTHORIZEO REPRESENTATIVE

ACORO 25 (2016/03) 1 of 1
«$42668323/M42865167

The ACORO name and logo ere registered marks of ACORO
SNKZR
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2/27/2024
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Community Behavioral
Health Association

MIsiioB

Through advocacy and leadership we develop the relationships and systems to ensure the
sustainabtlity of high quality behavioral healthcare.

VUion

NHCBHA envisions a future where:

•  Behavioral health care is integral to overall health care
•  Prevention and treatment of mental illnesses arc valued by all
•  Timely access is available to all
•  The stigma and discrimination related to behavioral health is eliminated

Board of Plrectoni Eaccurtvc Commlrtec

Maggie Pritchard, CEO, Lakes Region Mental Health Center, Inc.-President
Victor Tope, President & CEO, Center for Life Management - Vice President
Jay Couture, President & CEO, Scacoast Mental Health Center, Inc.-.r Secretary
Patricia Carty, CEO, Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester - Treasurer

Board Members

Suzanne Gaeljens-Oleson, CEO, Northern Human Services
Chris Kozak, Executive Director, Community Partners
Lisa Madden, CEO, RivcAehd Community Mental Health. Inc.
Roger Osinun, President A CEO, West Central Behavioral Health
Cynthia Whitaker, President Sl CEO, Greater Nashua Mental Health
Phil Wyzik, CEO, Monadnock Family Services
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors

NH Community Behavioral Health Association
Concord, New Hampshire

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NH Comraunily Behavioral Health Association
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,2023, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of NH Community Behavioral Health Association as of June 30,2023, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Basisfor Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standaixis generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to finwcial,.audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of NH Community Behavioral Health Association and to meet
our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

'Responsibilities of Managementfor the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about NH Community Behavioral Health
Association's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilitiesfor the Audit ofthe Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered



material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence
the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Govcrn/wew/
Auditing Standards,

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstaiemcnt of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expre^ing an
opinion on the effectiveness of NH Community Behavioral Health Association's internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there arc conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about NH Community Behavioral Health Association's
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We arc required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control
related matters that we Identified during the audit.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 13,
2024, on our consideration of NH Community Behavioral Health Association's iniemal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of NH Community Behavioral Health
Association's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering NH
Community Behavioral Health Association's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Respectfully submitted,

MASON + RICH, PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
Ceriified Public Accounianis '

Concord, New Hampshire

March 13.2024



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2023

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

ASSETS

2023

$  342.596

26,763
125.007

494,366

$  494,366

LUBILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

NH Department of Education Program Payable
Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

125.006

125,006

125,006

369.360

494,366

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Financiol Sialemenis ■ Page 3 '



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES, FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES. AND

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023 .

2023

SUPPORT At^D REVENUE

Program Services

Du« » 348,400
Dues - Communication Plan 49,000.
Dues - Managed Medicaid Services 70,000
C[P Program.

Delta Center Learning & Action Collaborative 21,922
New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit
Total Program Services 529,262

Contributions and Other Revenue

Grants' 867,967
Total Contributions and Other Revenue 867,967

i

TOTAL SUPPORT, REVENUE, AND OTHER NET ASSETS WITHOUT
DONOR RESTRICTIONS \,191,22^

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
PROGRAM SERVICES

Advertising and Marketing 97,419
Consulting Fees 137,075
Consulting Fees • NH Department of Education Program 35,000
Dues wd Subscriptions 16,118
Government Relations 50,400
Management Fees - CIP Program 16,600
Management Fees - Learning Collaborative 31,000
Management Fees • NH Behavioral Health Summit 20,000
Marketing Expenses • NH Department of Education Program 1.540
Miscellaneous

Printing and Reproduction
Program Expenses • Delta Center Learning & Action Collaborative .11.728
Program Expenses - NH Department of Education Program 823,627
Website

Total Program Services , 1,248,989

8,774

1,912

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL

Accounting

Insurance

Management Fees 68,301
Travel ^ ^

Total Management and General 19,Qw

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES $ 1,328.075

(Continued on next page)

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Pan of These Financial Statements • Page 4 -



NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES. FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES. AND

CHANCES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

2023

352
NON-OPERA TING REVENVE

Interest Income

Totat Non-operating Revenue

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 69,506

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 299,954

NET assets, end OF YEAR ^ 369.360

The Accompanying Notes are em Integral Port of These Financial Statements ■ Page 5 •



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JLfNE 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:

Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

NH Department of Education Program Payable
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

2023

S  69.506

(12,212)
(36.997)

(39,494)

47.906

(40.797)

28,709

28,709

313,887

342,596

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements • Page 6 •



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FrNANCIAL STATEMENTS

A I NATURE OF OPERATIONS

NH Community Behavioral Health Association (the "Organization") is a New Hampshire voluntaty
corporation comprised of the ten community mental health centers throughout New Hampshire. These
centers serve individuals in New Hampshire who are living with, and recovering from, mental illness
and emotional disorders. The goal of the Organization is to raise awareness about the crucial role
played by community-based mental health centers to ensure public safety and overall public health
for all New Hampshire residents. In addition, the Organization advocates for the priorities of its
members which includes the sustainability of a high-quality and effective system of behavioral health
care in each of the New Hampshire communities it serves so that it may improve the social welfare of.
the Individuals in the State of New Hampshire. The Organization's revenue is derived mainly from
membership dues, grants, and program revenue.

Beginning in June 2021, the Organization was approved for grant funding from the New Hampshire
Department of Education to administer the Rekindle Curiosity Camp Program for New Hampshire
children. This program provides opportunities for students to access summer enrichment programs
through overnight and day youth recreation camp programs. Services provided by the Organization's
community mental health centers allow children in need of mental health support services to
participate In the Rekindle Curiosity Program who, without this support would be unable to do so.
The grant program was also expanded to provide mental health support services outside of-a camp
setting to include any place that school aged children gather, e.g. in schools, af^erschool programs,
etc. The grant was approved through September 30, 2024.

B I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

This summary of significant accounting principles of the Organization, a non-profit corporation, is
presented to assist in understanding the Organization's financial statements. The financial statements
and notes are the representations of the Organization's management who are responsible for their
integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the finaricial statements.

Basis of Accounting
The Organization uses the accrual basis of accounting in its financial statements. Under this basis,
revenue is recognized when earned rather than when payment is received, and expenses are
recognized when the obligation is incurred rather than when the cash is disbursed.

Contributions and Promises to Give

Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without donor
restrictions depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions arc
recognized when the donor makes an unconditional promise to give to the Organization.
Contributions that arc restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions If the restriction expires in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

(Continued on next page)

' Page 7 •



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions are recognized under FASB ASU 2018-08, Not-For-Profu Entities (Topic 958):
Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions
Made. Under this ASU, contributions are not recognized as revenue if there are donor-imposed
conditions and barriers that must be overcome before the Organization is entitled to the assets
transferred. Conditional contributions can exist if the Organization has limited discretion over how
the resources are spent and the contributor retains a right of return to the resources provided if the
conditions arc not met. if contributions are received prior to the satisfaction of the donor-imposed
conditions and barriers, the advanced receipt of funds would be recorded as deferred revenue on the
statement of financial position. Once conditions have been substantially met, the contributions are
recognized as revenue and classified as net assets with or without donor restrictions depending on
remaining donor restrictions.

Net Assets

The Organization reports its net assets as required by Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not'for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements ofNot-for-Proftt Entities. Under ASU 2016-14, the Organization is required to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to the following classes;
net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. Descriptions of the net
asset categories included in the Organization's financial statements arc as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions include revenues and expenses which arc not subject to
any donor imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net assets can be board designated by the
Executive Board for special projects and expenditures; however, there were no such
designations at June 30, 2023.
Net assets with donor restrictions include revenues and expenses for which time restrictions
or donor-imposed restrictions have not been met. When the restriction is met, net assets with
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restriction. Net assets with donor
restrictions also include gifts which require, by donor restriction, that the corpus be invested
in perpetuity and only the income or a portion thereof (excluding capita) gains restricted- by
State statute) be made available for program operations in accordance with donor restrictions.
The Organization had no assets with donor restrictions at June 30,2023.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Organization considers all cash accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or
penalties and certificates of deposit with original maturities of three months or less, to be cash or cash
equivalents. As of June 30,2023, the Organization had no cash equivalents.

Revenue Recognition
The Organization recognizes revenue under FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 606,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers. Under FASB ASC 606, the Organization derives revenue
from membership dues, contract management services, Child Impact Program class fees, the Delta
Learning & Action Collaborative, and the New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit.

(Continued on next page)
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NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FfNANCIAL STATEMENTS

The quoted transaction prices for all. of the Organization's revenue docs not include variable
consideration and there is no allocation of discounts or non-cash considerations. All of the
Organization's contracts are one year or less. As a result, costs associated to obtain a contract are
recognized as expense in the period incurred. The Organization does not have any significant
financing components to iu contracts.

Membership dues arc paid by member organizations to provide them.access to general mant^emcnt,
administration, and legislative relation services provided by the Organization. The Organization also
provides opportunities to facilitate communication and information between members to promote
networking and strategic planning. Additionally, the Organization offers members with
communication plan services to compile and prepare information to comply with reporting
requirements between member organizations and external agencies. Membership dues are a fixed
annual fee and the contracts with members begin and end within the same fiscal year. The
Organization considers the benefits of the general management, administration, and legislative
relation services to be a single performance obligation and the communication plan services to be a
separate performance obligation. Member dues are allocated based on the percentage of costs to
provide these services. The Organization has determined it is appropriate to recognize revenue from
membership dues over lime. The membership dues are fully recognized by year end because all of the
benefits have transferred by the end of the year and there arc no open contracts.

The Organization offers contract management services to its members to assist in the implementation,
negotiation, and administration of Medicaid Managed Care contracts with third party managed care
organizations. The revenue is considered a single performance obligation and the Organization
receives payment from the member organizations on a quarterly basis. The Organization has
determined that it is appropriate to recognize revenue over time. The Medicaid Managed Care
contracts are fully recognized by year end because all of the benefits have transferred by the end of
the year and there are no open contracts.

The Organization coordinates the Child Impact Program (CIP) between the participants, the court
system, and its member organizations. The CIP is a court mandated class required for parents to
understand the impact of divorce, separation, or custody Issues on children. Classes arc provided by
the Organization's mem^rs in four hour sessions; either in a single session or in two sessions over
the course of a week. Participants pay a one-time fee directly to the member org^izations prior to
attending the class. The Organization charges its member community mental health centers 5% of the
total fee amount each one collects for each class. The revenue is considered a single performance
obligation and the Organization receives payment from the member organizations on a quarterly
basis. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to recognize revenue at a point in time at
the completion of each session.

The Organization provides services in connection with a partnership on behalf of the Delta Center as
pan of their Learning and Action Collaborative project that is designed to bring primary care and
behavioral health associations together with (he goal of advancing value-based payment and care.
The contract provides for services to be provided on a monthly basis through the end of the contract
on July 31, 2023 and services arc billed on a quarterly basis. The benefits of the Organization's
services are considered a single performance obligation as there are no predetermined set of outputs
defined by the contract. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to recognize revenue

(Coruinued on next page)

• Page 9 -



NH COMMUNITYBEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

over lime because the customer receives the benefits as the Organization performs them, therefore, all
revenue from this contract is fully recognized at the time the service Is transferred.

The New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit is a two day event for behavioral healthcare
providers and organizations to share public policy goals, obtain training through professional
development sessions, and network with other professionals In the behavioral health field. The event
is hosted by the Organization in conjunction with two other local agencies. The Organization pays a
fixed event management fee to a third party vendor to manage the event on behalf of the
Organization. The event Is considered a single performance obligation and the Organization receives
revenue upon completion of the event. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to
recognize revenue at a point in time at the completion of the event.

Contract Assets and Liabilities

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management evaluates the collectability of customer accounts by considering factors such
as historical experience, the age of the accounts receivable balance, and current economic conditions
that may affect a member's ability to pay. Past due receivables are written off at management's
discretion using the direct write-off method; this is not considered a departure from CAAP because
the effects of the direct write off method approximate those of the allowance method. The
Organization does not charge interest on accounts receivable.

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue represents payments received from customers prior to the satisfaction of the
corresponding performance obligations. Revenue is recognized once the corresponding performance
obligations arc satisfied based on the contract with the customer.

The Organization's contracts meet certain disclosure exemptions, including performance obligations,
which arc part of a contract that has an original expected duration of one year or less. As such, the
Organization has elected to omit disclosure information about the transaction price allocated to
remaining performance obligations and when revenue will be recognized. These performance
obligations relate to management services which are completed in the month when the revenue is
earned. All of the Organization's contracts are less than one year in length, and as a result, there werC'
no contracts that would require disclosure of remaining performance obligations because there were
no contracts open at June 30. 2023.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statement of activities, functional expenses and changes in net assets. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Expenses are charged to
each program based on the direct expenses incurred.

Advertising and Marketing
The Organization conducts non-direct response advertising. These costs are expensed as incurred.
Advertising and marketing costs for the year ended June 30, 2023 was $97,419.

(Continued on next po^e)
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NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FrNANClAL STATEMENTS

Income Taxes

Tlie Organization adopted the provisions 'of FASB ASC 740-10, Accounting for Uncertain Tax
Positions. FASB ASC 740-10 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return and also provides guidance on various related matters such as de-recognition, interest,
penalties, and disclosures required. Additionally, the Organization recognizes interest and penalties, if
any, related to unrecognized lax benefits in income tax expense.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results experienced by the Organization may differ from management's estimates.

C I ACCOUNTS RECEFVABLE AND CONTRACT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Accounts receivable was $14,551 at the beginning and 526,763 at the end of the year ended June 30,
2023. Accounts receivable increased by $12,212 during the year ended June 30, 2023 due to timing.
There were no contract liabilities for the year ended June 30,2023.

D I DISAGGREGATION OF REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

Contract revenue based on service line and liming of satisfaction of performance obligations consists
of the following for the year ended June 30:

Services transferred over lime ^0^3
Dues ^ 348,400
Dues - Communication Plan 49,000
Managed Medicaid Services 70,000
Delta Center Learning & Action Collaborative

Total Revenue Over Time ^ 489,322

Services transferred at a ix)int in time

CIP Program 5 21,876
New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit

Total Revenue at a Point Time

Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers ^

(Continued on next page)
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NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

E I CONCENTRATIONS

Cash and Certificate ofDeposit ■ ■ r- ■ >
The Organization maintains substantially all its cash and the certificate of deposit in one financial
institution. The account is secured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. During the year, the Organization may occasionally exceed the FDIC insurance limit. At
June 30, 2023, the OrganiMlion had uninsured balances of$l22,78l.

Accounts Receivable . r j- . »
Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit nsk cowist
primarily of accounts receivable. The Organization performs ongoing credit evaluations of its
customers, and generally does not require collateral. Historically, credit losses have not been
significant. At June 30, 2023, the Organization's accounts receivable consisted of approximately 81 /o
from two customers;

Grants Receivable

At June 30,2023, the Organization's grants receivable consist of 100% from one grantor.

F I INCOME TAXES

The Organization qualifies as a non-profit organization under section 50ICc)(4) of the Internal
Revenue Code; therefore, it is exempt from federal and state income taxes.

Uncertain Tax Positions

For the year ended June 30, 2023, management has evaluated its tax positions in accordance with
FASB ASC 740-10, Accounting for Uncertain Tax Positions. The Organization's management does
not believe iHcy have taken uncertain tax positions; therefore, a liability for income taxes associated,
with uncertain lax positions has not been recognized. Additionally, the Organization did not reco^ize
interest or penalties resulting from tax liabilities associated with recognizing uncertain tax positions

. for the year ended June 30,2023.

Income Tax Examinations , . r d r
The Organization is a nonprofit organization; as a result it files a federal form 990, Return oj
Organization Exempt from Income Tax. In the normal course of business, the Organization is subject
to examination by taxing authorities. With few exceptions, the Organization is no longer subject to
federal examinations of their federal Form 990 for years before 2020.

G I RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization receives all its membership dues from its member organizations.

(Continued on next page)
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NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
. notes TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

H I LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Organization's financial assets available within one year from the statement of financial position
date for genera) operating expenses are as follows:

2023

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 342,596
Accounts Receivable 26,763

Grants Receivable 125.007

Financial assets available to meet cash needs

for general expenditures within one year $ 494.366

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the Organization had financial assets on hand equal to
approximately four months of operating expenses, which totaled $1,328,075. At times, the Board of
Directors may designate a portion of any operating surplus to its liquidity reserve for future
expenditures; however, there "were no such designations at June 30, 2023. The Organization believes
its liquid financial assets are sufficient to fund unanticipated liquidity needs that may arise.

I I COV1D-I9 CONSIDERATIONS

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of the novel coronavirus
(COVID-19) as a pandemic which continues to spread throughout the world. While the spread of the
virus has caused business disruptions across the United States, the Organization has not experienced
any significant interruptions to their activities for the year ended June 30, 2023. While there remains
considerable uncertainty around the duration of this pandemic, there are no ongoing concerns with the
Organization's ability to continue operations for a period of one year from the date of these financial
statements.

J | SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 13, 2024, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued, and has not evaluated subsequent events after that date. The
Organization did not identify any subsequent events that would require disclosure in the financial,
statements.

• Page 13 •



Erin K. Meagher

QUALIFICATIONS PfiOFiLE
♦  multiusker supporUng mulUpIe oinnen 4nd clients timuluneously with keen Ability to meet

deadlines and conHnuousty exceed expectations.
♦ W plus years of costomer focused work with a demonstrated aWHly to work successfully with groups

mdorflog leaders, coneagoes. miernal & external customers balancirtg collaboration leadershlo and
decislwenest. h. • «

♦  PfoBcitnt In pUnnlng. weanijint coordinaUnj. & controflins reiovfces ftflulred for dav-to^Jay
Operations.: '

♦  Continued process'impfovement..malnlalning Wgh ouallty while Improving timennesj. efficiency &
cost effectiveness. . t, »

♦ ^tlon oriented, creative, and Innovative problem tolver. A big picture person with an eye on delaDs
& how they affect everyone irtvolved.

HflMS & COMPANT, Inc.
PROFEaiONAl EXPERIENCE

Offlct Monoger, Humon Resources. Proint Monogtf ^ugmt 2008 - Present
•  Operatons Manager for NH Vaccine Association & NH Health Plan: management of assessment

collccttons. agertdas/mlnutes. customer education. Board support, admir^istrailve PurKtions.
•  Executive Assistant & Financial Adrhlnistratlon for NH Community Behaviorai Health Association:

agendas/minutes, AR/AP. budgets, lax preparation, administration & oversight of the Child Impact
Program & Summer Camp Program Grant, Board luppoa customer education.
Executive Assistant, financial Administration, & Payer Contract Support for; vna Health System of
Northern New England, Rural Home Care Network. & VNA Health Systems of Vermont- agendas/
minutes. AR/AP. budgets, tax preparation, Board support, admlriisirative functions. & support of up
to six workgroups, support of contracting effons with insurance, companies, development of
dashboards & ongoing maintenance, client education.
Executive Assistant for five Principal Owners; administrative support on key proiects, data analysis
administrative functions. '

•  Responsible for day-to-day operations, purchasing, building management banking reUtions.
•  Human Resource Officer; benefit admlnlsirator. hiring, annual performance reviews

becuti^J^sistont&Human Pesoarces - April 2005-August 2008
Wfonf Morch/a>4-Apf«200S

nUAfWrrHOWglMTWlOROESGN rowrnon NU
UI/.eh,pk^edm„riorO,,^ner Jon^y 200} - March io04

ThiGig
^  LONOONOEWiy, NHemnt t Account Sciolist. Pan time octabe, 2001 - luly 2002

•  'MuwceA patient billing, AR. for a radiologist fismaU physical therapy office.



Erin K. Meagher

Awtmem Blue Cross Blue Stmo Manchester, NH
Business Sysie/m Analyst - Provider Network Manogemer^t November 2 999 - Jonuo^ 2001

f  Uaison between lyitem users & pfogrammers to develop system enhancements ensuring business
requirements are ifKorporatetJ Into system design & testing.
Compile A analyze data to .Identify processes for improvement. Develop reliable procedures
resultlng -in Increased accuracy, decreased cyeie time," improved efficierKy. & substanUal cost
savings.

ftesoii^ Internal & external problems certifying compliance with Plan administrative poficies (aws &
regulations governing the corporation.

f^rovlderServiceftepreseniotive-ProviderNemorkMonogemef^t January 2998 - October 1999
Ma^taln contrwiual retatlonship with existing providers & continued recruitment to network with
professional & institutfonal providers.
Educate physicians. PHO/IPA administrators, hospital adminbiraton, office managers & staff on
reimbursement, risk sharing. & billing requirements, through telephone & written communications
site visits, presentations at provider seminars.

Senior Customer Service Representative - federal Employee Program february 1993 -Jonuory 1998
•  Oaify managemem of customer service call center (up to seven employees), hiring performance

expectations & goals, annual performance reviews.
•  Resolve high Impaa complex inquiries involving pollcy. claim disputes, system errors.

Develop & administer cross-functional irafning in customer service & claim processing. Provide
Quality Service Skills (OSS) & Quality Assurance (OA) trairiihg.

•  Interpret federal regulations, bulletins, benefit polices & system updates, implement n«essary
corporate policies & procedures to ensure c'ompDance.

SKILLS/APPOlNTfvlENTS
Expert level; Microsoft Word, Excel. Outlook, PowerPoint. Publisher.
Proficient: WordPress. QukkBooks. Aaess

e Notary PubHc

REFERENCES
Available upon request.



ojand P, Lamy Jr.

MBA. Now Hampshire Cotlege 19W B.S. Management. Bloomsburg UnivefBliy 1991

CAREER EXPERtENCF

PflrtnWHith Hitcheock Medical Canter. Lebanon. NH 11/12. Pryft^nl

StrMaoic Ltaraon

Auist end manage.initiativee to enhance the mission oi Dartmouth Hitchcock Health including
network liaison to a Medicare Shared Savings Initiative In Vermont, development of a joirrt
venture heatth plan and liaison to rural hospital 8ystem(8) seeking stronger affiliation to
Dartmouth Hitchcock. Serve as Chair of the Board for Benevera Heaflh, a population health
company jointly owrwd hy a targe regional (hird>party payer, three hospitals and Dartmouth
Hitchcock Health.

Helms and Compsnv. Coftcord. NH 10/02 -

President/^lof Consuftant
Provide ̂ suttatlve resource to Hospitals, Physicians, and anclDary health care providers in
Vermont. Maine, and New Hampshire. Manege the New Hampshire Corrununlty Behavioral
Health Asaodatlon. which contains the State's ten Community Mental Health Centers, svhich act
as the system of community mental health care in New Hampshire. Assist Physidans and
Hospitals with operational and economic issues Induding denial manegement processes,
physician practica evaluations and valuations, third party payer contracting, and ornanlziional
structure anatysis.

State of New Hampshire Department of Haalth and Human Seiviees. NH 1/02. lOrt);?

Assistant Director Office of HMtth Plannlna nnd i .■
Directing lOO* employees serving New Hampshire's Medicaid population and provide oversight
to severaJ consultant and vendor contracts. Responsible for approximately $285 mlirion spent
for services to care for tow Incorhe aduns. women, and children in New ninpsWre.
Work dosefy with the Commissioner's office, State Legislature, and Governor's office on budget
preparation, foracasling, and defWt plan reductions. Provide testimony en behalf of Department
of Heatth end Human Services for Senate and House subcommittee hearings.

Holms and Company. Concord. NH IQjDI-i/oa

Heahhcare Consuttanl
Provided consulting services to several New Hampshire Hospilais regarding managed care
contracting..'

Performed educational aessions to physician practices in New Hampshire seacoast area with
emphasis on negotiation sklD and creating lever^e.



Roland P. Lamy, Jr. page 2

Antfwm aiHg Cfoag and Btuo Shield. ManchflBtftr. nh 8/91-10/DI

Director Network Pcvelooment and Manaoemgnl 10/00-10^1
Directed the overall managemenl of 60 employees responsible for admlnistfation of provider
contracts Indud/ng Hospital 8f>d Physician contract negotiation, provider contract administration,
provider service, and network management

Managed total health care budget for the enterprise and a SIC million admfnistralive budget with
the goal of Improving member health whDe utilizing the consumer doHar In the most effective
end efOcient manner possible.

Governed the oversight of 5 large vendor contracts including pharmacy management.
betiavfoRil health, provider bill audits, high cost drugs, and other consultants to davet^ an
automated risk model settlement process.

Soeclal Network Consultant 03r0Q.1Q/0Q

Maintained unique provider and payer risk model arrangement with nearly one-lhird of State
provider network Including Physicians and 12 Hospitals In the New Hampshire rural health
coaStlon.

Worked directly with the Medical Director to devekjp new programs aimed at improving medical
outcomes and financial targets based upon analysis of utilization levels for variety of spedalties.

Evaiuaied risk model effectiveness on quality of care outcomes. flnandaJ targets, and performed
risk model settlements including the development of new medical cost targets, reinsurance
teveis and pricing, and cortsulted with Rural Health Coalition on new initiatives to improve
communrty results.

Sates Manager of Pubfk: Business and Government Proorams sm-VOQ
Directed account management of more than 50% of Blue Cross and Blue ShleW membership
servicing public business clients with a staff of 25; included market plan development, direct
marketing programs, rate and product consultation, forecasting, budgeting, and monitoring of
results.

Profitably directed company's pubQc business and government programs, developed and
evaluated new and existing government contracts such as Medicaid; Title XXI and Medicare
Risk. Provided management guidance for creation of a new product In e fast track
implementation and completed two corporate merger projects.

Group Health Undefwriter 8/91-^
Executed underwriting policies, risk evaluation and creation of group health rates for at) lines of
health care business while meeting corporate objectives: included creation of a capitation
'calculator^ utilized for provider fonding for Managed Care business.

VOLUNTEER IMTERESTS

• NH Healthy Kids Corporation 2002-2012
• NH Rscal Policy institute 2016-preflent
•  NH Children's Health Foundation 2C1S*present



Commimity Behavioral
Health Association

1 Pnisbury Street, Suite 200

Concord, NH 03301

603.225.6633

>vvyw.nhcbhfl nrg

November 30,2022

To wbom it may cuocern

Erin Meaghcr, Project Manager

Roland Laroy, Eiecutive Director

PIcast allow this memo to respond to the question posed regarding ptreent of salary of key
personnel that ttic Department ofiiducation grant supports.

^rhc NH Community Behavioral Health Association is managed through a Management Services
Agreement end docs not. have direct employees. Helms & Company. Inc. provides the
management services and the administrative dollars noted in the September 20, 2022. grant
amcndmCTt are approximately 16% of the overall agreement that funds the Association
management.



Frank Edalbtut
Commiwloner
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;3*i j Chrtatlne M. Brennan
Daputy CommiMiooar

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT Of EDUCATION

29 Hall Streat
Concord, NH 09301
TEL (603) 271-3499
FAX (603)271-1953

November 13, 2023

Modification to: New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association Contract
Approved by the Governor on June 2,2021, submitted to Governor and Council on June 31, 2021 as

Informational Item FF, amended on August 18,2021, Item #111, and August 17,2022 Item # 67, modified
on September 20, 2022 and amended on December 21,2022 Item #108

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education, Commissioner's Office, to modify the contract with
the New Hampshire Communit)' Behavioral Health Association (CBHA), (VC # 355870) Concord, NH in the
amount not to exceed $2,354,000.00 to implement mental and behavioral health supports as part of the Rekindle
Curiosit)' camp program. As of November 1, 2023, New Hampshire Communlly Behavioral Health Association
will modify its item budget by transferring funds from the FY25 budget to the FY24 budget, to account for
additional center support. They will also modily line items in the budget to account for updated projected need
of students. See Budget Modification Table.

Modification to include:
•  Funds in the FY25 budget will decrease by $440,000.00.
•  Funds in the FY24 Budget will increase by $440,000100.
•  Total not to exceed the amount of $2,354,000.00 will remain unchanged.
•  NOTE: all other contractual obligations remain in place as established in the original contract

100% Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are available in the following accounts for Fiscal Years 24, and FY 25, with the
authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances in each of the fiscal
years within the price limitation through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

TOD AccMs: Rslay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER. EQUAL EDUCAnONAL OPPORTUNrTIES
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Budget IVIodiflcatioD Table:

Fiscal

Years

Class/Account Cl^s Title Current

Budget

Increased

(Decrezised)
Amount

Revised

Budget

,2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for

Program Services

$356,563.39 -
$356,563.39

2023 102-500731 Contracts for

Proftram Services

$143,436.61 -
$143,436.61

Sub Total $500,000.00 -
$500,000.00

n/;.<:fi.ifi.^fi9nin.l9SROOOOF.SSERIl-CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal

Years

Class/Account Class Title Current

Budget
Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2023 102-500731 Contracts for

Pro&ram Services

$466,730.02 •
$466,730.02

2024 102-500731 Contracts for

Proaram Services

$270,269.98 •
$270,269.98

Sub Total $737,000.00. -
$737,000.00

Fiscal

Ye.ars

Class/Account Class Title Current

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Program
Services

$250,000.00 •
$250,000.00

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Program
Services

$427,000.00 $440,000.00 $867,000.00

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Program
Services

$440,000.00 ($440,000.00) *

Sub Total $1,117,000.00 $1,1 17,000.00

Total $2,354,000.00 •
$2,354,000.00

FY2I-22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

TOTAL ADJUSTED BUDGET $356,563.39 $860,166.63 $1,137,269.98 $0.00 $2,354,000.00

TOO Acc«t»: Rotay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
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Budget Item Modincation Table

Description Current

Budget

Increase

(Decrease)

Amount

Revised

Budget

Training including 5% coordination of services Fee $320,254.03 ($15,000.00) $305,254.03

. Functional Support Staff Services including a 5%
coordination of services fee

$1,576,51 1.57 -
$1,576,51 1.57

Hifih Needs Students including a 5% coordination fee $286,042.06 - $286,042.06

Mileage Reimbursement, at orevailine reimbursement Rate $27,293.34 f$2,500.00) $24,793.34

Marketing $25,020.00 ($500.00) $24,520.00

Administration $1 18,879.00 $18,000.00 $136,879.00

TOTAL $2,354,000.00 -
$2,354,000.00

Limitation of Price:

Upon mutual agreement between the state contracting officer and the contractor, line Items in this budget may
be adjusted one to another, but in no case shall,the Slate's obligation under this contract exceed $2,354,000.00.

Funds are contingent on:

1 .) Availability and continued appropriation of funds in future operating budget

2.) Attainment of contractual and performance goals and measures.

Date: 11/29/2023

Frank Edelblut

Commissioner

Department of Education

Date: 1 1/17/23

Roland P. Lamy ̂
Executive Director

New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health
Association (C0HA)

TOD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

I. Margaret M. Pritchard , do hereby certify that;

(1) 1 nm the Hiily elected clerk of NH Community Behavioral Health Associatior)

(2) The following ore true copies of the resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation duly held on November 16.2023.

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New Hampshire, acting through
its Department of Education.

RESOLVED; That Roland Lamv. Executive Director

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Agency to enter into the said contract with the State and to e.xccuie all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as
he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

(3) The foregoing resolutlon(s) have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and efTcct as of the
ifi"* day of November. 2023.

(4) Roland Lamv is the duly elected E.xecutive Director of the corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Business Representative of the Corporation this
16* day of November. 2023 .
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1S1 PtoMantStr^
CofKord. N.H. 03)01
TEL («03) 17144M
FAX (103) ni'1«S3

November 30, 2022

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Sute House

Concord, NH 03301

RFQDFSTEP ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education (NHED) to enter into a aole source amendment
to an existing contract with New Hampshire Community Behavioral Heahh Association (CBHA), (Vendor
Code 1^355870) Concord. NH by increasing the price limitation by $U54,000 from SI,000,000 to
$2,354,(KW to implement mental and behavioral health supports as part of the Rekindle Curoity camp
program, effective upon Governor and Council approval through September 30,2024. The original contract
was approved by the Governor on June 2. 2021, submitled to the Oovcmor and Council on June 31, 2021
(Infomiatioc Item #FF). amended on August 18. 2021 (Item #1 1 1), amended on August 17. 2022 (item
U67) and modifted on September 20.2022. 100% Federal Funds.

Funds to sunx>ri this request arc available in tlw account tilled GEER U - CRRSA Act 2021 (GEER II)
ESSERII- CRRSA Act 2021 (ESSERII). and ESSERIII-ARP Act{ESSER 110. in FY23 and anticipated
to be available in FY24 and FY25 upon the availability and continued approprialton of funds in the future
operating budget with the authortty to adjust encumbrances amongst fiscal years within the price limitation
through the Budget Office without further Governor and Council approval if needed and justifted.

rY21-22 FY23 FV24 FY25 Total

06-56-56-562010-19590000-

102-500731 Contract for
Program Services

$356,563.39 $143,436.6) $500,000.00

06-56-56-562010-19580000-

102-500731 Contract for

Program Services

$387,000.00 $350,000.00 $737,000.00

06-56-56-562010-24370000-

102-500731 Contract for

Program Services

$250,000.00 $427,000.00 $440,000.00 $1,117,000.00

Total $356,56339 $710,436.61 $777,000.00 $440,000.00 $2,354,000.00

TDOAceaaasRMtlNHril .
EQUAL OPPORTUMTY eKPLOYER* EOUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPCRUMmEa



HU ExeeIl€ftey,Goven)or Chiistopber T. Summu
And the Konof^te Council

Pege2of2

EXPLANATION

Thb request U tolt foorce beceuse CBHA is the only organizing entity for the Communrty Mental Health
Centen (CMHC) acreii the state. CBHA will coordiaate with the CMHC to tuppon Rekindle Curiosity
camps to implement the NH^ designated tui^xrrl services across the state.

In response to the C0VID>I9 pandemic's impact on student social, emotional, and mental health, the
NHEO will suppOJt Cf^roftuhities for positive childhood experiences at New Hampshire-approved
overnight and youth rtcreatioa camps. This program b called ̂ Rei^ling Curiosity:. Every Kid Goes
to Cemp" or the "Program."

CBHA will Implement the NHED determined mental bealtbtreinmg program (die Training Prog^'O for
Program counselors. CBHA will work with CMHCs to identify bachelor level staff who can be on the
ground at Program camps to work fai both caraper-facing and staff-facing cnvlronmeots. Each CMHC %vil]
dalegMe staff,.based on avai^ility, who can devote at leatt one day per week to be present at Program
camps C^XHC Staffera**). The number .of Workforce Staffers will be sub^ to workforce availability, but
CBHA will work with the NHED to establish a work plan to ensure that'available resources are targeted
and as local as possible.

CBHA will work with the NHEO and the CMHCs to offer higher levels of services to Program qunpers
who need additional In^lve supports in order to be successful at summer camp.-CBHA will develop
methods to identify and refer children in heed of such tuppM fldentification Met)^**), whicb'will be
included in the Training Program. Additional supports may Ihclu^ wortung directly with Special Education
staff to provide a coordinated effort and alb^ng youths to accm CMHC supports for a successful cvnp
experience. Any such services be coordlrxated with Progrm campen* parent or guardian, as required
by law and standards of prcfetsionaJ practice.

CBHA wilt act as the program administrator and will work with NHED to fully develop a system of delivery
Co participating camps. A work plan will be created which coordinates both (he Training Program and or>-'
site perso^l and services. CBHA will require that st^ be employees of the CMHCs: certiricaiions,
credentialmg and background checks will be managed by the CMHCs. The Training Program wiU be
conducted by ceitified Mental Health First Aid Instructors where feasible. Training sylbbus and. content,
will te based on existing treming^ but programs will be tailored to ReKINpIing Curiosity. Details of the
trainings will be provided to the NHED and (he participaling camps in advance of (he Program's start.
C8HA will engage CMHC staff with the Program camps for services rather than engaging them with
campers. This approach will ensure that CMHCs do net have to open a case for each child.

Respccrfhlly

Edetblut

Commissioner of Education

TOO Accm: Piliy NH f11
EQUAL OPPO«TUMI!VEIIPLOrER.6QUai.Em;CAHOWaiOPPOWnjWTIE8



AMENDMENT TO

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

Nowr.conb tie'Ncw.Himiabift'Depirtroent of EdooDoe bsdo&lto *1be Agavy * md tte NewKtmpriiira,
CofflmuBhr BdisvM bsdioafter "CBHA*. (Vdtdbr Qjde n5»70)'c^ ponutm.;
to eoflgyton^bctw^'Uie pcUn Qtf .wa' ^rOovcraoroa'iuoe V2Q2I, ntioalQ^ n.lliepbwamr.^
&«]d?dDJoae'3i;2D2i (Intormstton.Itsn (lKto!lIII}t8QaMfcdod'Ai^^

tic^,igmtomodi|V'nro

i.. AowndSe^n I'J to'lsoftmtta.«mountdrtfwmtMt9S1i3.54»C^
2. • JUritoyo EiWW'G-l oid ftjpliBCB . "
3; AOdlba/piWlilm pf.O^jKgrmdu tWI i«i^nh!fbI1 fores'tnd.^eciaorlgtoAlV tet fbi^md..
4^ TTiis iiin*iM<iiii^ tfieU oocuncnee upob.Oo^udr ^mcU ipj^iovii tnd dutll tennloitejScpcanber

2inA' ..i; "
S: Thb e^figpJto'of saotfcgi^ fi hew^ hcorpofited ly ftferoce to U« odtilpg aarecBcii by

the pgito anrf.ffwa be tpsehcttto Ug.gM tytyaiien't"

m wmffis wiff^tEOPi the aanioL fatto bsve ttt (he^ of ite yesr nm «bow wr(Q^

THE STATE OF NEVIO^PSHiRE;
D^irtmbtt of Ediattoo

(A«eiwy)

DlvMoriof ■G^mtjihgftr'a Ofncc

12/5/2022'

■F>iflk Eddbhry Cpnanlnkw ofEAicaitoini Oito.

Ncw:HAnpah^ Ccmrrhinlyy Ddiivldiil Hc^hh Anodsttoo
Ntms of.GbrpdrAkn (OoBtitdor)

■ftv! _ A - :Novcnbd 10,1022
toisnH P. Laayi Eieeo^wOCijaor Dais

Approved as to ter^ aybs^oe.'and.aecu^^ by the Arorey pehera) chU. 5 of Decambef •.

I Browa; AOnwy OcBoal OfBoe'

Approved by toaQovpngmdCoundl ̂ ' dp of ■ _. . a»'^_s



eXHIBIT C-2

Method of Payment

Description Amount

Training, including 5% coordination of services fee $331,475.00

Functional Support Staff Services, including 5% coordination of services fee $1,605,214.72

High Needs Students, including 5% coordination of services fee $265,451.28

Mileage Rcimbursemeiii,.ai prevailing reimbursement rate ... .. $12,500.00

M&rketinE $20,480.00

Administration $118,879.00

Total $2,354,000.00

The GBHA may include a five percent (5%) coordination fee for Training, Functlorml Support Staff Services
and High Needs Students support services. Such fee shall be inclusive of the above budget amounts.

Reporting: The CBHA shall provide an end of summer/program report detailing numbers served btkJ a
narrative of the benefits, lessons learned Md recommendations for future efforts

Billing Schedule: Fees for this program will be invoiced by the CBHA monthly to the NHED. Payment will
be net 30 days.

Uroltation oh Price: Upon mutual agreement between the state contracting officer and the contractor, line
items in this budget may be adjusted one to another, but in no case shall the State's obligation under this
contract exceed ni354,000.

Source of Funding: Funds to support this request arc available in the account titled GEER U -CRRSA Act
2021 (GEER lO.ESSER 11^ CRRSA Act 2021 (ESSER 11), and ESSER IM-AR? Act (ESSER 111), in FY23
and anticipated to be available in FY24 and FY25 uponihe availability and continued appropriation of funds
in the future operating budget with the authority to ̂ ust encumbrances amongst fiscal yc^ within the
price ,liniitation through the Budget Office without further Governor and Council approval if needed and
justified

FY2I-22 FV23 FY24 FY25 Total

06-56-56-562010-

19590000-102-500731
Contract for Program
Services

$356,563.39 $143,436.61 $500,000.00

06-56-56-562010-
19580000-102-500731

Contract for Program
Services

$387,000.00 $350,000.00

t
♦

$737,000.00

06-56-56-562010-
243713000.102.500731 '

Contract for Program
Services

■r:

$250,000.00 $427,000.00 $440,000.00 $1,117,000.00

Total $356,563.39 $780,436.61 $777,000.00 $440,000.00 $2,354,000.00

Payment will be subject to funds availability. In the event that funds are not available, NHED shall
immediately notify CBHA. Invoices and reports shall be submitted to:

Jessica Lescarbeau, Administrator'iy
Jesslca.i.lescarbeau@doe.nh.goy

Conueciof Initials.RPL
Date H/>(V22



State of New Hampsbire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE
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Certificate of Attestation

1, • Hereby certify that I am.a duly appointed'representative of
(Margaret-M'. Pn'tchord)

NH Gommunitv BebaviohU Health Aaaociation. [-hereby certify that Roland UmY>'» duly

authorized to execute contracts on behalf of NH Community BehavioraJ Health' Association and may bind

the oiganizBtioQ thereby.

I.hcrcby certify that said authority has not been amended.or repealed and remains in f\j]l force and

effect as of the date of the contract to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for

thirty (30) days. l.fUrther certify that it b'uxKlerslood that'the State of New Hampshire will rely op this

certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the position(s) indicated and that

dtey have fiill authority to bind the corpomtion. to the exteru thai there.are uy limits on the authority of

any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts, with the State of New Hampshire, all such

llmitatipns are ccpressly stated hcrdn.

Daiifldt Det^beftl. S022 Attest:

(fyfargafti M. Wrchard, Tlllc)
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ACORD. CERTIFICAiTE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATS (MHeormrv)

9/27/3022

THIS CERTTinCATE IS ISSUED AS A HATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RMHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIIUiATIVEI.Y OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERHFTCATE OF IMSURANCB OOES MOT CONSTITlfTE A CONTIUCT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURERfSL AUTMOROEO
RERRESEMTATTVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CE/mnCATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If th* caronuls hoMtr If en AOOmpNAL INSURED, ttw po(ley(N«} must Nm* AOOmONAL INSURED previsions or be •ndorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED. SAfbJect to iNe terms snd eendlUens ̂  (he pcrtky. certsin policies msy reoube sn snSoreement A ststemsnl en

'this eertlfkete dees eel conV env rfohts to the cerllfleete holder In lieu of eueh endorsement/s).-
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Ac^kht CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DAT1 (WMOorrrm

THIS CERTIFICATE 1918SUS0A8 A BUTTER OF IKFORIIATION ONLY AND C0HFER9 NO RI0KT9 UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLCER. THIS
CSmFlCATE DOES NOT AFRRMAT1VELV OR NEOATTVQ.Y AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED'OY THE P0UC1E9
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DO^S NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUINO INSURERfS) AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATTVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. n«w«cki8,. AurmwuEO
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>^co#r£/ CERTiF GATE OF LIABILITV INSURANCE
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Ratar to oeOcy iw axAoionary anOoraamanti and apadai pFovWartt.

CANCELLATION

Oapartmani ef Education
39Haa$traat

aKOULO ANY OF THE ASOVB OEBCRnED FOLCieB BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE BXFIRAnON DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WIU BE OeUVEfteO M
ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOUCY PROVISJONS.

AimtoRan MFRtacMTATMi

Coneofd
_1

NH 0X101

ACORO U (201IA3) TNa ACORD n«na and lego m raQlstarad marta of ACORD



•  Client#: 1010836 NORTMMUM

ACdRD. CERTIFICAiTE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
o*f« puaoDrrrrr)

6^072022

TMB CeftTinCATE B tSSUEO AS A MATTER OF INFORMATtON ONLY AND CONFERS NO RWHTS UPON THE CERTinCATE HOLOER. THB
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEOATIVEtV AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAOE AFFORDED BYTHB POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE OOES NOT CONSTTrUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSUR£R(8). AUTHORtJED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE KOLOER.

IMPORTANT: If the certlflcJte holder te en ADDITIONAL IN^UpEO, the polley(lee) mutt hwre AODITIOHAL INSURED provWoiw or be endoieed.
If SU&ROOATION B WAIVED, eubjecl to the termi end coodltlooi of the pelley, eertiln policies mey require en endoraement A stetement on
th'le eeftlfleste dees net confer any rlflhts te the certffleate holder bi'lleu of eueh et>dorsement(t).

FROOUCn

USI Insurance Servlcea LLC
3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300
Bedford, NH 031_10
BS5 8744123

liMlf*' Chrlatlne A Skehan 1

P?iLE^. ess 8744123
Chrlstlne.Skehanftualxom

wsuRDut) AnexDoiQ covcruos ■Area

»• Phlledeiphia Ineurance Cempeny 32204

Northern Humen 'Servieee, IrK.
07 Washlnoton Street
Conwoy. NH 038184044 1

enuRZR a:

onuRfRC:

MURCROt

waunnt:

MfUXeAt;

TXO IS TO CCRTVY THAT THE POUOES OF WSURANCE USTCO BCLOW HAVE SEEN ISSUED TO THE WSUTOOHAAIEO
IHDICATEO. NOTVmHSTANOWO ANY REOUBIEMEAt! TERM OR CONOmON OF AMY COMmACTOR OTHER «*t^MT TO ^
CCRTWfCAie fclAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERT AW. THE M3URAMCE AFfOROED BY THE POUCIES OESCWSED »«REiN O Sl«JECT TO Aa THE TERMS.
EXCUISIOHS AMD COMOmONS OF SUCH POUCtES. |uMIT8 SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REOUCEO BY PAtO CLAIMS.

Sff TYFieFWSURANCe ImiTIuaVB AOuCY.MUian

CeRMEPCW. 0O«RAL UABIUTY

0.aA*OA4*oi I OCCUR

OCMV AOOREOATE LMR APASS FCIt
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ciAwa woeeXCWUAR

Xl ICTKTIOMtlOOOOSSS.
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AMD >vurrexr uMOjrr

(■MMMnrHKM)

olaeWTOQFOKRATWHaww

a
HoslthcATO Prof
Physklsn Prof

Lfl0T«

03ni/2022

03/31/2022

03A1/2023

03^1/2022
03/31/2022

03^1/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023
03/31/2023

GaCm OCCURRSMCI'

tgo WiAA»«»WWAAA|.

FERSONAl A MTV *Am

OENCAM. AOORSOATS

PROOUCTS - cewepAOo

COUDl^COBlMOutuMT
fg>>ecMtr«
BOOAY »UURT (Pw

aooAVMAPrrc

TWERWTEORCr
fPwMddiiwr

gACw OCQWRgMCt

A00R80ATS

mSZUXL W
llbacmaccmnt

expegAse-eACM^oYetf
gJ-OBtAtt-POUCYUMT

11.000.000

HOO.OOO

15.000
11.000.000
13.000.000
13.000.000

i1.000.000

t10.ODO.DOO

t10.000.000

11,000,000/53.000000
51,060,000/53.000000

eetCRMTIOM or CFWnOW / tOCATlOItt/VOaClO IACORO |tl. A<Ranl Xtwuiln IcAiWM wn M MUtAAeU wr* t#*** k
EvUenco of Insursnco. {
Allied Heahh Staff sbere In the limltft of Irtsursnce of the Entity.
Phyelclans have their own eepanrte 51M;53M nmits of Insurance, end do rtot share in the entity Umtta of
irtsurartce.

ueHliriVHienut-ucR .

New Hampahire Department of
Education

SMOVLO ANY OF TK8 AMVS OSSCaaeo POLKSS BS CAWCei l Ff> BCFORE
THS CXPUUnOM OATS THCfteOF. NOTtCB WILL BC OeUVtlVP IN,
AcconoANce wrrx thb foucy frovwoni.

25 Hall St
. Concord. NH 03301 ^ AUTMORggD vmSCMTATWI ^

:• i;

>

AC0R0 2S (2018/03)
0S3e355902/M

1 ofi
135596228

The ACOPD n«nM wid logo ar* rogJatmd marhe of ACORD
CASCA



CItontt: 1010836 NORTHHUU

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
BAtv lUfM/rrrv)

10/11/2022

TK18 CERTIFICATE 18 I88UB0 A8 A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AMD CONFERS NO RI0HT8 UPON THE CENIiF^I E HOLDER. THM
CBRTlFtCATB DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEOATIVELV AMEND. EXTEHO OR ALTER THE COVERAOE AFFOfiOEO BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OP INSURANCE DO^ NOT CDNSTm/TE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING IN8URER(8). AUTHORBEO
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CE^mFICATE HOLDER.

"IMPORTANT: If lha eartillcat# hoWar la an AOOmONAL INSURED, tha peitcy(laa) muat hava AOOITIONAL INSURED provtaJona of ba andoraad
If SUBROGATION IS WAFVED, aubjod to tha tanria and eofidUlooa of tha policy. carUin polldaa may raqulra an andofiamanL A atatamant on

FaOOUCCR

US) inauranco Sorytcos LLC
3 Exocutivo Pork 6r1ve..8utte 300 -
BaCford, NH 03110

855 6744123 *'

SKI?®' ChrtatineASkehan j.
MU.,.,,855674^)123

Chrfatlno.SkahanAual.com

BttUNXWf) AFFORSQIO COVlAAOi MAica

Msuna A • NH Emplovara tnaufinca Company. .13083 .

Northpm Human Barvieaa, Inc.

87 Waahingten'Stroot
CoflW^. NH 038164041

ntuasx •:

wavaaac;

WUiWiF: i

■mia IS TO ccRTiFY THAT THE pouctts OF.ortuR^cc U8TE0 BCLw HAVE BECM isswco iw inc mauftcu
MOlCUlTeD MOTVflTHSTAHOINO ANY REOUIREMEMtJ TERM OR CONOmOHOF AHV COHTRACTOR OTHER POCUMfiMT WITH RESP^ TOoTiaay wtS^^ AFFGRoee ev THE POLciea oeacRtacD herew « suoject to au the terms.

■ EXCLUSOMS AND CONDmONS OF SUCH POUOCS.
ZEEOrar
SOILrr*i V BfsuMHca

UMTTS shown may have e£6N.R6X>CtD BY PAID CLAIMS.

eoMORCvu. otMSRAt UASturr

.OAtMSMWej OCCUR

ocwvAOORgOAreuMrTApni6»pgR:

FOUCyCZ]^ C^i
OT>«R;

lOC

POUCYtftmMW
LBBTI

lACHQCCURRENai

tCOCytAwrtWWWw)

MR90MAL • MW aUURV

Oe>CRM. MIOREOATE

WWOUCT»-CO*»lO»AOO

AUTOMORaJ UABajrr

ANTAUtO _
mONlY

OHIY

UUftUUI

aooav wjuRv (Av »mt)

•cHcouto
AUT09
NON-OiYNEO
AUT09 QM.Y

tOOa.Y POURf (Nr iidBi'O
MdAEMTV^UljUU

UNaRCLLALUa

nCIULlAS

Bta□

OCCUR

CLAIIiiWMMX

EACH OCCURRENCE

AooR«a»ra

RxiTwnbwi
WCRKSU COmMATION
AMDCKPUrrCRrUAMUrr

PMMlM'rNMN]

olSjS^^yOPgRATIQWSbtW

09/30/2022 09n0/2023 X-iStfmTY I
6.UEAO4A0CO«NT 500.000

t.L(mA«EEAEHRtOYEC iSOO.OOO

tA-tmAtt-PoucYUitfr 500.000

OUCRSHWH OF OPfRAT«H»; LCCAROM f VBRCUS (ACORO Ml
EvIOoriM of Inaumneo.

MdMtnM R»wmM EtfiWli.awy W U nqiW«F)

CERTIFICATE HOLOER CANCELLATION

NHOEPTOF EDUCATION
26 HALL 8T
CONCORD. NH 03)01

SHOULO ANT OF THE AOOVE OSiCRtaCO IJOUClSa BE CANCCLLED eEFORS
THE exAftATION DATE THERSOP. NOTICE WHX BE OELrVERCO W
ACCORDANCE WTTH' THE POUCT PROVtSKMia.

AUTKORSeO REPREMNTATwa

ACORO 29 (2016/03) 1 of1
0S37744143/M37744131

eiM0-201S ACORO CORFORATtON. All rieliU rRMfVRd.
ThR ACORO nam* tfiB logo Bft r«Bltt»rRd mifta of ACORO

CASCA



'ORhf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE OAraoomrrrrv)

11M 7/3022

THIS CERTIflCATE'tS ISSUED AS A MATTES OF INFORMATKM ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLO&L THIS
CERTIFICATB DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEOATTVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED SY THE POUCIES
SELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCSjoOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING IN8URER(S). AUTK0R12ED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIRCATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If tfit ctftiflctt* holdtr M tn ADOmONAL INSURED. th« poUcy(l«») mual hcv* ADOmONAL INSURED provtsloM or bo onSorood.
If-SUBROOATION (3 WAIVED, oubjoci lo (fM ttrmo ond cwidltiont of (ho policy. cofUIn poitdoo may roguirt tn orxlorMfnonL A ototomont on
two cortlOeirtt doti not confOr riol^ to tf>o coftlftccto holdor In riou of ouch ■odoroomtnUt);

ooooucn

Eaton & Bdn/tM Inturanoe Agancy. LLC
11 Concord Street
Nashua NH 0S0&4

-St: Wmberty H Outakunot CIC
eOS-M2.27flfl rrn—

^POaatonbaruba.oom

.M>tf<CTt«)»roow)owco»CT*oa

owmio *: ScofUdala bmaanca Co
(uueo

C0UC04

The Community Ceuncfl of Nashua NH. inc
dba Greater Nashua Manta) HeaiDi
100 Wool Poad Straaf
Nashua NH 03080

oouno oiConcerd Genaral MvCuaf 20172
■nuoToc: Grsrea SUto Mettth Cora S Honan Sar^ees Satf In

D:

_ COVERAGES CERTtFICATE NUMBER: 1164813102 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCCS OF INSURANCE USTEO SELOW HAVE SEEN ISSUED TO THE MSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOO
INDCATED. NOTWmrSTANOMO ANY REOUIREMEia. TERM OR CONOmON OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT VdTH RESPECT TQ WMCM THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDEO BY THE POUCIES DESCfBS^ KEREM (S SUBJECT TO AU THE TERMS.
EXCLUSONS AND CONDfTIOaiS OF 8UCM POUCl£S.'l<D^ SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

^Ijg, -
TTFiOawtURAMCa rm .'gi'.tr.v-i
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AMI WIOPWII IUROAA TW EAIUACUTNl
opnetnwtie£*e*eu4oeDT
(IMaawiryMia^
IiW, MMecwMv
o<g>oPTiowortytAAnowaa^

Y F ■

□

OMMUaOi

vmntssp il-iji*! ♦ i" K,Li» •; V •"sTI
11/12/2022

tm2/20Z2

1V12/3022

m/2023

I1/12n023

11/t2R023

ivi2/zen

CACMOCCURRSMCS
lUUUCE IQ I&N1L0
OEtSS&aiBUBaiDBL
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PROOUCn • COI^«P AOO

tSStBSL
iKarasr

12.000,000

IMO.OOO-

I >.000

a2.coo.ooo

IIJOO.COO

$2,000,000

ai.ooo.ooo

aooaYBUjRY(»«i

1VI2/2023

in/2023

11/12^023

OOOLV NAJRY ndMrt)
FfWWTVPAUTO—

SAo«oocuiogwca

AOOREOAtC.

X I ATvra I , I gf*"
fcHAOtACCCCNT

B.L OOSASS' EA CMPLOYlC

LUOCSASa-POUeYLftCT

CaAOMA

>1000.000

<1000.000

*1,000,000

a 1,000,000

ai.ooojoo
is.eee.ooo
S1000,000

oaacmoioPepeAAnoNSiLOCAToiaiveacua tAccaoiai.AwrauMi
Woitari Conpanutlon coYertga: HH; no axdudad oAda/s.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Departmam of Educatiofi
25 Han Street
CoAOord NH 03301

1

SHOULO ANY OF THB ABOVB DCaCAmCD POUCCa 68 CANCtLUO BCFORB
THE EXPIRATION DATE TMSR80F. NOnCS WtLL BE OELIYGRSD M
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVSIORS.

AUTHOIttCD RmunTATm

ACORO 2S(30ie/09) ThaACO

etSSS*2019AC0RDCORPORAT1ON. Allrtshtareaarvad.
ID nama and logo are ragiatared marka of ACORO

/



ZORif CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATttBHOOrmm

TMIS CERTffWATE 13 ISSUED ASA MATTER OF INJ;ORMAT10N ONLY AND CONFERS NO R10MT8 UPON THE CEHTinCATE KOLOER. TMS
CERTTFICATC OOSS NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEOATIVELV AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAOE AFFORDED BY THE POUClES
eaOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 00E8| NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETVfEEN THE ISSUING IN5URER<8). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If tA* c*<ttflc*t* hoMor.la *0 AOOTIONAL INSURED, th* poUeyll**) muat hav* ADDITIONAL INSURED proyWon* or b* tnOOiMO.
ir SUBROOATION IS WAIVED, su^oel to'tha tim» and conOltlona of tfia poUcy. ca/tNh poOiU** may rtoulra an anOeroamant A autamam on
Hill eartincata doaa net duiftr rlohts to th* cartmcata holOar in aau of awch anOortamafitf*}.

Muoucca

CroM InavrvcMLacoma

133 Court Straa)

laconla

)

NH 0S24B

s«nhCM>MLAIN8.ACSR >-

(803)824-2425 (803) 524-3808

aarMi.adanOcreBMeBncY.CBm

MMJBYM1 tffOiaXMa CMBIUOi MMCt

twMMA. AoaAmarlGsninatfanceCorTveny

aauMD

Itfa* RaolDn Martaj' HaaWi Canttr. inc.
40 Biiwn SVMI £Mt

Lacerta NH 03246

BrtimtFft- ACE Pmpany 8 C«jua#y ln» Co
etuBi* e ■ Mbw HampBNm emetBy*r» In* Co 130*3

wtumr:

7M0 IS TO C£«TVY THAT THE POOCIE8 OF »lSU«ANC€ OSTEO BEIOW HAVE SEEN tSSUEO TO THE IMSUREO HAMED ABOVE FOB THE BOUCT PERIOO
IHOJCATEO. NOTVWTHSTAHDtlOAWYREOUIftEMEMT.TEFWOBCONOmOH OF AMY COHTTTACTOB OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECTT0TW1CHTM6
CERTTFICATE MAT 8E ISSUED OR MAY P6RTAM. THE WSiMaMCE AFFORDED SY THE POUCCS DESCRIBED HEREW O SUSeCT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUOOMS AAIO COMOfTWHS OF SUCH POUClES. UMIT6 SMOVBI MAY HA»i^ BEEN REDUCED BY PAO ^
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tr.ooo.ooo

DeBClVFTMMOFOFtAATIORB/LOCATiOltBfVeMCLn (ACCRDIM I MRMwM. Mr *• ARMAM VI .■pMARlBiM II

CANCELLATION

Oapartmatk c< Education
2SKtf S»«ai

«v-'

SHOULD ANY OF THE AOOVE OeSCnSSO POUClES BE CANCELLED dSFORC
THE eXPIIUTlON OATE THEREOF. NODCE WRL BE OEUVERED M
ACCORDANCE WTTH THE POUCY PROVtStONS.

«iRMe«zzD «pRcaDn»ini«

Concord NH 03301 -
f

eiB88

ACOROnODIVO))

-201SACORO CORPORATION. AU rtgha rtMfVM.

Tb« ACORO n«m* *110.1000 «r« ngtAttfOO mark* of ACORO



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTtnCATE IS ISSUED AS A IBATTER Op INFORMATIOH OHVt AND CONFERS NO RWKTS UPON THE CBRTtnCATE »^LOE^ TTO
CERTIFICATE DOES MOT AmRMATlVELY OR NEOAnvELV AMWD. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVEWCE ̂ FOTOEO 8^
CELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF W8URANCE DOES MOT CONSTTTUTE.A CONTRACT BETWEN THE ISSUING INSUR£R(8). AUTHORIZED
REPRE8EMTATTVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTiFlCATE'HOLDER.
IMPORTANT:' If tho cartjflcsu hoWsf Is an AODfTlONAL MSUREO. tha poikyfl**) must hav« AOOmONAL INSURED pwlsiorw o« b« ender^
V 8UBR0QATWN IS W/UVEO. auBlsct to Uw tanw and eondWona of tha prticy. cartsin potid** may rtqulfa an andorsamant A atatamant on
ttuscartmeatadoaanoteenfarrlehtatolhacaftincatarioldaflnnauofaoefiandoraamamfa).

Fred 0. Churdi Insurance
41 VSMman Street
Lowell MA 01851

.in-fi7S-45S.18S5 .^ISS-ihiiflTS-aSa-IMS

■ttusnrti AFFOKonfo cowRAce NACa

Mim A • PhBsdaiDMa MemnlN buurtnca Coffltianv leoss

Scacoatt Mental Health Centar. Inc.
1145 Sagamore Avenue
Portsmouth NH OSBOI

COmfCATB MAY BE tSSUEO OR MAY PERTAiH. THE INSURANCE AfFOROED BY TKE POUCiea OESCRIBEO HEREJM tS SUBJECT TO AU, THE TERMS.
CxaUSIONS ANO CONOmOHS OF 6UCM.PO».IO£8..LiMfr$ SHOWW MAY KAVE BEEN
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11.000.000
>3.000.000
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P«f OcEumrao
MMMlAnnOtM

ouearrvR OF OFCiUTMM / LOC*TIOHt««<MCi£> «»CO«Oy. ■!**»« ^IIR^ >» WMMOwow R iwPlR

CCRTff>CATE HOLDER CAMCEU-ATtOW

New Hampshire Depahmeni of Educetion
25 HaD Street
Concord NH 03301

SMOULO ANT OF TN8 ABOVE OESCRlSeO ROUCES BS C/UlCa.LU> BCFOftS
THE eXRIRATIOR 0AT6 THEREOF. MOTICB WOi, BE QEUVEREO IN
ACC0R0ANC8WITH THE ROUCY RROVIStONS.
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ACQRD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY
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INSURANCE
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Mission

Through advocacy and leaderslup we develop the relationships and systems to ensure the
sustainability of high quality behavioral healthcare.

Vision

NHCBHA envisions a future where:

•  Behavioral health care is integral to overall health care
■  Prevention and treatment of mental illnesses are valued by all
•  Timely access IS available to all
•  The stigma and discriminalion related to behavioral health is eliminated

Board of Directors Exccnttve Gommlttcc.

Maggic Pritchard, CEO, Lakes RegioD:MeDtal'Heallh Center, Inc. - President
Victor Topo, President & CEO, Center, for Life Management - Vice President
Jay Couture, President & CEO, Scaco^ Mental Health Center, Inc. - Secretary
Patricia Carty, CEO, Mental Heaith Center of Greater Manchester - Treasurer

Board JVlembers

'Suzanne Oae^ens-Oleson, CEO,iNorthem Human Services
Chris Ko:^,.Executive Director, Community Partners
Lisa Madden, CEO, Riverbend Community Mental-Heal^ Inc.
Roger Osmun, President &. CEO; West Ccntral.Bchavioral Health
Cynthia. Whitaker, President & CEQ, Greater Nashua Mental Health
Phil Wyzik, CEO, Monadnock Family Services
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

TS'.r

To the Board of Director)

NH Communiiy. Behavioral-Heahh Aasociation
Concord, New Hampshiure I

e. ftccomiWe have reviev^ the. eccompanying financial statements of NH CommunlQ^ Behavioral Health
Association (a. nonprofit crgfoiizstionX which comprise the sWements of financial position as of June
30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities and func^nal expenses, and cash flows
for the yean tiien ended, and the related notes Co the financial statements. A review includes pHmarily
applying.ana^ieal procedures to management's financial data a^ making inquiries of management
A review is substantially leas in scope than an audit, the objective of whkh is the expression of an
opinion regarding the fuianci^ statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such anopinion. |
Management's RespoodblUty for Che Flnandal Statementa
Management is responsible|fbr.the preparation and ftir presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accept^ in the United States of America; this
includes the design. Implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of flnancial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to
fia.ud or error.

AccoaotaoC'a RespooslblUty
Our responsibility is to condiict'the review engagements in accordance with Statements on Standards
for Aoeounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accountirtg and Review Services
Committee of the ATCPA. iThose standards require us to perform proc^ures to obtain limited
assurance as a basb for reporting whether we are aware of any material modificatkms that should bt
made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with ̂ counting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of pur procedures provide a
reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountaot'i CodcIusIoo

Based on our reviews, wt arje not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying flnanclal statcments'in order for them to be in confonnity with-accounting principles
generally accepted in the Uni^ States of America.

Rapectfully submitted,

mXsON + WCH, PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
Certified Public Accountants
C«*ncord. New Numpstiiro

October 31.2021

NUMBER^ TAUK WE T9AN$LATEt
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NH COMMmm BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIA HON
CTATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSmON

AS OF JUNE 30.2021 AND 2020

CVUlEffT ASSETS
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NH community BEHA VIORAL health ASSOCU TION
STATEMENTS OF ACnvmES AND I^CnONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 AND.2020
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SUPPORTAND REVENUE
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r. •  8.174
149 1,226
331 4,942

1,896 486

3,990
.50.400,. -50.400_

■^*390.462" 324,589
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1,9)2 1,851
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1,124 U33
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NH COMMUNITY BEUA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOQA TION
STATEMQfTS OF ACTIVmES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDro niNE 30.2021 AND 2020

. ..

'■rr. •-rr. .?.-r «'

OTHER INCOME
imacssioooiBO

TetaS OAtr Income

INCREASE (DBCR£ASS> IN NETASSETS WITHOVT
DONOR RESTRICnONS

INCREASE (DECREASE^ IN NET ASSETS

2021 2010

Si .. n s 899
J- :n , _899;

$4,468 654

v.vi _ 54^468 .  ..654...

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OP YEAR 223.868.. . 223.214

NETASSETS, ENDOFTEAR
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NHCOMMUSITYBEHAVIORAL HEALTHA^OCIATJON
STATEMEh/TS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ̂ EO JUNE30. 202I AND 2020

iT-'-ST-i. -

CASH FtjOWS FROM OPERA TtNG ACmmES
Incrtsse (OecreAse) in Nel Anets

A^juxtnmts to Reconcile Qistge in Net Aeseu to Net
Ca^ Provided, by (Used in) Opendng AcrivMes:
Cbsate.in.Ceitiflcate of Dqwsii

(Inercsse) Decmse in Operating.Asseti:
Accouna Reeefvable

locre&ie (Dcavsse) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Pqyabie
Total Adjustments

Nit Cask PfvAded (Uteil bO OptraiUk^ AeRttUs

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALBrm

Cask and Cask Eduisdaxts, BagbuUng of Year

Cask and Cask Egahaltnls, End ef Year

-  'TtTv"' ,47

mi 2020

S  54,468 S  654

(88) (892)

<iMSl) 8.168

13.682 (4.449)

•(1.857)'. : ■ 2.827."
■'k V- ■.^.'52,611 ■3.481.

52,611 3,481

. - __ :185-,M5 182.404^

. I 238.496 S  185.885
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i NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL H^iLTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A I NATURE OF OPERATTONS

NH Community GMaviora] Health Association (the 'X)rgBniation") is a-New Hampshire voluntafy
corporatioa c<^r^ of the tea comf^iiy mental health ceoten throughout Niw Hampshire. TTiese
CMtere sova individuals if> New Hampshire who are living with, and recovering from, mental'iliness
a^ emottonaJ duofderi. 7^ goal of the Organization is to raise awareness about the cnieiaJ role
played by comreunHy-tesed mental health ccoten to emuit public safety and overall public lieajth"

Hampshw residents. In addhlon, the Or^lzBtion advocates for the priorities of its
meflibcTS which includes the tustainabillty of a hlglnjuality and effective systtm of behaviprel hcaUi
care m e^ of the New Hampshire communities h serves so that it may improve the social welfare of'
the i^ividuals in the State of New Hampshire! The Organization's revenue is derived. mainly from
membership dues, grants, and program revenue.

\

B I SUMMARY OF S16?<anCANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

This luimnary of ngnificant accounting principles of the Organiation, a hoo^fit corporttion, is
presented to assist in underst^mg the Organizaticn'i financial statements. The financtaj statements
and notes are the representations of the Organizahoo's managensent who are responsible for their
integrity end ob|ecbvity. These accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting
prinapia (OAAP) in the United States of America end have been consistently allied in the
preparation of the firumciaJ statements.

Basis 0/AeeowtU^
The Organi2ation*usci the accrual basis of accounting in its financial statements. Under this basis,
revtt^ it recognized when earned rather than when payment is receive^ and expenses are
recognized when the obligation is mctured rather than when the cash is disbursed.

Ustc/Ssximaigs
Tte preparelion of finarKial statements and related disclosures In conformity with eccountihg
principla generally accepted in the United States inquires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affecS certain amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results experienced by the Organization may differ from management's estimates.

NttAssgsi
The Orgamation reports its net assets as required by Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Update (ASU)'20I6.|'4, Noi'/br-PrqfiJ.£ntUies (Topic 9S8J: Preseniation of
fbta^ StaUmaas ofNot-for-Profli Entitles. Under ASU 20ld-!4, the Organization is required to
report infort^ion regarding its financial position and ectivitics according to the following classes:
net esseH without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. Descriptions of the net
asset, categories mcluded in the Organization's financial statements are as follows:

^et aiseyi vdthout di^ restricrion^ Inclade revenues and expenses wh^ are not subject to
any donor imposed mtnc^ns. Unrestricted net assets can be boord designated by the
Executive Bo^ for specie) projects and expenditures; however, there were no such
designahons at June 30.2021 and 2020.

-  . ̂ '''''(Cmihmnfmmxipegt)
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NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nct PWtt yiTth (iww rttfrirtgfW^include levenues and expenses for which time restrictions
or donor  restrictio-imposed
donor restrictions

I ns have not been met. When the restriction is met, net with
are reclasiined to net assets without donor restrictions and reported In the

statelet of acuities as net assets released from restriction. Net assets with donor
retti«^ also mchide gifts which require, by donor restriction, that the corpus be invested
in perpetuity and OTiy the income or a porton thereof (excluding capital ̂ ns restricted-by

statute) be mpde available for progmm operalions in acoordance with donor restrictioiB.
The Organiaation ̂  no assets with donor restrictions at June 30,2021 and 2020.

Consribuihna and Promi^ to Ghe
Ccntribtitions received ore
restrictions, depending on

recorded as net. assets with donor restrictions or net atsfts Withovt dionor
_  _ the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions arereoogmzed when the d^r makes an unconditiona] pramtse to give to the Organizatioa
ConmbutiOM that are rwtricted by ̂  donor are reported as increases in net assets without dorw
r^^ons if^restnctioo expires in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recogniaed. All
other donor-restncted coortbuticns are reported as increases in nti anets with donor restrictions
depwing on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restnctions are reclassifted to net assets without donor restrictions.

^tributions are recogni^ under FASB ASU 2018-08, Not-For-Projit Entities (topic 959):
Ctajfying the Scope and fAe Accotaling Guidance for Contributions Hecehed and Contributions
Made. Unda this ASU, COTfributionj are not recognized as revenue if there ere donor-imposod
condm^ and barriers that must be oviercomc hcfofc the Organization is entitled to the assets
^sftrred. Conditional coiitrftutlons can exirt if the Organtzalion has limited discretion over how
the resouroes are spent andjthe contributor retains a right of return to the resources provided If the
conditmns ere not met. If oontributions are received prior to the satisfaction of the donor-imposed
conditions wd barriers. Che advanced r^pt of funds would be recorded as deferred, revenue on the
8tatem«t of financial position. Once conditions have been substantially met, the contributions are
reco^lzod as, revenue and classified as net assets with or without donor restrictions dependinn on
ftmamiog donor restrictions.' ^

Cash and Cash EgutvaietUs
The C^Mbn considen all accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restiictions or
penalties and certificates of deposit with original maturities of three months or less, to be cash or ̂
equivalenta Asof June 30,2 121-end 2020, the Organization had no cash equivalents;

Revenue Reca$/Utlon Poiky
pie Organization itcognizei revenue under FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 606
Revenue J^Gontraets wltkCmtotntrs. Under FASB ASC 606, the Organization derives revenue

mwb^ip dues, oontr^ management services. Child Impact Program class fees, and the New
Hampshire Behavtoral Healtb Summit.

Memb^ip dues are paid by, member organizations to provide them access to general management,
administniiion, and legislative relation services provided by the Organization. The Organization also
pfovidw oppcrtunittcs to fisdlitate communication and information between members to promote
networking and strategic pUmiing. Additionally, the Organization offers members with
communicyig^plM scn^icq to compile gid prepare information to comply with reporting

See tedtpendua Aeeeeuma 'e ArvM PeppM (ContiriMtd OAoeji pc^
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NHCOMMlmTYBEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCiATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAtEMENTS

requirementi bdween membef organrzaHons and external agencies. Membership duln are a fixed
annual fee and Che contracts with members begin and end within the same fiscd year. The
OrgMization considen the benefits of the generai management, aAninisbation; and legisladve
relation services to be a single performance obiigation and the communication plan services to be a
separate performance obltgatioo. Member dues are allocated based on the p^pf*nTiigf of costs to
provide these services. The Organtzatioo has determined It is appropriate to recognize revenue from
merhber^lp dues over time. The membership dua are fully,recogniaed by year end all of tbebenefits ha^ trassfefred by^ the end of the year and there are no open contracts.
The Organization offers contract management services Co its members to assist in the implementation,
negotiation, and administration of Medtcaid Managed Care contracts with third patty managed care
organrzafions. the revenue is considered a single performance obligatico and the Organization
reoeiyro payment from thjc member organizations on a quarterly basis. The Organization has
determined that h is appropriate to recf^ize levenue ovo time. The Medicaid Managed Care
dontrects are fiilly recognized by year end* because all of the benefits have transferred by the end of
the year and there are no open contracts.

The Organization coordina^ the Child Impact Program. (CIP) between the participants, the court
system, and its member organizations. The CIP is a court mandated class required for partniti to
understand tte impact of divorce, separation, or custody issues on children. Classes are provided by
the Orgenizaiion's members in four hour sessions; either in a single session or in two sessions over
(he course of a week. Participants pay a onetime fee directly to the member organizations prior to
attending the class. The Oiganizatton charges a fixed fee to its member organizations for each
completed class. The revenue is considered a single performance obligation ̂  the Organization
receives payment from the member organizations on a quarterly basis. The Organization has
determined that it is appropriate to recogniro revenue at a point in time a! the compledbn of each
session.

The New Hampshire Behavioii] Health Summit is a two day event for behavioral healthcare
providers and organizations to share public policy goals, obtain training through professional
development sessions* and network witfi other professionals in the behavioral health field. The event
is hosted by the Organization in coruunction with two other local agencies. The Orgahizatibn pays a
fixed event management fn to a third party vendor to manage the event on behalf of the
Organization. The event is considertd a stn^e performanM obligation and the Organizaticn receives
revenue upon completion of the event. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to

■f. recognize revenue at a point in dme at the completion of the event.

The quoted transaction pri^ for all of the Organization's revenue does not include variable
constder^tons and there is
Organizatioii's contracts are

no allocations of discounts or non-cash considerations.. All of Che
om year or less. As a result,, costs associated to obtain a contract is

recognizod as expense in the ptfiod incurred. The Organization does not have aiiy si^ificant
financing componeiUs to its cSmtracts.

Srv i^Aputdiiti AetMMtoHl > Rtvlgw Rgport



NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTCS TO financial CTATEMEKTS

OminetAaebendUabfiyia
Accotom Receivable
Accoutts receivable are .sWed at the amount managemcm expects to collect from outstanding
hwli|wxs. Management evaluates the colkctability of customer accounts ̂  considering factors sodi
as historical experieflice» the a^ of the ecoounts receivable balance^ and cuneni ecoiitomtc coodrttocts
ttoray affte a member's ability to pay. Past due leceivables are written off at management'a
dsscretiOTi using iho direm writo-ofT oiethod; this is not considered a departure from accounting
prineiito gesmJIy aocep^ to tbe United States because the effects of the dbect write off method
a^firoxrmate thosa of d» allowance method. The OrgBnization.does not charge intoest on accounts
receivable.

Deferred R£vanie
DvfUi^ leveouc represents payments received from customen prior to the satisfaction of the
oorT^ptmdntg performance obligations. Revenue is recognaed once the conesponding performance

■obligatioQS are uh'sned lused on the contract wrtfa the customer.

The Organiraticn's contra^ meet certain disclosure exemptions, inchidmg perWtancc obligations,
wfucb are part of a contract that has an oripnal expected duration of one year or .less. As such, the
Oiganixation has elected to omit disclosure information about the transaction price allocated to
renting peribrmance obligations and when revenue will be recognized. These perfbrmance
obiigaliotis relate to mana^nM services which are oompletcd in tbe month when the revenue is
carwd^Allof the Organization's contracts are less than ooe year in length, and as a result, there were
no contracts that would require disclosure of remaining performance obligations there were
no contracts open at June 30.2021 and 2020.

Fuxtetltmxd Allocation cfEj^atsa
The costs of pioviding'propams and other activities have been summarized on a functionaJ basts in
the statements of activities jand functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
am^ the programs and supporting services benefrted. Expenses are charged to each program based
on (he dfftct expenses incurred.

Advertising and Marketing
The Organization conducts
Advertising and marketing
$51,596, re^ectively.

noft«direct response .advertising. These costs are expensed as incumd.
costs for the years ended. June 30, 2021. and 2020 were $64,807 and

Income Taxes
The Organization adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10, Accowuing for XJncerutin Tax
Positions. FASB ASC 7^10 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
financial statement recognhwn and measurement of a tax poshton taken or expected to be taken in a
tax re^ and also providess ^idaace on various related matters such.as de-recognition, interest,
penalties, mul disclosures required. Additionally, (be Organization recognizes interest and penalties, if
any, related Co unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense.

Sm itccovusfv'« gfWffw ibpon M nc0



NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ITV".'—C| ADOPTZON or IjfEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD
In May 2014. FASB establist^ ASC Topic 606. with Customtrs. ASC 606
and all subsequently issued clvifying ASUs rtpiaced most existing revenue recognition guidimce in
OAAP. The ASC aliso mquirei p^ttnded disdosures related to the naturo, amount, time, and
iTOOtenty of revqim and, cash flows arising from contracts with customers. The Organization
adopted the now standard cfToctivc Juty 1,2020, using tlio modified retrospective approach.

As part of the adt^ion of ASC 606, the Or^^izalion elected the following transition practical
es^^ents: (I) to reflect tbej aggregate of all contract modifications ̂ t occurred prior to the date of
initial application when identifying satisfied and uhsatisfkd performance obligations, determining the
transactioo price, and alloct^g the transaction price; and (11) to apply the standard only to contracts
that are not completed at the initiial date of application, Because cont^ modiflcatioiu are minimal,there is not a sign ificant imfjact as a resuh of elbcting these practical expedients.
Management has assessed the impact of ASC 606 and has determined that ASC M6 would have no
si^ificant impact in the tirnlng of measurement of revenues based upon the guidance. As a icsutt,
there were iw material effixt on the Orgaoization's financial statements for the year ended June 30
2021. *

In Juno 201^ FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Not-For-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Ciarl/^ the Scope
and the Accounting Guickmce.for Contributions Received ar^ Contributions Made, effective for
financial raiting periods Ireginning after December 15, 2018. This update clarifies and tmpreves
current guidance about whether a transfer of assets is a contribution or exchange transaction. The
Organization adopted the new studard effective July I. 2020 using the modified prospective
approach.

Prior to the ImplementaOon of ASU 2018-08, the Organization recorded condhionaJ contributions that
were restricted by the donor m increases in net assets with donor restrictions. Aftw implementation of
ASU 2018-08,. the Organi^on n»y not recognize revenue If contributions ere conditional.
Conditional contributions received in advance are recorded as deferred revenue until conditional have
been.tubstantially met. See N ite 6, Contributions and Promises to Give, for more.infonnation.

D I ACCOUNTS RECEIVABU: AND CONTRACT ASSETS AND LIABOITIES

2031 2020 Chaose(S)
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable increased

16,181 S 730 $ 15,451

no contract liabilities for the year ended June 30,2021.
by SI 5,451 for the year ended June 30,2021 due to timing. There were

Set tmeepeedtJU Aceowuont'M Review ftepon
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NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
1  NOTES TO FINAWrALSTATEMEm^

. d. j. ^ '•v.--*.-

E I DISAGGREGA'TON OF REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS wrra'CUSTOMERS

Con&!^ rBVCTu© based on service lice and timing of satisfaction of perfofmanoc obligatiims consists
of the foilowmg for the year ended June 30,2021: -o^

Afflotibt
S  348,400

49,000

IS .Jm<m

t  26,536

1  ;44;wg-

Dues j '
Dues - Communtcatton Plan

Managed Medtcaidjservices.
Total Revenue Over Tmie

CiP Program |
New Hampshire Behavioral Heahh Summit

Total Revenue al a Point in Time

Total Revenue ;froffl Contracts with
Customers

F I CONCENTRATVONS

CiakatutCerti/icat9o/£tq)osit . n
The maintaiM substantially all its cash and the certificate of deposit in one fuiancial

Insurance Cwpomllon (FDIC) up to
f  Organaation may occasionally exceed the FDIC insurance limit. .AtJune 30 zrai. the OrBaniaation had uninsured balances of $40,1 W and no uninsured as of
JuAe.30,2020. m ui

yauhn

Expenses three of the Organizarion's m^jr vendors represented 90% of the Orwization^s
for the yw ended June 30, 2021. The amounts due to these vendors comprised 99% of the

total accounts payable balances at June 30,2021.

Expenses three of the O^izatkm's major veridon represented 91% of the Organization's
yw ended June 30. 2020. The amounts due to these vendors comprised 93% of the

total accounts payable balances at June 30,202a

G| INCOMETAXES

TaxStiitta

The Organization' qualifies^ Orgmiation qualiHes as a non-profit organizaUon under section 50)(cX4) of the Internal
Revenue Code; therefore, it is exempt fiom federal and state income taxes.

7F:3!S-
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NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Uoetrtain Tax PosMom
For the yean ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, managenient has evaluated its tax positioiis in
aceor^n« with FASB A^ 74O-I0. Accounting for Uncertain Tax Positions. Tlw OirBanizatton*s
management does rxit belr^ they have taken uncertain tax poshiors; therefore, a liability for income

aasociat^ witfa unoe^ tax positions hes not been recognized. Additionally, the Oi^izalioo
did ntn recognixe interest or penalties resulting from tax liabilities associated with recogniziiut
uncertajn tax pcstesm for ̂  yean ended Juno 30. 2021 and 2020. «>" *0
■faeorw Tax Exa/ntaattaa$^
^ Organization is a no^fit organization; as a result it hies a fbderaJ form 990. Perum of
OyganitatUm Exempifacm Income Tax. In the normal course of business, the Orpwization is subject
to examination ^ taxing aothorilies. With few exceptions, (he Organization is no longer subject to
fetol examinations of their federal Form 990 for years before 2018.

H I CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT

^ O^i^'on invested in a certificate of deposit which is classified as a short-term investment in
2021;^vwcr, in 2020 this certificate of deposit is classified as long-term smoe the maturity was
ex^M beyond twelve months from the date of the statem^t of financial position. The certificate of
deposit at Juno 30, 2021 matures on January 6,2022 and cams interest at a rate of OJSK percent ocr
annum.

I 1 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Organization receives su ntantially all its revenue from its member organizations..

J I UQUIDITY AND AVAHABIUTYOFFINANCIAL ASSETS
The Organization's financial assets available within one year from the statement of financial position
date for general operating expenses ere as follows:

Cash and Cash Etfuivalents
Certificate of Deposit
Accounts Receivable
Financial assete available to
expenditures within one year

m

2021 2030

eet cash needs for gerieral

238,496
51,684

s 185,585

730

..?,.._3P6.36U. 1S6.$I5.
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NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
WOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For (he year ended June 30, 2021, (he Orsanizslioa had finftncial assets on band equal to
approximately eight montM of operating expenses, which totaled $467,414. For (he yw ended June
30, 2020, the Organization had financial assets oi) hand equal to approximateiy five months of
cpeiwing exposes, which,totaled $404,245. At timea. the Board of Directon may designate s portion
of My ̂mting surplus to iti liquidity reserve for ftrture expenditures; however, there were no such
designstrons at June 30, 2021 end 2020. The Organization believes its liquid financial are
sufficient tb fund unaotkipated liquidity needs thai may arise.
There were no board designated assets at June 30,2031 and 2020.

K I SUBSEQUENT EVEJfTS

Mmiagemcnl has evaluated nbset^t events through October 31.2021, the dale which the financial
statemoits were available to be iswed, and has not evaluated siib^uent events afler that
Organization did net. identify any subsequent events that would require disclosure in the financial
statements:

if b
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Erin Ki Meagher

QUAUFICATIONS PROFILE
♦  Expert muimaskersuppofjling multiple partner? and clients simultaneously with keen ability to meet

deadlines and continuously exceed expectations.♦  30 plus years of customer|focused work with a demonstrated ability to work successfully with groups
including leaders,-colleagues. Internal & external customers balancing collaboration, leadership and
decisiveness.

♦  Croficlent in planning, onganijing, coordinating 8, controlling resources retjuired for daytOKlav
operations.

♦ Continued process improvement, maintaining high qualitywhile improvihg timeliness, efficiency &
cost effKtiveness.

♦ Action orlented.-creaiive, and innovative problem solver. A big picture person with an eye on details
& h'bw they affect everyone Involved.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

helms acoMPAarr, INC. | CoNcoeo.NH
Ofpce Monoger. Humon Resources, Project Mor^oger 20O8 -r Preserit
•  Operations Manager fo(j, NH Vaccine Association & NH Health Plan: management of assessment

collections, agendas/minutes, .customer education. Board support, adrhinistrative functions.
Executive Assistant & Financial Administration for NH Community Behavioral Health Association:
agendas/minutes, AR/AP, budgets, tax preparation, administration & oversight of the Child Impact
Program & Summer Camp Program Grant, Board'suppoa customer education.
Executive Assistant, Financial Administration, & PayerCcmract Support for: VNA Health System of
Northern New England, Rural Home Care Network, & VNA Health Systems of Vermont: agendas/
minutes, AR/AP, budgetsj tax preparation, Board support, administrative functions, & support of up
to six workgroups, supf^ri of contracting efforts with insurance companiw, development of
dashboards & ongoing maintenance, client education.
Executive Assistant for fiv e-Prihcipat Owners: administrative support on key projects; data analysis,
administrative functions.

■  Responsible for djy-t<HJay operations, purchasing building management, banking relations.
■  Human Resource Officer: benefit administrator, hiring annual performance reviews

fxecut/ve Asslston, & Human fiesources ^005 - August 2(308
Executive Assistant

Kilurnev House iNitfuoA Design

Seif-Bmpioysd interior Designer

TheGig,

Billing & Account Specialist. Port time

insurafKe & patient billing] AR, for a radiologist & small physical therapy office.

March 2004 'April2005

CONCORb, NH
January 2001 - March 2004

LONDONOERRY, NH
October 2001 -July 2002



Erin K. Meagher

ANTWeM BLUE CROSS BlUE SkiEID MANCHESTER NH
Business Systems Analyst - provider Network Management November 1999-January 2001

■ . Liaison between system users & programmers to develop system enhancements ensuring business
requirements are incorporated into system dwign & testing.
Compile & analyze data to identify processes for improvement, Develop reliable procedures
resulting Iri increased accuracy, decreased cycle time, improved efficiency. & substantial cost
savings.

•  Resolve internal & external problems certifying compliance wjth Plan administrative policies, laws &
regulations governing the corporation.

Provider Service Pepresentotive^^-Provider Network'Monagement January 1998 - October 1999'
• Maintain contractual relationship with existing providers & continued recruitment to network with

professional &*ln$tltutlonai providers.
•  Educate physicians. RHO/IPA administrators, hospital administrators, office managers & staff on

■ reimbursement, risk sharing, & billing requirements, through telephone & written communications,
site visits, presentations at provider seminars.

Senior Customer Service Pepresentotiye - Federal employee Program February 1993-January 1998
Daily management of customer service call center (up to seven employees), hiring, performance
expectations & goals, annual performance reviews.

■  Resolve high Impact, complex inquiries involving policy, claim disputes, system errors.
Develop & administer cross-functional trailning In customer service &■ claim processing. Provide
Quafity Service Skills (OSS) & Quality Assurance (OA) training.

•  Interpret Federal regulations, bulletins, benefit policies & system updates. Implement necessary'
corporate policies & procedures to ensure compliance.-

SKILLS/APPOIMTMBNTS
♦  Expert level; Microsoft Word! Excel. Outlook, PowerPoint, Publisher.
♦  Proficient: WordPress, Quickflooks, Access
♦  Notary Public

REFERENCES
a Available upon request.



and P.,Lamy

MBA, New Hampehlre College 1994 B.S. Management. Bloomsburg University 1991

CAREER EXPERIENCE

Partmoutti Hitchcock Wodtcal Center. Lebanon. NH 11/12- Preaent

Strategic Uaiaon

Assist and manage Initiatives to enhartce the mission of Dartmouth Hitchcock Health Including
network liaison to a Medicare Shared Savings Initiative in Vermont, development of a joint
venture health plan and liaison to rural hospital 8ystem(s) seeking stronger affiliation to
Oartntouth Hitchcock. Serve as Chair of the Board for Benevera Health, a population health
company jointly owned by a large regional third-^rty payer, three hospitals and Dartmouth
Hitchcock Health.

Helms and Companv.-Concord. NH 10/02 -Preaant

■Presidefit/Senlor Consultant
Provide consultative resource to Hospitals. Physicians, and ancillary health care providers in
Vermont, Maine, and New Hampshire. Manage the New Hampshire Community Behavioral
Health Association, which contains the Slate's ten Community Mental Health Centers, which act
as the system of community mental health.care in New Hampshire. Assist Physicians and
Hospitals with operational and economic issues including denial managernent processes,
physician practice evaluatiors and valuations, third parly payer contracting, and organizational
structure analysis.

State of New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services. NH 1/02-10/02

Assistant Director. QfTice of iieafth Planning and Medicald
Directing 10(h employees senring New Ham^hire's Medicaid population and provide oversight
to several consultant and verjdor contracts. Responsible for approximately $285 million spent
for services to care for low inwme adults, women, and children in New Hampshire.

Work closely with the Commissioner's office. State Legislature, and Governor's office on budget
preparation, forecasting, and|deficit plan reductions. Provide testimony on behalf of Department
of Health and Human Services for Senate and House sutjcommittee hearings.

.Helm

Healthcare ConsuHant-
Provlded consultir>g services
contracting.

and Company. Concord. NH 10/01-1/02

0 several New Hampshire Hospitals regarding n>anaged care

Performed educatronal sessions to physician practices in New Hampshire seacoast area with
emphasis on negotiation skill and creating leverage.
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Antftam Blue (Croea and Blue Shield. Manchester. NH 8/91-10/01

Executive Director Network Development end Manaaerrenl '10/00-10/01
Directed the overall management of 60 employeee. responsible for administration of provider
contracts Including Hospital and Physician contract negotiation, provider contract administration,
provider service, and network managernent:

Managed total health care budget for the enterpnse.and a $10 million administrative budget with
the goal of irr\proving member health while utilizing the consunf)er dollar In (ho most effective
and efficient manner possible.

Governed the oversight of 5 large vendor contracts Inclining pharmacy management,
behaviorat health, provider blil audits, high cost drugs, end other consultants to develop an
automated risk model settlerrient process.

Special Network Consultant Q3/0Q-10/DQ
Maintained unique provider and pay^ risk model arrangement with nearly one-third of State
provider network including Physicians and 12 Hospitals In (he New Hampshire rural health
coalition.

Worked directly with the Medical Director to develop new programs aimed af improving medical
outcomes and financial targets based upon analysis of utilization levels for variety of specialties.

Evaluated risk model effectiveness on quality of care outcomes, financial targets, and performed
risk model settlements Including the development of new medical cost targets, reinsurance
levels and pricing, and consulted with Rural Health Coalition on new initiatives to improve
convnunity results.

Sales Manager of Public Business and Government Programs 6/&4-3/QQ
Directed account management of more than 50% of Blue Cross and Blue Shield membership
servicing public business clients with a staff of 25: included market plan development, direct
marketing programs, rate and product consultation, forecasting, budgeting, and monitoring of
results.

Profitably'directed company's public business and govemment programs, developed and
evaluated new and existing gojwemment contracts such as Medicald. Title XXI and Medicare
Risk. Provided management guidance for creation of a n^ product In a fast track
Implementation end completed two corporate merger projects.

Group Health Underwriter B/9ll-6/94
Executed underwriting policlesl.risk.evaluatlon and creation of group health rates for all lines of
health care busjness while meeting corporate objectives: included creation of a capitation
-calculator* utilized for provider funding for Managed Care business.

VOLUNTEER INTERESTS

NH Healthy Kids Corporation 2002-2012
NH Fiscal Policy (nsti^ 2016-pre8ent
NH Children's Health Foundation 2016-presont
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Plwse allow thisiqicmo to fwppnd to the" question jjo^ rtgarfing ipcrciajt of salaiy ofikey
personheliCbat the Department of-Education; giant suppbrts>

The NH Co'mmunity.Dchavidral Health. Association is mana^'through a Management Services
Agreement and docs not have dirwt :eti^ioyecs. iHclmSj & Gorapany, fnc. provides the
imanagcmenvsciviocs.-ahd thc-^in dollars notOd in the Septcm^r 20, 2022, gi^t"
.ameridincnt are- .^irpximately 1.6%, Of tlic Overall agreement that -funtli thC Association
imanagcmcnt;
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Sqjtember IS. 2022

ModifiefttiOD to: New Hoaipxhirt CoramunKy Behtvlonil Health, Assodstlon Coatrart
Approved by Goveroor afld Council on Augost 17,2022, Item #67

Authorize New Hampshire Dquotment of Education, Division of Learner Support. Butw of Cpvid-
\ 9 Educ^pn Prograru to modify the contract with New Hampshire Community B^vloraJ Health
Assoclaribn.(V(^-3S5870} Concord, NH in (he amount not to exceed Sl,O00,d00.00 to implemem
mental and behavioial hot^ supports as pan of the Rekindle Curiosity camp program. As of
October 1.2022. New Hampshire (^nimuriity Behavioral Health A^ociatiort, will npdify their item
budgetsbytraosfeningumBedfurxls in the amount of $143,436.61 Bom (heFY2i*^ budget to the
PY23 budget Py24 budget will remain unchanged at this time. See Budget Modlftcation Table.

Modification to include:
•  Fundsin the:FY21r;22 budget will decrease by $143,436.61
•  Fuiodsin (1m Fy23 budget will increase by $143,436.6)
• The not to exceed amount of $ 1.000,000.00 mil remain unchanged.
• NOTE: all other contractual obligations remain in place as cstahlishrd in the original

coctr^

10036 Federal Funds.

Funds to support this reque« arc available in the accounts titled QEERlI -CRRSAAct2021 (PEER
111 and ESSER HI- ARP 2021 for FY21-22 and FY23 arid arc anricipatcd to be available in^fee
ESSER IP- ARP 2021 for FY24, upon the availability aod conlmucd ^Jpropriation offimds In the

dpcradrtg budget, with the authority to a^ust encumbiaoces between fiscal yean within the
price lurutkUoo thro^ tiM Budget Office, without fiirtber Governor approvaL if needed and
justified.

TOOAee««:ftitfyNNri1
EQUAL OWOimWTY EMPLOYOI-EQUAL eDUCATKWAL OPfOmiflimES
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Bndget ModHlntion Table:

FY2I-22

OriRinal
FY21-22

Decrease -

FY2I-22

Adjusted

06-5d-56-S620]0-19590000-102-500731 S500.000.00 (SI43.436.6I> $356,563.39
■  - 1

:  FY23
Onginal.

FY23

Increase

FY23

Adjusted

FY24

06'56-56-562010> 19590000.102.500731 $250,000.00 $143,436.61 $143,436.61 SO

06-S6-56.562010'24370000.102'SD073I SO $0 $250,000.00 $250,000.00

1 $250,000.00 $143,436.61 $393,463.61 $250,000.00

Limltarton of Price: This contract will not exceed $1,000,000.00

funds are contingent on:

li) Federal Funding from the GEERJI - CRRSA Act 2021 (CEER if) grant and ESSER III^ ARP
202l;and

2.) Attainment of contractua and peifonnance goals and measures.

FrankEdelblut

Commissioner

Department of ̂ucatjon

Date. 9/20/2022 Diate: 09/15/22
Roland Lan^
Executive Director

New Hampshire Community Behavioral
Health Association

TDOAccns: Rttty KHTIl
eOUAL OPPORTUWTY EKPLOTEA* EQUAL EDUCATIONAL 0PP0PTVI(mE8
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STATE OF MEWHAMPSHOffi
OEPAATMSKT OP EOUCATION

101 PItcurt Strwt
C«ftco< KH.eUOl
TCU (SOS) 0144iM
PAX (SOS) ri-ioss

His.^ceUcttcy,- Governor Ghrljtopher T-. Sununu
^ the Honorsble Council

State House
Concof6.NH 03)01

REQUESTED action

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education (NKED) to CTttr into a sole source amendment
to ah existing contract with New Hampshire Community tlchaviorel Health Association (CBI^), (Vendor
Code e3558t0), Concord. NH,'.by increasing ̂ e price limitation by $500,000 from $500,000 io $ 1.000,000
and ejrtending the end date from September 30. 2022 to September 30, 2024 to implement mental and
behavioral health' supports as' part of the Rekindle Curiosity camp program, effective upon Governor
approval. The original contra^ wu approved by the Governor on June 2,2021, submitted to the Governor
and. Council on June 31, 2021 (Information Item OFF), and amended on August. 18, 2021. (Item If 111).
lOOHFe^l Fun^

Funds to iupport this request are available in the account titled GEER11 - CRRSA Act 2021 (GEER11), in
FY23 and anticipated to be available in FY24 upon the availability end continued appropriation of funds in
the future operating budg« with the authority to adjim encumbrances amongst fiscal years within the price

■ limitation through the Budget Office without further Governor and Council approval if needed end jusiificd.

,1 FY2I.22 FY23 FY24 Total

06-56-56-562010-19590000j> 102-500731
•Contrect for ProRrem Services

$500,000 $250,000 $250,000 $1,000,000

EXPLAWATIOW

"Hiis request is aoU loufee because CBHA is the organizing entity forlhc Community Mental Health
Centers (CMHC) across the state. CBHA will coordinate with the CMHC to support Rekindle Curiosity
camps to implement the NHDOE designated support services across the state.

As a result of school closures and the need to implcmcni remote and hybrid instructional models across die
State, as well M the broader community disruption from the pandemic, there are growing concerns around
the mental and behavioral health of New Hampshlrt students. For many children, evecially those fiiw
low-income back^und or with disabilities, accessing summer*"enrtchmenl opportunities supporting social,
emotional, and mental health is more important than ever.

TOO Accnt: Aett| NX 711
EQUAL OPPOJtTUNTTY ENPLOVER- MUAL EOUCATtOMAL pPPORTUNTTIES



His ExMller^. Governor Christopher T. I^nunu
and the Honorable Council

b response to the C0V[D-)9 pahdcinlc's impact on student social, emotional, and mental health, the
NHDOE will support opportunities for positive childhood experiences at New Hampshire-approved
overnight and day youth recre^ion camps. This progmm is cajjed."Rekindling Curiosity:; Every Kid Goes
to Camp" or the "Program."

.Services:

b support of the above-described student Program, tSe NHDOE will, work wiiKihe CBHA to support theProgram with the services specjirically enumemted bciow.
1. Training CBHA will implement the DOE determif^ mental health training DfORram fthc "Training

.Pmimuii"'> for Pnwnun coumelon M follow};
a.. Senior Camp Counselor mental health training: CBHA will offer a* 2 to 4 hour program to

camp staff over the age of 18.
b. Junior Cmp Counselor mental health training: CBHA vrill offer 1 to 2.hours of mental.health

traimng f(xused,on camp counselors ages M to 18.
c. All trainings will te offered via Zoom or other virtual platforms, unless an in-person option

can provide safety'for all participants and follow CDC guidance.
d. Both the Senior an'd Junior Camp Counselor mental Itealth trainings will include en overview

of the New Hampshire CMHC and focused instructions for accessing em^ency seiyices in
instances where refeirals for youths experiencing an acute mental health crisis are made to local
CMHC Emergency Services.

2. .Summer Camn Functional SuoDOrt Staffs.
a. CBHA will work with CMHCs to identify bachelor level staff who can be oh the pound at

Program camps to Work in.bcth campcr-fiKing and Mff-facing environments.
b. Each CMHC will delegate staff, based on availability, who can devote at ,le^ one day per

week to be present'at Program camps CCMHC Staffers").,This would provide Program camps
the ability to cover Program camps with a once per week "day at camp" for programs that have
that level of need.

c. The number of Workforce Staffers will be subject to woritforce availability, but CBHA will
work with the NHDOE to establish a work plan to ensure that available resources are targeted

■*' and as locally as possible.

I.HichNecds Campcn.
CBHA will work with the NHDOE and the CMHCs to offer higher levels of services to .Program
campers who need additional intensive supports in order to be successful at summer camp., CBHA
will develop methods to identify end refer children In need of such supports ("Identiftcatio'n
Methods"), which will be iMluded in the Training Program. Addhiona) supports may include by
example, without limitat^, working directly with Special Education staff to ^vlde a coordinated
effort and allowing youths to access CMHC supports for a successful camp experknce. Any such
services will be coordinated with Program campers' parent or guardian, as requlr^ by law end
standards of professional practice.

Other Program ElttBCDts:
1. CBHA will act as the

system outliRed above.

2.

piograin administrator and will vmrk with NHDOE to fully develop the
A work plan will be created which coordinates both the Training Program

and cn-site personnel and services.
CBHA will require thai staff be employees, of the CMHCs: certincations. credentialing and
background che^ will be maruged by the CMHCs.

TOO ACCOM; Aaiay nh rii
EOUAL oppdRTustrrv ekplover- equal goucAnoiuL OPPorm/miiES



HU EudltnQr, Oovereor ChrtaD^ T. Su&nni'
Qftd the Hooo^le Council

3. Ibe Tniniiis Piosw i will be condoe^ by ccftifted Menie) Healih Fijft Aid hutmeton where
fosibio. I

4. Tmifdng fyllabui and;oont8nt wjU be bued on exiidng mioiofi. bot yiograntt will to tsilorto to
ReKINDling Curiosity. Dettib of the traiatn^f will be piowidcd to the NKDOB ead the
pBftielpstlaQeempt In^venee oftto Progna'i ittft

y GBHA will cn^seCMKCaafF with the Pragram camps Tor tcTVioes rather (ktsengsging them
'with' campen. Ihii approach will earine that CMHCs do not have to opea a case for each child.

In the evert Federal Fundis eiJ no loRgv avallAble. GcoenU Fuiids will ooi be requested to support tfair
reqwA.

RflspeetfbUy luboul^

Frank Bdelblut
CommisaiotMr of Edueottoo

TOO Aececs: RMy KM 711
emiAL eppoervKnv emoraA BouAt eovcATieiuL oppotmieriea



AMENDMBKTTO
mreSStONAL SERVIceS contract

rnnim!^i^yr."r ̂iTi o^tmcrti of Educstlon hrrtinftcr "th» Agtncy." tnd the Now HimpxhiiihotJmficf -CBHA-. (Vendor Cods «55fl70) end.
ippwtd bt Gonmor on.June 2, 2021, lutetitted to tte

"» "- ««>« -♦«»«» 141021 (r,«, 01,1,
I. Scofen 1.7 Omplcdon Due by laravlnt September W. 2022 ind rcpUcInt Se^embcr JO.
i ill52 5» •mcunl ofthe contnci by SS00,000. from SSOO.OOO to SiAOO.000.J. ^«o^fi^<«*C^|repWnj(heeen*«E*hlbhCwithEiWbiiC-l.
3. J„«a iMI commcace upon Oovemor ind Covncil.epfireval ud shall larritat, Sepienibcr 30.

IN WmffiSS WHfiRPOE tf « ^rtieA hemo have set thdr hands as of the dty and yter first above wriiien.
THE STATE OF NEW,HAMPSHIRE

Deptrtme* of Education
(A^cy)

Pivhioflof Cemn^tjb^'.nfrp^
B.: OJ W

F
wzQon

fsnk Edeiblut. CammittionvofEdoeaiioA Date

New Hinpahtre Cammuntly Mvloral Keallh Assodatiofl
Name of Coiporstleo (CentiKter)

Bv:
Roland Lamy. Ej^ve Direttor jUih

Datb

Approved II to fomi. auteunco end sccntion by ihs Attorney Cenent thb ^ dav .. =■, 20"

Eliabm Brown, Âttorney Oenerel OfTlcc

Appro by (he Oovemor and Council (hU •day of 20

By:



ht^gran Fed

EXHIBirC-1

Method of Peymeni

Dcs^ptitMi 1 Amount

TrainintL ioctudirta SK roordinalron of services fee SI2S.C00

Funetional Suosert Staff Services, inetudma i% mrdinatlon of servtccs fee S600.000

Hia^ Needs Studenii. indudina SS coordination of services fee SI 74.000

Mllean Reimbursement, at orevaitina leimburscmem rate 118.000

Maritetrna I .123.000

Adrnlnistmion 1 S60.000

Total I > S).000.000

The C8HA m#y indude e five pocenl (5%) coordinetion fee for Treimng, Fonctional Support Suff Scrvicci end
Need Students support senrices. Such fee shalt.be induiive of the above budget amounts.

Repbiting: The C6HA shall provide on end of summef/progmm report detoiling numbers served end s narraiive of
the benefits, lessons icamed a^ reeemmendsliore for fUum efTons

BIIDog Schedule: Fees for this prognm will be invoiced by the CBHA monthly to the NHOO£. Paymeni will be net
Mdaya.

UmliatloD 00 Price: Upon mutual agrtcment between (he state eontroaing officer end the comractor. line items in
this budget may be edju^ one'
acecdSI.Otn.OOO.

to enother. but in no cue shall the State's oUigaiion under this oontroct shall not

Soorrcof Fuodiog: Funds to support this request are available in the account ihted CEER l)-CARSA Act 2021.
with the abilily to adjust ocumbrtnccs amongst fiscal ycars-withln the price limitation through Ore Btrdget Office
without further Cbvmor and Council approval if needed and justified, as follows:

.  1 fnrii-ii FY23 FV24 .  Total

00-56-56-502010-10590000-102-500731
Contract for Proarem Services 1

S500.000 n50,ooo S250.000 SI.000.000

Payment will be subject to furtdi availability. In'the.event (hat funds arc f>ot available, NH DOE shall Immediately
notify. CBH A.^ Invoices end rcporta shall be submitted to:

Jessica Lescarbeau.

NH Department of Education
25 Hall Sir^;'
Concord. NH 03301
JgMlcn.lJcsearbc«i^a)dQeih.ggv

Coniracior Inoiab.
Date

w'- 1,



state of New Hampsbire

Department of State

CERTinCATE

I. WSfln H 0b6h, twwa/y of Soda.of te Sta ofNs» Keqpiklm. do hcnby ocnlfy (te NR 00MMW7TY
BEIUVKRUL K8ALTH A880CMTT0N b ■ Nnr Bnao^KflBpraei COfpendoe K|IftBRd tt msMttafana to New

lUmptiio m fBoey 3*. 2661.1'fbrter eenUy toi til fta Bd doeioeoa (tqolmd ty 6» locrey ofSitt'i eflce bovi ben
nschcd ad b to food itaflRi a (kr 0 (hb eflka b ccBcenei

Oofaai D: dITQl

Cfldtaa KB^ «Q9cmno

>T

IHTESTtMOVy WHEUOf.
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(M Seal of (bo SOIB of No* KopiMn.

dtbidftdqrtf fĉ AD.att.

WQlitm tC Oster

Secremy of Sbtt



CTRTIPICATEOPVOTE

V

MMfftretM-Pritchml hereby certify chst:
(N«me of (he OcH: of (he Corpofuipn. conrxw be lij^aiofy)

(I) t .... rh# i«u<y eleA af NH Commufttfv Behevtoml Heattfi Aiiocifltion

(2)

(3)

(4)

(Cofporaiion Nohk)

The following en true copta of (he rcsolaloru duly edopted U a necttng of the Board of Diredon of the
CorponbcQ duly heW on JutvM.2022 .

toaie)

'RESOLVED: Thai thb Corporsiion ertter into e contract with the Stste of New Hampshire, acttng through
ia Depstmcftf of Eductikn

RESOLVED; Thai I Roland Lajtw.ExecuTiwDireaot
fNiune orConirtiei Signaioryj (Title ofContraa Signatory)

ii hcre^ autltorited Oftlbe'half of this Agency to emer into the itid contract with the State and to execute all
documents, egreemenu and other Instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or cnodiflcaiibni thereto, as
b^e may deem cteoettary, desirable or appropriee.'

The forcgoliig rasolutJLfs) hove not been amended or revoked, and.rcmaio in fUll force and cfTect u of the
day of Julv ■ 202L..

(day, month, yr) (must be same date as the contract dote)

RolimdLamv r< the Arfv elected Eatnitive DifMor oftbecofporailoo.

(name ofeontraci signatory) (title of comroct signatory)

(N WITNESS whereof, t have hereunto set my hand as the Business Representative of (he Corporation (his
28* day of JuN .'.WJL

(Signature of iof C
:4ijtcuc/

lerk of Corporation)

->} n.

ij;;'
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CItentf: 1M4M4 RIVERCOldll

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
e*Tt ̂■eerrrrv)
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■oIS/ CERT HCATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
WWII—wrrmn

vtz/ton
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CERT1nCATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
ftin (SMJwf I f •>
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Prtftt

ftUG(W'2lPfi 3»59RCW)

ChfftOfw emftntn
otpjti Ctneuaetm

rrATe opfcswHAMnMiRs
DEPARmeWT.OP eSUCATlON

iOlPlfwttStrvci
Cone^Nii-Ouoi

- Ta.(t9S)S71-J«M
V, PAX(l»}nMfe5}

.c.

iv-.'

July 25.2021 , :s

HU Exceflency, Governor Ovblopher T. Sununu
.ond the Hor^oro^ Couftcfl
SlqtpHowe
ConcofP. New Hompihire 03301

I > • • IV •

BEQUECTEP ACTON

Authorbe the Oeportment of Educotion (Oepodment) to omend on existing con^l thp New
HompsNre.Convnunity Behovibrol Hedth Assodolloa (CBHA). Cor^ccrd. NH. (Vendor Code
B355870). by extending ma end dole from September 30,-2021 to September 30. -2022. end lo
brooden the scope of seMces fo oltow the CBHA merstoi heolth troinfr^g progrom In non-
Rekmdnhg Cuilojlty Progrom comp settings ir>dud)ng ftuSntrigs for educoton. with rw Inaeose to
the controct price, effective upon Governor ortd Couruel opprovot. Tbe ortglrxjt Item wos
approved by ttie Governor on June 2.2021. lOOK Fed^ Fur>dt.

■iyi
EXPIANATIOM

AS the CBHA hos rofled out its rrwntdl heolth training progrom to New Hompihire comps. they
hove received outreach froro norvProgrom comps (e.g.. nor>^eUndCng CuHoslty comp
progroms) thot ob^ serve school oge students. The.Oepo/iment or^ the.CBHA would Eke to oOow
such non'ReldrxSi^ 'Curiosity Program comps |o porftdpote in the troinlnigs. This con be
occommodoted pt no od(£tior\ai cost to the Progromi In oddltlon. becouse of it>a late
implementotion of the Progrom, not oB comps hove been oble to tokp odvontoge of thh offer.
By extending the time, mom comps v«f) be able to porticipote in the mentol heolth training.

RespectfuOy submitted,

"Mm
Frank Edeibiut
Commissioner of Educotton

f
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EQUAL OPPQRTUKmr EIIPt.OrER> EQUAL EOUCATlOMAL OPPORIWHES



AMENOMeyTTO
PROFSSSCONAL SERVICES COKTRACT

Now comfl dx Nrw MimpiWre 0*p«tmew of.Ed««|oo butltufitr "Ifce Afeaey * tnd ihe Ntw Kireptbin
CamnmbT Beh«*(«ti HetJJb Anodfdan. Coacofd. NH. herrintfter "CSHA*. (Vtadiu Co6a pafmm.'to « ̂wmtAi behma d» ptnio lb# w ippiprti by Oevtw ea Jw 2.2011 hereby m eedifir'
Bme o ibilows:

I. Aiawd Sectiea I.TCoapkdooOiNby icawvlaiSfptcmber »,202l tnd W.
•lOU.

1 AdioExhtWiB.8eedaDl.*TbeCSMA»h>Q«lM0fnr{uaetBtbtanhi/^l&lprerimlnnon<Pre(ran
■seahm ^

] Alio(hcrpov1t)oRs«f(bitt(n«fncntih«ll rtmalnlnYHll roniaad •(Ad u effglntl>y •(l.Tetlb: and
4. Tbhtaw^c«iitoUa>mmeB« Upon OownWWdCowdltpprowiJodihillttnnlaaii Member M,

2J21.
j. ■ TWa msdifkadoe oftn cxistla| afrwncsi b hereby intwpofired by refbtoe* lo Ihe cxutisi eireemrt by

(fas psta ml nut te sotebed «the aid ifretssnL

,-the patio, hems fam M ifaeb bands a of (be diy tnd yea fint ttaoyt wN3sn.

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHWC
DeptnmcuefEducttteft

(Ajeaey)

Ca^tWMner'i Offish
oJT OT Comnlnloaa ortdsciiioaDm

New Ksmpefalre Coetmetfiy Bctevtorel HaUi Aacddien
(C NsneerOdr

Br.Mrj/'m
Oatnctsr)

,Jwhr2l.2«l
Rotaad LanyDate

STATE OF CN/ACOyiDIS)

Od thb (fas dev of.
ofDcv. pmofliUy eppcatdj

;;'JO^beftireme.,■•L (he ttadeniincd
. hsonfi a (m (« aiblbeto^ prows) M be

ifac pmoo wtew nmt b lubsolbed a the Hflda bwnaiaa and cdianfedtcd ihti hcAhe extcucd (ha an« br
(be popom ifaotb ttflttined.

le vriinea wfaoeer, I hereto eel ny band and of!kUI uel.

(N/ACOVID19L
NgtBy'Puh&&(los(icc orihe Peace CeRunbsteejaim

Appiored a a bna, lubaanca tad execution by da Atancy Ocnml ibb .:-Y0- ^dtrof-'

Adoiney Ocorrtl OCncc

Approved by (he (Sowroor ntd Coaodl ibii.

By:
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J.-. Britn CelUns

i-pgrincATEOFyOTE
(CerpcBiSlon vyltoui t Scti)

{Hvm of (he Cett ofthe Corparaiien. ctMot U liviitorr)

do hereby certify thu:

to

<2)

(3)

W

Inathstfdrctecud.clcftor WHCommw«>wrB<hevtofil Hcehh Anorittian
{Coryvttilo'* Mvae)

•n«8(bUB*"fattereireowptoefthe iteotudoia doly edoywi «t • m*rini of the BowJ of Dl.«,wrt of(he
CoiperttiaB duly held os Jnhrll.Kai ■

(duel

toSOLWD: Thd (Itif Owpoi«loo eafier into e ceotmt wUh ̂  Stua of New Htaprfiw*. cetiita (hii«dh
iti D^otoBH of Eduesiioh.

resolved: ■n«_S£!2t£ii=Z(><an>eofCoflWSIituioryl {Title of CBatroelStiawnr) _b toeby euflwtizd 00 beteifef ihh Aserey to cnuf Into the Slid eeotiw with the Sieit^ »e«<ets
en Aeomt^ vceoisw Oder mitrtimtrti, end eay imeadmerm. levUloci. or oedificeiee

ihava, es be/ihe ^ dan ncftiary. dcslrehte cr eppopHne.

The (bnfrfnj raolutlaiU} ̂  ^ emeodedcr rwked.tfld iwniln In full ft rw end efTect es of Ac
iOih dwof tertcmbct

{diy. mem^ jr) {rntBi be bojc do« o Ac eonbta dael
of (he eerpontien.Ratmd P bctNddyclcaed. Lenir

( of I(fwm of cofltnci
_£2SEtilft£blSBL

ii|t>etay> . (tiilrefcoMraci ii|n«nfy)

IN wnVESS WHEREOF. I hove hercuido lei rny liiftd « fl» Bittinm RtpitwuiU'a of ihe Cor^retieo Ab
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STATC OF NEW MAMPSHne
OEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

101 PtttMfiiStmt
ConOO^ NX 0))01
TEL (103) >7.144tS
FAX (to)) n-itu

June 3.2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord, NH 03301

INFORMATIONAHTEM

Pursuant to RSA A:45, RSA 2I-P:4), and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04 as exicndedjby
Execohvc Orders 2020-05 and 2020^8,2020-09,2020-10,2020-14,.2020-15.2020-16,202d-]l 7,
2020-18. 2020-20. 2020-21, 2020-23, 2020-24, 2020-25, 2021-01. 2021-02. 2021-04/2021-05.
2021-06, 2021-08. and 2021-10, and suspend the Manual of Procedures 150, V.,
requirement. Governor Sununu has auihorized the Oepanment of Education (OOE), to enter imo
a sole source contract with New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association (CBH A),
(Vendor Code #355870), Concord, NH. in an amount not'lo exceed S500,000 to implement mental
and behavioral health supports as part of the Rekindle Guriosiiy camp program, effective
Governor approval through September 30,2021. 100% Federal Funds. |

I

FuiTds to support this request-arc available in the account titled GEER II - CRRSA Act 2021
(GEER 11). as follows: i

FY2I

O6-56-56-5620IO-l95900p0-IO2-5OO731 Contracts for Program Svcs 5500,000
Pi

EXPLANATION

I

This requtii is sole source because CBHA is the organizing entity for the Community Mental
Health Centers (CMHC) across the state. CBHA will coordinate with the CMHC to support
Rekindle Curiosity camps to impletnent the NHDOE designated support services across the state.

As a result of school closures and .the need to implement rempie and hybrid instructional models
across ihe state, as well as the broader community disrujrtion from the pandemic, there are growing

TOOAc»u:RttayKHri1 '
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Hb Excellency, Cor«n»orChrijlophe,fT.Sununu ;;
and itie Honorable Council p

june.3,2021

I

concerns around ihe mcnialand behavioral heahh of New Hampshire students. For manycAildrcn,
especially those from low-income'background or with disabilities, Accessing summer ewichmciii
opportunities supporting social, emotional, and mental health is more important than ever.

•li

TOOA<e«ti:atlayNNMi

EQUAL O^PORtUMITY eMPLOYER. EQUAL EOUCATtQMXL OPPORTUKmES

dvIn response to the COVIO-19 pandemic's impact on student social, emotional, and mental health,
the NHDOE will support opportunities for positive childhood experiences at New Hampshire- . -
approved overnight end day youth recreation camps. This prograrh is. called "Rek-fNOJIirrg |:
CuHcsity; Every Kid Goes to Camp" or the "Program." ' j

Services: _ i I
In support of the above described student Program, the NHDOE will work with the CBHA to j;
support the Program with the services specifically enumerated below, j;

1. Training: CBHA will Implement the DOE determined mental health ifflinina Dfocnim fthc I
"Traininii PrBgniin"^ for Proar»ni coumclofs « rollow,:

a. Senior Camp Counselor mental hialth training: CBHA will offer a 2 to 4 hour program
locampsta^ovettheageof 18. vl

b. Junior Camp Counselor menial health training: CBHA will offer I to 2 hours of mental
health training focused cncampcounselorsagts M to 18.

c. All trainings will offered via Zoom or other virtual platforms, unless an in-p^son , •j
option can proyide safety for all participants and follow CDC guidance.

d. Both the Senior and Junior Camp Counselor mental health trainings will include an .j;
bvcrview of the New Hampshire CMHC and focused instructions for accessing
emergency services in instances where referrals for youths experiencing en acute
rnenuil health crisis are made to local CMHC Emergency Services.

2. Summer Camp Functional Support Staffs. '
a. CBHA will work with CMHCs to identify bachelor level suff who can be on the ground

at Program camps to work in both camper-facing and staff-facing environments.
b. Each CMHC will delegate staff, based on avaiiabilily, w^ can devote at least onclday

per week to be present at Program camps C'CMHC Staffers"). This would provide
Program camps the ability to cover Program camps with a once per week "day at camp"
for programs that have that level of need. • !

c. Tbe number of Workforce Staffers will be subject to workforce availability, but CBHA
will work with the NHDOE to establish a work plan to ensure that available resources
are targeted and as locally as possible. i i

i- 'v
y High Needs Campers. . ̂

CBHA will work with the NHDOE and the CMHCs to offer higher levels of services to -i
Program campers who need additional Intensive supporU In order to be successful at |
summer camp., CBHA will develop methods to idemi^ and.refer children in ncedof wch
supports C'l^tnlificaiion Methods"), which will be included in the Twining Program.
Additional supports may include by. example, without limitation,-working directly ,wiib
Special .Education staff to provide a coordirwicd effort and allowing youths to access

r

i



His ExcdEutcy, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
end the Honorable Council

Juiie3.3(ni

I  '

CMHC supports for a successftil camp experience. Any such services will be coordinated
with Program campers' parent or guanjian, as required by law and standards of professional
practice. |

Other Pr^ram EtemcnU: '
I. CBHA will act as" the program administrator ai^ will work with NHDOE to folly develop

the system outlined above. A work plan will be created which coordinates both the
Training Program and on>si(e personnel and services. |

1 CBHA will require that tteffbe "employees of the CMHCs: cenincaiions.dredcmialingend
background checks will be managed by the CMHCs.

3. The Training Program will be conducted by certified Mental .Health First Aid Instructprs
where feasible.

4. training syllabus and content will be based on existing trainings, but programs will|be
tailored to RclcrNOling Curiosity. Details of the trainings will be provided to the NHDOE
and the participating camps in advice of the Program's start. |

5. CBHA will engage CMHC staff wiih.the Program camps for services rather than cn^ging
them with campers. This approach will ensure, that CMHCs do hot have to open a for
each child. K.

In the event Federal Funds art no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to
support this request.

Respectfully subrni

Frank Edelblut
Commissioner.of Education

'1^

i'S.
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May 26.2021

Hit &c^Icncy. Oovernor Christopher T. Suniom
State Hoott
CoBoord. New Haft^ahiie 03)01

EXPLAWATldW

TUs request U solo Mmrc* bccmuc CBHA U the oisaniiing entity fn the Ccmmuoity Ment^
Health Caters (CMHC) eerpa ̂  state. CBHA will coordinate with the CMHC (o suppori
Rekindle Curipsi^ qunps to impletnem theNHDOC drrignstcri support lervioes across the state.

As a ic^ of school closures and the need to implement remote and hybrid tnstnictiooal modeb
across the state, as well as the broader coinnhmity dintipUoa from the paudtmic; there ate grewing
eoaeems around the mentd end behavioral healtti of Hampshire studbnts: For many childro^
especially those.fhm low»income background or with disabilities, accessing summer enrichment

supporting social, emotional, end rrrental health ii more important than ever.
1

Ifi response to the COV10> 19 paotoie's impact on studeni mial, emotional, and mental heajth.
the NHDOE will support opportunities for positive childhood ertperiences at New Hampahir^*

TOO AecMt: Md im ni
BOuai. oppcrmmmr kHPtotDi. eovAL EDUCATteHAL OFOOflrTUMmo
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,V' ,

REQUESTED ACnOW {

Authorize the New Hampshire PtpartJinni of Educ^oa (NH DOE) to enter into a toll sotirce . i.
contract with New HunpshlreCoaunuruty Behavioral Health Ai^alUm (CBHA). (Vendor Code ^
033587OX Coator^H, In an amousi aot to exceed SSOO.OOO to implemai ntestsl end behavioral
l^tb supports as of (he Rjefcindle Curiosity camp progranv effective Ghoyenor epprov^ |
through September R). 2021.. lOW Federal Fads. ' « I .I

Funds to support thb request are available a the aoccuat titled OEER II - CRRSA Act 2021
<QE£R II), as follows:

EGI :?
06-56-56-5d2010'l9590000-l02-50073l Contracts for Program Svcs $500,000 j.

r
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appiovtd overnight aod ̂  yooA (Wttilon cempe. Thii pw®fBra if cail?d "RdCINDlliag

I

flfivltfi _ • J

In eupport of the ebove dearibed. itudeot Progir^ ll» NHDOE will-work wiih the CSHA toftippon the Pro»wh with the lovtoipecificaliyenumeTBtdlbdbw. j
1. PBkA- grttinnin tnenttl health mining mogmn flh^

■  Broenon^lfef^nxtfim WfoUflWL '0. ScniorCOnipCoonseiorffienteibcBlthuelalng: CBHAwUio0krs2.to4heurprDgmn

b.

c.

t62hMrtofmenta
to cemp staff om the Bge of 16.
)uzBqrCampCouoselorment&lhee!U»treliung: CBHA will offer
bealth training foeuad oa ̂ p coaoselort ages 14 to 18.
All treifiieiss ^ offaed via Zoom or other vixtud platfoim^ unless ea
option cas provide isfety for all partkip&nu and follow CDC goidaoce. |

d. Both the Senior esd Junior Caa^ Counselor mental health treimngi will irtclude en
overview of the New Hampshire CMKC end focused iostructiofia fior accessng
cmageney servioef la Intfaaces what reforrali for youths experleacfeg an an&e
mental health crisis ate made to local CMHC Emergency Servica

2. Siiam1fcy.Ctthii Furictkntai ruteori Sihm.
a. CBHAwillworkwlibCMHCstoidcstifybttbelorlevelstBffwhocahteopihegroiind

el pRtgras camps ID work in both ctBTiper«te|ag and itafT-fodngcnvtron^nts. ^
b. OelHC Vinn-.(kdtg8ia based co ayailabllity. who ttn dev^'at oniday

per week to ho Piogma) «nps HSmHC SEtaffen^. This. wcajW pnWldc
. PropBm'c»mja'thetbiU^focoverProfirnracainp8witheofwpeiweek*'dayBlcampJ*
for programs thai have that level of 1^. I

c. The number ofWorkfotce Staffers will be fuhieet to wptkfomesveilaUUty. but CBHA
will work with the NHDOE to establidi a work plan (d ensure that available resouitcs
are targeted end as locally as poshbU

CBHA will work with the NHDOE and the CMHCa to offer higher (evcli of serviws i
Program eampen who need additional intertsive supports In .order to be cucoesihil i
fummer camp., CBHA will develop methods to identify end refer children in ne^ of sue
supports CndezUiflcstioo MethodsT)* ̂ "hlch %vUl be included in the Training Prbgran
Additional tuppghi may .include by example, withoot'ljinitBtlon. working directly wit
Special Educ^oa.staff to provide a eoordlnaied effort and altowmg youths to ea
CMHC sunwtt ̂  a successful camp cxperiertce. Any luch services wQI be eooidinate
with Program campers* patent or guardian, as required by law and standards of proflBssiani
practice.

Other Program BtcmcatK
I. CBHA will eel as the pipgiiam administrator and will work with NHDOE to folly dcvtlo

die ayticm outlined above. A work plan will be created whkh coordinates both'th
Traisiag Program and oa-tite personnel and services.

TODAeceaiRaOyNMrn
eogat opFewTuimnr Emorot. eouAL eouCATttiiAt opwruwriEa
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Freak Edfilbtui
Commlssiotter of Eduutloa

>  ■ i ^

^  I hotby epprove this rtquat pursuant to RSA «:4S,.RSA 2U?A\ and Section 4 of Eiccutive
Older 20204)4 as rrfffirlfd by Executive Orders 20304)5 and 2O2IV0S, 202(H)9.2020't0» 2020>
14,2020-15. ecd 2020-16,2020-17 and 2020-18,2020-20; 2020-21.2020-23,2020-24.2020-25.
2WI-01. 2021-02, 2021-04. 2021-03, 2021-06. and 2021-08 and auipend the Mama) of
Pioccdum 150, v.. B., 1 ̂  lequifonenl

OovemerChristepbvT. Summu

TDB acem fts^ KM fli
pfff** omwiuwTv EKPbom- eauM. eaiCATttNAL oooonTvxmu

Hb Excellency. Governor Chris»phcrT. Sumau
ApHI3).202r

Z CBKA will lequife that sulTbe aaployco of the CMHCi: oertificBtioni, cmlcmiaUog andbackground checks will be managed 1^ die CMHCs. ; j {,
3. Th*. Omgrm will he condudcd bv certified Mental Health Fpit Aid Imtnicton

wbeia feasible. ''j
4 Thdaing lyUabia end contiat will be based on existing trainings, but ptograms will be qtaUored to RaKINDUngCuxioiity.DeitiU of the traidngi will be provided to the NHDOE .1

andtepartidpttingcainpiioedvanoeoftbtProgram'istait i
5 CBHAwOl engage CMHCstaffwith the Program camps for services rather than cagagiag j"  thtra'whh camp^ TWi apptttch will enwre dial OdHa do oot have to open a cose for

cash chill " ; j
lo the event Federal Funds ere no longer ovaiUble, Oeoeral Funds will not be requested to
support this requesL * 7^

RapectfbUysubnutied, •

'  _ .V.;... ivir. ;:»i
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p^^n.iiw»q ta pgftm. ^ Qag&ttlw <hill Bcrftw^ cto
week or ttio offDodb^ or boO. UentlM end aaro peUodirtr

ta On OBKtotf EXHIBIT B wbieb U bmummri
lientaby itftRBOO

X KlfMC 11VB ftATB/pOMPtmOH OP StHVim
) I Nsiwbhfliadlag tny psovUioa of. (Ui Agreemcai a Ok
fipowT. ut|}ect to Ok onrovcl .of Os Qenmot tsd
BasUvo GoBDCfl of C» Sou 01 New Kn^jUn^ ifi^Uabt^
■^■♦■'■niiiKiii inff i"-"*!—--• lOiO
t—^ cflbotvi ee Ok Olio fto Oovooor loO BbcuOk

a^ioon Qib Afrecmett b Liflecud is btoek l.tT,
oaSeBoe eocb ippravil b icBiOie^ Id wtkti CUB OkAcrecnca
defl beeomceflbdSoonttoAOoteArBaKBbtlffKdby
OeSas: AsmeyBiheeetnbloti l.DC^flbaclveDcuO-
)1 (f Oh Conowtor ooremcDea 0» Serrtca prtor to OM
EffEdhro Oca lU SovtaB pofteTDoO bjr ita9 CMnctor ̂ tor o
d» ESbetlw Dstf lUl bo pafaitaBd C 0» cob rtC of Ob
Ooamor, c^ Is (be e«caiOtc.Odi A^tBTiaO dop DOt bcflooK
«SfaGO««k tte Sato OaQ Ikb do UiUQly to Oio Coutrwtor,

■ belo^ wtOeot UfltUBtaa toy obllBCtos b pp Ok
fgg fgf 000 UsuTTcd Of ScrtcD perbrmoO.

OotttEter'eBdi ouapm til tovka by be Ceovkdoa Due
^edSedtabiocll.T.

1 CONDITIONAL NATVM OP ACRSSMtNT.
cv pravWoo of .bb ADocaoi (o the
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BfflO^Clpo or ovtomoily offtodfaMlbrOdeApvctncmcad
Ok lee^ ftr ScMea proNM to BXHIBIT B. to Kbeie or to
put to fl» MBbia Ok Stoto be Uabto tor ptyocti ■
iBjiuietitn.rirmnfniii't-iitiT^'ll i ' ' to Ok
ytao ef • reOaeflort or mwlrrion oftpproprtced (Ma the
Sttto iIkU bow the f(^ to wttbeU pijiaBfl usOI ubf ftub>
bun cwSibCa Vem, ad ibtll bive Ok rijto to rcduse or
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S. CONTBACT nUCB/PUCB UMITATIOK/
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M The oeetnet prtea oatbadof pqraeOt tfid tonof pencil
so inO more putfcuti^'daDfbcd la SXHtBfT C
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U Tbo ptyneat by' Ok Sttto of Ok eoBsna pribe diifl be Ok
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c^CBKt of HtaM ocsrc (aeurreO by Ok OGonetor to toe
potonouKB bcreot tad rtKfl bt Oh enly thd (be eerepkto

wpeaiiiee to tm Cottnetor tor to Scrrioee. The Sttto dKll
tKve i» UtbOhy to (be CoMctor otoB Oko Ose.oaeinei prtoa
} J. The StCD rocnia Ok r^ to efBa Btom eiy mounti
oOKnvtaepeyibtotoOKCbensort&dei.OOi AffcermttfaaB
Ibddfled-smeoatt repbed er pcnntowl by N^ RSA 10:7
Osoeib ftSA tO:7<e or lay ete toMboo of Uw.
9.4 tor '^orbSeo to OsU Acroaneni to Ok
OM'toiry. cod oahKOcdaodinp eecopecttd rirceBtOinca^ la oa
■•ud'iM Ok tM ofK1 paycKnu esibertzBd. er aeaaUy nde
faerfsadcr, oeeed Ob Prtoe UmhiUoa iB tonh to block 1A

4. OOMPLlAItCS OV OOimUCTOR WITH LAWS
■ AMD BSCULATttmV BOUAA BMPLOVMBia
oppcBtuNmr.

-4.1 (a «dto Ok pp(toiniJHe of Oh Scrvtou.
^iVrum iiari] CBMpty tNtb'NI epplkiMe ccirtet U«it
iiUiiTiiliini. M ordcn of (bdenl. ccc, eeurey or nuntdpc}
cutaHdB wbkb (mpon toy oU^cton er-dvAy 1900 (be
CeisMtor. torto-Pfli bet nd llnM to. cMI rbbts M equal
tHipliyjmnrt i^ymiialiy hw*. to MXtofl. If (biS A|rcaHBl Ls
(Mod ta ay port by Boalet of toe Ueltod Stoto. tbe.Cofl(r»etef
OkD cstnply wlib dl (bdM cacoKi ofOct lelo. (yWlem
ead Csla!o,ead eto «ty ndet feBubUom end guitiinb «(be
Stole er (be Uolted Stotts Icue to beploBM then rtBdeOoaiL
Tbe Cdsetdar ̂  abe eoinply wtifa lU ipFllcitte badleebial
popcrty tawi
Qj Durtos (be torn ofOtis AfreeaoA. (be Cootrectm dull not
dlacrtsitoilB esttort cetptoyco.er mpUocti tor taybl^'Cft
beetoie efm^ eelor, kM ttA »»bandtaept flCBBl
ertoiciaa, Ar Moad or<|to and «40 trice ifflrtnshre Mob to
prmitt Bib* dbabatoadbeu
4 J. Tbs <QaxtjtE(it>'l^tNdto penb Ok Saa.or Ualied Ssta
eeeees to e<| of Ok CenbiEBK'i beola, leooKb lad ecooKSs tor
Ok porpoB of Bootriniet flomplfamoe wlOi lU rtrici^ tcgxtailaei
■ad otriBh M Ok covtnsdA tonni asd eontfUero of Otla
A^teocff.

7. PBHSOWin.
7.1 the Caabacttr ihtn cito own otocsB provide eBTKnornri

to pcrtorm the SevtooL Tbe-CoetrMar worrteu (bat
■0 ptTtoftPtl etpscd to Ok Scrvtou ehsll be qaallOed to
pcrtom Ok Servtocs, ad 'Ml be properly Maxed .nd
triciwito csOKrtoBd to do B isM til iMwbto bw^
7A Unko to wrftlo^ dvring iha irrm of
Od* AsrecBCJA nd tor • potod of sir (6) manlbs ifio the
Camptoleo Dee to btodi 1.7. Oo Cutureuur shall eet Hrc, tad
CbU QOt pcnrdl ay subMmoactor er etoer pcreon, (W» er
eerpeiOert vKbvtnB'tt b 'CBSated to a eefnbtocd cftort to
pefM Ok Scrrlwi to (M oy pcseo «4k Is I Stole cnptoyu
er ofCriri. who b racoiiUy bvoNed to the pBCtocmod,
etoetolnitliv) or pBtomaiee of (Ms Ayornrrm. This
prevbton shdl curvtoe tcRefaaUoB eflbU AficnKra.
7JTheOuraetbBO(Becr^I(isdtobtod 1.9. or Us or her
ueecB8r,M)betoStolD*stcprcsedfiive. tatoeeveraortay

'dlipQie cBaeontoi Ob beerptetodee ef Odi AfrcertBa, the
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ttnai eaaMtitfa m o«<M ef4AaU hpcwAr

cfOdtetn:
I.I.I (kUuR to pcfftfTD 60 Sovko BTjfftffwtly or on
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1.1 J ftthro to Dibmit ony icpoit fi^tod bemadtr. ndiv
AIJ fkiteo » ptrftmi Otto eowCBMfc ta» » oaafiiioa 0f

U ftfafly Bw ofPototU fl>i ftlTB Oy
triu <19 oto 01 toot^ or in, cdO» (bUewtnA toleu:
'•A.I fhvOaODntnelarivitOBaBUce^BdiytnfOMCvtmsf
bctollind itquMfli it tt be itne^ vftMfi. In Ibt Item of

■I oatoor hsa ipedltofloB aftloo. itttTj' (30)da>« taa fto dBo of te oottai; cod if tbo Bvod ef Ocftuti b not tlotdy coiod,
(cnilaBa tto A^wMot, cAtsto (2) Asp ifla to
OoBSKornetko e^tOTstotfaD;

lIvo to Coenaor t wlBn Botke ipedQrlni tte £ve0 of
iAa eupeadb^ «U mjfitoiti 10 bo nadi usdcr (to

Asrcnod od octotns M (bo portee «r iho uuuaiM pto
wMdb woidd ottowUo lecrue to tbe CowiflDr Astas Che
peW (too da dto of sjA oertco umO sueb ifaoe a (be CtOD
detentioo dm to GemeBar bto and tbe E«to ef Ditoti
ton a0««r bo piM'to Ob Coonoor.
tU givo (bo Oomnctor i wTltto flottcD ipcdiyini do BiMof
Dotott end eel off iplm* my oOw ebllstiioBi 0« Stsb iniy
ooie b the Contrestar B9 dinaiD to Swe nflto bp icMDa ef
'<ny Evoi ofDtAufe tndte
UA ito (bo Cbaioctoa onUto ooto vodkas (bo Ewd ef

MS (bJ. ApCBTCS ;o tnectifd, unwlMM (bo
AsroBooo end puiae w of t3 lenodlo a hwei h e^tbr. 01
bo&. 4
IJ. >bi bUon bp tte StSD S ofiBOO coy pnvtdoBi tooofefiar
coy BocttofDifta&fbdlfaedcSBcdaonbicrofilo r1fblo«Uh
ftgBd to (to EocBt of Defter « S9 cdbsequad Bves of
Detofl NeapmifbUtfitocsbraevqpSnadrDiflBlitol)
be dBssd • totorofto Hfteof (he Sbti b cnftraDctoi ad
•II ofdsprootdoBitoaf upeneny ftotoor e(to Evtoof
(jietoft en to pert efthe Oebnctor.

P.nBMmAT10N.
9.1 NototbAadSna pnun^ %, to Cab may, a Is oele
dlieK^ tBsdflso to ApmBn to eay ites^ b etole or
to psv by 0^ too ■rtoa oodoe to to Oenindor dai
toCarttbwmlrtoglUopdeotemndfietetheAawetaont
9J btoexacfaqr^itJtDlnatoedfihli Airttmoa to
ay taae otto tba to awpletta of to Centos to
Coitoear tiaU, s to Sate'i dtamloix dbto .to to
OBSncdag Offin, not bar dn dton(15) diye efto to dia
ef anriBOloa e nport C^ouiIiuUoa RqaO dcta'bbi b
dstf iD fciTfca pcftema^ end to epatns price csned, b
adtadatogtodSBeftonbston. Itotor^^editato.
cemoi. BBdoufltorofoapia ofteTcnnbsbbRaeri ibiU
be Idndcsi b dne ef ay Ftol Raori described b to lOKhed
BXUDn* 9. (0 iddhlaa et to Sbai'i dbaobiv to (bntoBor
dafl,«Ubb l$dayiefnotbeef«lycmdmtioi^dcniepead

o to Sao e Ttotldea Pla br eerrlco under to
A|rcin»BL

la oATA/ACCBSS'OOfina&nuuTY/
paSSCRVATtON.
10.1 Ai.ased b (bb /^ibenxBt, to ead *dita* 1I3II man tli
bribnsiilan ad (blots dsvebpcd or otataod during to *:
pcrtoamaeetaeobdiederdnidopedbyrrienoCi lbii -
AgreoDCB^ toiudtaA bia net Dratted to. dl studkA ttportv
(Us, (bnaala amyk nap^ obBti^eendieardlagi, rides
KsertksL pfattriel fcpradsedax draurfBSi^ CBeiyecs, graphic
iqeoaBitboA oomputti preeraik mmpuar priseitii eoto,
lcaa\ nmemde, pa**^ ■od decuuog^ «tl «totfK»
fieUad or afitdsbed.
lOJI AS ddi ad ay prepeTf *^bb toi bca mdnd tore
to Sble a pdjcteed wtb ftodi provided to tai perposi'
uato ibb ApcBBtra, ibifl be to prepoty of the Soto lad
dtill be returned tt to Sate upon deaad or upeo tmabebo
efibb Apocreea ftr ay noao.
lOJOosfidBtoltyofdsetoilbeioeDBcdbyHH. RSA.
dnpeOl-Aaetorcetdlagtiw. DtobBaaefdSircatos
prior wrfoa apreal efto Sata

ll.OOfCnuCTOIt'CRSLATlONTOTHBflTAn. Into
pottemaee ef ebb Agreemenithe Cbcirider li b dl ftipeca
a (■"(■jumtm* qnntreder, ad b «***'^ a egai her a

ef to Sisa. Ndtor to CDoreetor nor ay ef lii
oneca^ngdoyeoAJCEab er mendui toll hm tptoriiy W
btadtoSaasrecebearbtofititwertcn* ctopondlaor
odw OBhoMBb prorided by to Sate b la CBbbjae.

IL ASSM^QtfBIfr/liUSAGATim/SUBCOiri^
li^l TbeCeartab tot ibetol|^or)tocr^B ttadb ay
Iseut ta Oil Apctont tridset ibAprbr arliia BDtieec Mikfe
tilbeporidod btoStse sleet StoBe(li)dg|n prior to
da ed^osers, iid 1 vfttee «"'■"■■■< ofto Saa. For
of ibb peregr^.e Cbage of.Cbcsot dWl anitlae

eenmOdslon, Of e tiaactlep e eertre ofrdsed treniaeUeai to
wbkb I tbM par^, (ocdber iriib Ui 'eflll{ttA bcet»o (te
dtod'er fadbed pemer ef Bfty pereai (SOH) or aerc of the
«o(bg tola 9t dsIUr ototy loarau, or coebbed vettog
■power of to Cbrfttcbr* re (b) tbe olo of efl « abdiffliiUy
oftbe flsca ofto Camcier.
Ill Nea ef to Smbo dall be iitomitmrt by to
Csetrectoriritoui prior .iMiani oedn end eonsBt efttw Sese.
Tbe $a» U CBlWed b eopta of eD euboereitelittd eslgemeni
■i|;pecBou ted ebell not be bound by eny puriitaa certdaed
beBbcomraawtttulgnpwaigreigacBitBwfckAltbeflee
pej^. .Vo

(A-mOCMNlFtCATKMri UrilesotberwUbaMpodbybri.,
the OpBGrgCto toll todtonliyd^ bto ttrmtai-lbe Sfato Uc
ofOecn ad mptoytcA tare end egslnfl ay od d1 ebteiA
Ibbithla end eetii far ay pemeaJ l^ury or proper^ dsaga,
pficn a copyrigb infttafctont, eroibcr China onricd igAst
teSatAihoAecnofcabtoycci, «blcb«ri»outef(a«b{th
miy bo ddmed (o crbe out oO to Kb a emlirian of to

Po^Sofd
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Oeotfictnr, st labeeBBtcBWfc- lacfaAat ̂  b" Itmtntl b dn
sttitam Mdttas tf liHmtflBt) cnduDL Tbe8att«hillQc*
bo DiUe or een bttsTvd by Ob CDOBtetti .ebUf eadcr
ihb pompipb ». NoewlOmsadtoi <ha (br«»b» oetMai beda
eoitihti Atil be deowd bwaltutii wthfer ofileibioidyi
bmoaahy of(to B66^ wbleh tmaudQr b hCRby mmtdlB Ob,
Sbb "TKj oDvtBtt In pmgijb » OaU cuMw te
tondosfloB of I AfBesnt.

icmnuNCB.
14.1 no ahiU, «t fti calo nptma^ obcata ttd

. ooflhBOuHjr ottifltib tn Uno, ed' ilitn fcqdn ay.
•itattrwEDv «r to oBata tad iiiiliiiiln ia tai^k Ao
•ftdtaiiteS taMtaee . ^
14.1.1 flDomotla} fboid IbbQily bsBnec i|ibs«n dtlaa
ofbedDy |q}VT.4ttlborpNpe^ dtta|c^ b tmousboffloi
ka cbn tljOOUM per oumiiuuu lad nj{WW> nipum-;
ercnaiod
14.1 J ip^al <BtM efIon wm^e fbnn cwrtrlai til property

to tttpeiyipb 101 berd(\ b a eaooBi oM ko Oba
lOR efOb edBb lepbctmctt 0^ ef Ob propo^.
l4lTbopelbhadagfteJteitJl»iJmn<)lil hentadoUbo
ca poQqr bcia «b4 oOoncmeBli ippraKri lb ON b Ob Btttt.
of Hew KeapAbo by Ub HH. Dqroiai ef teaoioeek 4Sd
tsaed by bsm HeencO b Ob SBto ef Now Hnpdba.
141 Tbe COBOcttB iIbD fbetah to bo QretmOib Oflker
MediM b bbdk i 1. or bb V ber OBecser, • cettfleBc(i> ef
boarDce te iO bamaoe reqdrod uader bb AgreeneBL
OtettBter OaO eto fumbb to dbetortSisOaiOfllee Ideofllled
ta bbel ll.erhla«rbtoBieaBBr,40iineit<(ft)orta«eRaeo
brifltqMe^JefiRiBnaeerequlitdadtobbA^eafBCBltB
tibr. ten ta (10) Otyo prtar to Oq opbifkB tee ef cab

poQ^. Tta ootUkotfC^ of Iniunaa end eaj'
imoweb (ereef ibdl be Btodied ad BB taefpemed bcab by
feftrenofr

UL WMXBBPCOMPBIISATION.
IS. I By dptet ftb «|yea»^ te Cbebeebr iocreqk cenlfko
end wtoiMs tlaOb GDetoioar b b eotnpQna wtlb « emnpl
Ooev te wiqubannb ̂ NJf. RSA da^'lSl<A
CoabpemteiV- . v
111 tbOBaaeateCeaietorbnd()eatoOBr«iBli«aed»
'ef KM. RSA efbpte 2>i«A. CBoBtetor tell oalbib. tsd
le^te loy oubeestractar or Bdsnee le «a« tad nebtdiv
ppyiacm ef Veftei' On^enado ta eeeaeeOa wftb
eoHtla wMdt te psien pepao to eadatdtoptoBBS to Ode
AcrcteA-Tbo CBBUecier ihsfl (bntbh teCDBpteibt OfBeer-
>4nm>ft«d b bbdb jJ, <tt Ma abcr caecser, proofefWoten*
OBBpeanden b-te oaar dnfribcd b NA ASA chapter
ttt-A ad Biy eppdeebb fcncwd(i) ObnbC wbteb ahaO be
^acbed ced ce batpertoed hotte by rdboa The Stib
OtaO ta bo rBpoDibio • fbr peystea fit ay, Wakm'
Cenpaodbn prtedvoa er'fbr cqr ether cbdro a'baefb Ibr
CcRbOBBr. a ay etibadieeter or cropbya of CearictDr,
wtdeh ol^ edit, ada cpptldtee Stttt of New Hnpteie
Weiteif'' bwt b eeeaaden wUfa te
pciimuaca efte tcrviaa eoder tte AjiiuumL

] i. ROTtC^. Asy adn by a pvfy bcnto b (bo oter pnty
tel be decreed to fam been duly teWcred ef glva «1 Ob itato
of adlb^ by ortlflBd enO, posuce prcpel^ (e • (MM State
Poll Oflke.edteaed te the pnite it 'te eddrcaca |)io b
bbeka 11 ed l A, herds. .v-.v.

IT. AMBKDMBin'. TUa A^ceaen may be a»te( wd«a
or dbaarped only by a batrunxnt tn wriUi^ dmed by te
pirtica hteiu eeiy efte ipprovi) ef eedi ''"Ufliii"'*!
wdvcr.w dbcbvgB by te Oovcraer and Broeeilve ef
te SUboTNew Ko^shbe unbo ■ steb^pnnrel lare^bcd
■ii»4n i4wi dmaBstoeeipveess o OeBt tew..isleer polky.

tA aiOICSOFUWAND70aUM.nbAtotxa8dteU
Hfevmedk luttjpread ad eeamicd b aeerana wtb te
lawa ef te StBe^New Hsmpahlis ad b bbdbp epoa ad
faarototebetwfbeftlB parOoadthdriapcciheiwcqroii
end eadtna. tltotverdiigi'Uied h Otis Aprecacni b OQi-tibdap
rfmcn ^ tepb^.to tppro ttiiAial IcitA ad a rek
efecwgnwUen ihdl be ippM ̂ ilai or b tew ef ay party.
Aey ocders ebbs Ob tea Apiont dtoU be bee^ ad
mihCitoed b Hew Hanpahbe Supnto Ceiat «6to M have'
cskahiejttfbdbtai tboaC

If. CONVUCTIKC TVRMS. In te occt ef e cosffia
bctwea (be tains ef OJt P«TT fbnn (u nodJfkd b EXHIBIT
A) odkr Btetoema ed aitntotti thaeeC the toTBi ef the
P47(pa oodlBed b EJOUBfT A) dM eeebol.

tb THIRD PABTTAS Th6 partier bercto dio eet btcad te
besalU cay tUid paitks- and, tUl.'ftdrecacm shiD oei be
eesflrxad to eeete cqr (odi bcaefi.B

tt. HZAinNCS. TbetMidtafithroi^boeiteACkcDaa are
(br reftface purpero ooty, end te wvOi bade
dbfl b a way be bcM b otobta, modliy. aapfliy or iw ta te
tmapmriu^aegweUcceraBabiefteprodaleroefOda
Adroeaem.

n BPfiCUL P&OVmOHA AdCOe^ or
prodataa Id fbdb h te iteted BXHlBft A are tneorpante
hade by TdbacA

H.OBVBtUBIUTV. (eteavalanyefteprovtderaofddi
Ayeemett e« bald by a eeun efeonnpeicm jietaSetlen to be
egntrtoy te aiqntee er fedosl bw, te rcBiInbd pratriem cf
(bb AfrccBBt wUl lenab b (till (faroe and effect

14 OnTUACREBMBKT.ThbA|recneal.«tMns7bo
giMirtnl b a eater of eeuBtaparta, cob ef whkb ihdl be.
deemed a orlpbal, ccradbsea te eitbe,ii|rcaicm.cDd

^  mrA lapcBeda ell prior
HifcenieittindundmTeni11fHiw(tbreipec>(Dte«Bti^eam>aa
hoeef.

PdssdofA
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AddttiottflJ exhibit IM) i:

Pfedml Ctittncatin 1 CPA UKUIS

ReqnM cctifkntoos Ineiutfs: (e) to ttiun Ihfl cxpendiUtfo era prapr end. m
Kcordinco with tha tcran end csndlibai of lbs Federal ewwd end eppmd paorjeet
budstti. Ua rausl .end fiml final rapbrtt or wuchcra requailng peyment. under da
tsroea^ musl isetude • epUReattoD, d|ned by in officid tdto U sutherted to legally
bind Ihe non-Pcdenl cntl^. edtkb raadi ci (bRowa:

By fisnins iha repoil. 1 cptlfy co (he bed of my krtowicdie end Wlef lha (he rcpon Is
truA eocnplete, end cocuntc, U» otpendilBn:^ dbbttfwnenti end €«^ raeei^ era for
Oiepuipenae^etiJecsh'a eel forth in the (ermtifidcondhlora efthe.FcdenI.edM. I en
inrara that eay fbbe, flcUUous. or fimtduient Infbnnilion, or (he oniiexbn of eny mate^
fbcl. miy n^eel rra to critnlnil. eivU or utolaUtrathra penal|ies for fUn
itctEments, Alto eleoBi or othtr^dra. (U^. Co^'THIe 18. Swien 1001 and Thio )i.
Section STlO^TMndMOI-MID.

AmcBdaciil to ftngrapAU'S
toi •

Contncior b hcjtby, fuihe^ttd to enlsn he obllsstlDns under thb coaraei (o eny of (bs
fbllowlQg entltbe, pnvM dtcl awiieitpj shell praxent evldtsoe.ta the Depertmcnt thai eeld
entity ha obiBltndfmurenoaoocsbteat with the lequlnmemi of ptragra^ Mofthli isracment
bdbra lach oblisitloni ere ealsned:

Center for Life MenaseffiCBt
lOTihnnctDRaid

Oeny,NHOM38

MoiadnoebPemllyScnfIca i'
M Mtin SUfCl. SuitB 301
KecnB,NH 0)4)1

Commonity Pertnera
113 Crosby Reed. Suite I
Dover. NM 0)820

Norttm Homin Servkci
87 Wahlfision Street
Conwny.NH 03811

Vv

iV



Ofcstef Nshuft Manlsl Htttth
TPmpcaiScraa
Nuhua,NH 03060
Rlvobcnd Community Messa) Hcsith. Inc.
27B Ptemrn Stred. PO Boa 3032
CDncvO.NH 03303

Lekn Regba Mentil Heabb Cotter. Inc.
40 Beteen Stnes Eat
LooHa. NX 03246

Settceti Meotal Katt!i Center. Inc.
ll458a8BnoieAvemie
PoftmouthiNM 03t0l

Mqtte} He^ Oentoof Qteaier Menchator
40jCypRa8oeei
Msndmaer.NK 03103

Wett Cosnl Bdteftofd Health
9 Hanover Sbeet, Suite 2
Ufaetton.HH 03766

'.•i

i? iUr

AfoeodnNOt (o ptfagnph 14

The Ifftyrwpw rr^i'^wgu*" offi««gr«pti leofthtiigmctBtnltmwelve'aitbecnlfBctor.prevMed
that uwimiui ptovBea cvideooe of lautease eensliteri vHih the rcqufaementt of psnenph 14
fbr aey of (be dtitka llfltd In thb EehlMi A whoprevtdo lerrieei pwiuati to tftb agreement

camucitf



Bxaonl
SioaptefSentat

ObteEttvc Al p fcsol! school closurem^ the seed te (otplenert renots od hybrid otsthiiltenslfnadeb
meMthBdBB.eweOe*8broda«nmmdty4lmiprton6omtbeptodonle.lbmeepo«to8concmB
a«srithDnwAlefltfbd»vlonlbei!ibcrN8wKBg^litft8ftfflLF«rtBii9chIldrc^eipedatl7tIns» 2 it.
Dum tuw tlliilillfi aeeeMhTi ̂unmie> emteteaart flppnrtnnhka fuppOrtfaM . ̂
sod4cnnaiQoil«'8iidcsmittlbcahbbtDflroiiQpaitBttStt»'cvcr. ''-v.'';:-

lBitipm»th8COvnxi9ptttote'iliBpitt«fluile«ttdsl..emotioQil»tadmen$ilbeiIft,U»Now
Hemptiiire n* of Edocttta ("NHDOB^ m^yon oppomsiMa to posfd*« ciUltfSood jjv
aperttneo # Nto Heepihiie^ppro^ ed diy yoBib Ronadoo eeopf. Tldi pregio U called
nidU>Q>aii9CutatSy*or.d)s'Tre9«m.* ij

8crv(octi
lA R^oh of ite above ̂ascribed iQjtfem PioBrBn^ ihs NKDOE win*woA wiih Che New Hiinsptftlre
CasOunliy Bdovtefol Keabh AixodtilonCtSHA'cr.XonnaoO to uppert te Pratrm vriih die' >'v
lavta ipedficilly mumuiUflij below.' )[;>
1, ftLPqE^qfarilifcd fwmttl berith fttfirfhg-diBBriaTi ri}te:*ThflTrtT»

0. SeiteCa^CoQnsdaroen&lheaJtfitnlfda^ CBMA w(HofferA2te4bixirpngRmto ii'
catpttsfrovcrOie b8b of IS.

b. ioiiarCttnpGoumeJormcnQlibealibOilidfli; CBHAwfUcfib.l telbeunofoeatBl
;>..he«hbtstiida8^')ouKdoseunpaouiue}ntige* Ugo IB.

c.' AU BBlslASi «UI be dfibed yti Zoom or other %Mb) ptitfanm ontai ea io^cosn opdon ■
• eBpAvtdsaftsxfbrenpaiildpefltieriVoUM^DCfvltefie. ■
9 d Both the Santo and iunjor Cony CcuBgiy'»|^ fg^byh^.vdll btptpao-ci ovtrvlcw
Jd efibeNewKan9shimCoamiB%M8nt&l.HcslmOetrt^.C^i^fd)4C'743C(|ifi]^^

Im&ucdora (tar ecoontng apgency itrvlGo to hBtavee wfam Tcftrab (iff 3«fito
oipertoadi^eAetutonii^healiboidicfemsdstotoealCMKC&oavmBjrScrvtoci. *R

C8K4 wlU worft with CMKO to. Meo^ bedielor Iml 1^ who cd be on the ground st
Piemm eeap to wo* to both eoniper-lbdng end toffAclng covlroooient*.

b. £eim CMKC will fteft bo^ oa e^Iibfllty. who ein daooa n teatf one dqjr per
w^ to be pRBBi It Pragrim cBops fCMKC StsSe^lMi wodd provide Prognm coop
ibeeblU^tocotoProerfneanp9w1Q)ioaceperw«ck'di)ratcBnip*topropBflathaihi«c
Ibst leva of need

c Tbe reggbp of ygfcftroe Stefft* wlO be aibjcff to wwliftmju gveiiahmty. ba C8HA %rU> '
wo* wbh the hO<X)02 to fftehlWi e wo* pin to ensure (bet enlkAle lueurcu eio tugittd
end ti lacalljr OS pQSsIbto.

CBHA vdll w^ with the NHDOE end teCMKCb to offer Wghff kvcb of ecrvted CO Prognm
>; <• cinxpmwtoaeededdltloRaliatemhi«iu7pentoefdeTtbtoiuecessftdcson7nercampL,CU(A

will devdep mesbodi to tdendiy did cbildm to sibed of focb suppora CldendflcaiJen
McthodOk wttdtwOJ be hshtded to the 1*ldagPragrti&.AddltiQrta]A9pM'nny Include by y

i.

Cwoedcrr^nw Wl
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KXHIBFTB
CoBttsStd

emnp!e» wtiteut IbalmtoiK wwtifls ti'Cttly whh Sptctil education eeffto provide I eobrSnaied
efifartBndanoRHnsyoustatoieeBiCMHCnppartitotiucttsiftUcampcKpericnee. ArifVjA
oMoa will be qoerdintcd .«(ib Prognffl cimpea* pucet or poirttta, u fcqulred by law

of profisitoaU pnctb^ v-

si . ..

Ceneeeiw><»e35w« m«. p!SlSW/2t

i'-

>1-.

;i'

I'

Otter ?ro{nm Btessti:
1. GBHA iH(U CEl ei.dtt pXQsrBn'idffltaiistnrar end %»ai yntk. rntli NKD08 to Adiy develep.the

fyfteoeutiiaedttove. AwerkpSutriDbeaatedettkheoofdbatetbolhlhoTtfiiabgPTOsnLin 'rl'/
ead OTHttP pcnonnci md cavtetx ^ l^.■

Z GBHA wfij ftqulit tfafi ftBcff be erajdoyea of Ihe CMKCr c^fictttoEHk otdBtfiilUis tnd
battgrooBd dcdn wiQ be sonifed by tt» CMKCs;

% TteTk^oh^PnSRtDwIQbeoeaAictedbyemlficdMaial.HeBlttFinlAtdtasmflrBeiteiB
ft&sSUe.

4. TkdBht8iyllebu»BndeeRtB»wUlbfrba^oieiliila8bttidj^butprp8nRSwil!becsitorcd(p |i
ReXlNDl^ Cvtosliy. Detdl^ of ihe bilntnci- will te provide to tta NHDOE onj da 11 putidpsdngeejnpilnednooeofthePregrin'ifiet ^

j. C8HA wUi oigsse CMKC ftefTwdb the Pioyan c4rgp> fisr.cavloa tedcr tZtan cogiging (hem
wttteempeniTbUtpprQattwUJcDsisedBSCMHCsdoooibivetoopoaeaMfbretcbdiUd., )i

6. Wha i^propflatB, ttia CMHC tiiffwlll mi6a botti Emaynqr Sovka and CMHC refentU
Proyem campen «bo need hijber tovcb of care bi coor^naHap wtlh camp naff and less!
gUBdlan. Those youths wouM bow open cutt If Oay chose tD puma smleo wtd) the CMKC.
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Miitcftq? i
nmA^timAi<itga2><ifaattoiiAgfagandcottimuricitkBOpUD(aBgport oftteSaBiagCaiuft j
Suptwti ftmfiBt j

•  Phnl:
-O »t»r jimuMJiiy ■nnTTmmnpmna.MiwirrnB-iMiiK

o NcfMlUdcsnsnaoondoBihsOtCKCratotntfiDSunoncrCunpi Susans n^irein
o Kick Off NoMfdcate f
o UcdCMKCIeBErtoftBBmcsB^'mnalhattinppprts
o UpdatotbCBHA Web tte to tfflbtufijmiilaomdoavl^itea Cor tta Summer Caatpa

S^Opottt P>mrop
o CoedhBdODofSuinmeyCOTpsSapportiProgiimwebdtemcwgtngeodecpHnte

ptffii Ifltereed bp 0io DP£** conusurOcfl^os)
o KkkoffmwifclcBe
o CSHAwUlteovtUibte to foatDOBvi radio toi^uHa^outtfttprogrtm And wiU

eoortlnste with DOS
0 EadoffUDmonowsieicBB

Phsssn: Iftbe uptake in Gsnpptttldpalanb tow. oSBCOfidph8seoumfihpro9«Dfl«n
CSKAwtUbeunddtaksn: /i

0 Local Oi(KC«ittt>Bh to nsiaalnnma camp
o VfeSitttoBOOUltoltbRDpaftic^BdagcaapletbacaBal jfctcnoUed
o Webaftat^tes

1140 per hnr • -a '

Audtenee WewfiyimnmeTeempdlrcctom/teedeiririp _ _ .0

Mitertalr tUfi
TOTAL SMOO

Aflmtnttfraflpa:

7J«.-08,«79M

•A*"'.

CtfitDciwrnw RPl

i."

o'I%uel30ho6o: -t "'i ,
0 Ptao2IS1i^ sa,(oo •;

j. SubcoBhactinswttb'CMKCi
A Oevtl^ sad fanplaoeii trtlrrija^ tad itafflng eyoeraenti
b, nrwrliJH ami lm[ittnir nl irhntiillni nftnlnlafl fiffjinn

L cnficmpeeuBietorpvtk^lencatlflttfORitportij^proeesiteDOE
1 TyilhlnsScbedida

A. KestodbytocalCMKC 'i:
h. !l'

). PiRdioaa) Sup^oito Stafltog .a;
A Oovclop cod liDptaxBntfpcteaiCbrputldpBtias camps to conned wUhtoctoCMHC

i. Basic Ayeezneai
i-i 'b. DovctopndlnpicnientraflailgnraalcndaclisduUngtatocil.nuninercaiaps |v

e. Develop BdlnptotDsttitaenpertfQt and bSKaa method
I. OdHCbivoldastaCBHA i-i

IL CSHAiAvoktogtoDOE
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Coftfractgr OfeOgoftORi

r«.WTh^n«c«l0^th^llm9^BoaocflU»toft.t^rwhoW'{cCiff»nJV«»'o!l2a.OOO)fmll^otfrt» }.
odmtrtilraevawrtredvAerlegdiime^^tnflo^^ | coflfwctlemtiflftdpwWo'ofiuchicrKrtlomondponottwmowprtatP.RertrtftCd. ^
aCFJI.f JOOJ2£andaCfJi.MO. Appontf*tL»Bqi^oontracidou*«.

Tho confeodoi odknwHwJQOi»«« St Ui.C. Chop. 38 (AtfmWifcqHw BCTwto tar Ww Oobm |
end «ot«m«rti)«vptoccntroctofi octfcw p«rtc»« to tiii oontiod. .

The Conhocltf, coma end off^ the tnrthMrwiJ end occaecy o1 ̂ '
cotmconon end dhdowm. 0 ony. In edtftten. Ibo Confrodof wndcnJcndi o«w«» thof Iho ^e*Wewot3i UAC.fSdOl etteo-oppty»ot«jcefWteeflonenddhdoftrt.tfcny. • i;

Abnwchgfmecordroctdovtcsebovemoy^flrovndifortennlnaltondMconliocl.andlor
debdfmentcioeertrederendwbccnlroctorcs|irevldedln29C/JL|5.l2. -i

dnd tate Dflteffwds v- « • •.
ThoConlToctorundefticnflhtheJ.BlhdpM(ocl¥»ttichljthPwbJpclo#ttttConJioctbfinp>^.|n i:
whda Of fr> port by fode^ fwndi. mo! U mo undertgned. Iha cofnpony !hot tho Ccnlroda ,
rettttMnti or ony wnplpyoo or ogont Ihereof. bwMngV maXa any tato ddomcnt. r. repmicntotofv«poHorda^oi!o!hochomct8f.ewdjly.awe«!l!y.ofcoj!o!mo!ertolutodo^ •
bdu>od.orqgontayqrqLfO»ywortttk!ftrmodcrtobopdfum>)d.ormokeiarfytaboiWomen!
«teuewnollon e! o molorted tact m any itcrtemont. certBcoto. or foport. iho Conboctor^ ji crTycemp«iyfhoimeCon!rodofrdpwenfirrK!ybo#ub)ect4oprowcvttonundeflheprevblon ^

^ o!lflU5C|IOO»and3lcaD. ^ r,. ji
•i .1 ;:l

(TNi dowo b gppnr.ftbm 1! m Contioct excoodj H50«0. B oppOM to FedoreMd contract* ^
The Catbocfor b raqufcod to comply wDh W oppOcoblo itondcfdv ordon or raquyemcnb biwod
undor Socflon 306 of tho Qeon Ab Act (43 Ui.C. 1837 (h].-Socttan 8B8 oflhe Ooon Woter Act (33
UJI.C. 1366)* B®cw1Ko Ordor 11738. end &Mronmonld Prdodlon ApycyCgA) rootdotions (40.
CHI ̂ 13) WWct» proNM Iho u#o undor won^*empt Fodonrt controdA grent* a loom c! v.,, tocSHm hdvdod on the A Urt d VlolothQ Fodbto*. Vtoldflofo shoB be leported to me FHWa
ond to rtw UXgA Aabton! AdrrWmta lor G iIujcei t*n1. v[

^ecvtomoofefBecmwodWdWab ^
tn(iccordonc«wBhSocflDn6002oftheSefldWorteObpotQlAct(42U3.C.|696a).-Stoteo9oncie>
end oboncloi of o peaied ubdNtton of o itate mot ore urtng cppfoprtolod Fodoral tondi ta
TOurvrtofd mud procure (temi dedgnoled (n guldotnet of the Envbonmontal Protectbw
Aoeney (^AJ at 40 CFR 247 mot confdn mo Nghei! porcontogo of locofomd mctcriob
practlMble. caobtont wBh mdntoWng o lottdociofy tovd of compoWiofv wrtwo mo mAcheiD
prtco of the item «coodi $10jOOO or the votue of the quonKty ocQutred in the precodbiQ tbeol
yev oicoeded llOOOft murt procure icM woito monogemen) tor<rtc« h o manner thoi
■vfftiwilfiyf «wwgy wwt feiai^e fecoimry. dnd mud twe eitobfahed on oflbmutloe proc\fement
pffgppm fof proctfemofd of reccnrored motertdb idenllBed in the &A gubMrtei.

.1 .j
\
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mac I :.j

rbderal Oebomefri Old SviiMmfoa

o. By itonotwre on tW» Confroct. <h» Cofttrgdof cwtlflw Iti oornpOcnca. end eflhlubCeAlye€lert.prwefrterhAro.brilatlnQthotonypertono»ectoled iher^'^ln
iho fgiMC*y of OMrm. pcrtnof. <&octor. irfteor. prtnctooJ.lrwMlo', pro)ut diroclor,
manaoer.cvdW.cvonypotftonofouthoiflvhvefvtno fw*ewlfun^

1. bfelcuffentty under flJipenilon.debarm»nt.volunl<Hy6*du*n,.Grdetemntnal1on of
tnelobSlv by Foderd Agency;

1 OowftdhovoocrdpcieddobOTmenlpendlno: '

9. HOI not been wpended. doborrod. volvffrfoOy qcduded or detewbied IneBglbte by
eny foderd Agency wtlhb> Iho port Ihroo (3) yocw ond

i.. Mo) not been tndtdedioorMetod. or hod a cM judgment rendsodagdrdthof^
by oootft of conr^ent MbdteOon thony matter krtvoMno freud.er ofBddmteondJd
«eNn the pert throe pjyeorL

b Where the Contractor or Bt BubControctor-U unoble to certtty lo the rto4ement tn Section
g.l. dbare. the Corrtroctor or tH Subcontractor thoO be dedored tneSgtbte to enter tnto
Contreet or porfidpofo m tho eroieci.

<. Whee the Contractor or WControctorbunobletocertlty to ony of the rtdementioi
A bled Sedtore &1. a^. or o.4^ obove. the Controctw or (It 5ub<ontrodor MS tubmD
» o«ninena9laRdior>totheOOe.ThecertI>lcaflohorA)vlonotlonfhoSbecordderedtn

eormodlofi with the OOTs determtndtcn wthellw to ent« trdo Controd.

d. The Certtredof ihofl prowfdo knmediote wrtlten rrotlce to t1^ 006 6. d eny time,
the Centieettf or Ri SubCoMiodor. teem thot Bi pebomeni ond SuMnrton
eertOtcotlon hot become enoneoui by reoson d dtonged cteumrtoncer.
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p. .

CoMoctor cgroet to cvrftf with tho pro^fclofd oif Socflort 319 of MiSc Low 10M21.
OovdwTwtf wide Oiidence lcr.8»w eesfiicftom on lobbvlng.ond 31 V3.C. 1352, ond Ivrthei
ogwM to hove the CoRtroclofi repmentolNe. execute the foC^Ntng Cersncooon;
The Contractor cerfflei tff ftgrthQ ortd submlttt^ ttt eontmct. to the best of Wiw kr«v%tedoe
end beOet. that:

0. Nofedaroi«90eotiotodKshdihoyebe«n.patdorMbepo)d.^oionbehotf oTIhe
vrdedgned. to ony penon (or Irtfbencing or otfemptktg to Influence ony ofnccr or
err»leyee d any Sole or Fedeid AgencT. o Member of Cengreia. on officer or emploree

- of Cor^reo. or ort entptoyee of Oi rrtomber of Cortomn tn connection with tt>e mvordlng.
of ony Federctf eentioct. the mottrtg of ony federd grent. the meldno of ony federot loort
the orderfrv Wo orv cooperothe ogreement. end the exterdon. cor^Urvotiorv renewd
omendment. or modncqllon .of or^ Fedcfd corttriaet. gfant. tocrv or cooperative
ogreernent.

b. tf any hmdls other tttpn fedcrofy aporoplded funds hove bei^ pdd or thol be pdd to
any penon for tnfluerKing or otIempQng to hfluenco on otflcor or empfeyoe of any
Fedvd Agertcy. o Mentber of Ccn^en. ond officer or errptc^ee of Congrea, or on
empleyeo of o Merree of Congr^ In cennedtonii4th thb Fedcrd eonlrod. ffonl. loon.
arcoQperotlveogroemen). the undersigned thoO complete ond tubmfl the'Dbdosure of
lobbyfp ActMtler form tn occordonco «42h Its hstrucUofU

• * *

c.. Tt^ cudflteutionbomoterteliesJieieiilottet of fOct upon whichrdtpncewosploced when
thb tronsodtori wm mode oi enferod Ho. Svbrrfdon of thb certlllcenon b o prereqUbQe
-for moUng and ontofrp Wb ttp traraoctlon Hpesed by Sectfors 1352. tnie 31 and U.3.
Code. Any perien who fo8i to fOe the (OdAed cett^lcoilors chofl bo lubjeef to'o cM)
penofly of net ten then IIOjOOO ond not mom thon $tOOjOOO for eoeh luch foMe.

d. Tt^Cbntrodorotsoagrees.liVfiirfngtNiconboctfheliidioOrequbetholthelonouage
of tHi cetttfleenen be tncfuded b sufocenhocb wtfh of SuPConboctcrts} ond lo<Mrer«4ler
SubCentioctors exceed }lOOjOOOond thot of lUCh Sub^orthddon ond Imvenaer
$ub<o<>tnxlon«hoOcortfyenddttioseoa:crdlngV-

0. The DOS thoS keep the Ikm'i eertStcdlon on lOe os port of Its ortgind controd. The
CoHiocfar keep MMdud cafflc a!}oro ftem di SubContfOClOrt ond ImveHler Sub-
CoHrocten on tOe. Certfficotlon ihofl be retofned tolr throe P) yocm foPovAng cdnplotlQn
ortd ocecptenoe of ony given pio)ect.
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I-*-;lagWiio.bTvetdtoraModoiMtforoCMlrad. Copy ngMi and CerMmMty '•,

ContoefvwflbrRPL
oSSjBlsm

mioi to bf««fi8gn Mode Under oConbocf or A^ooinsftf . . .
Cor\tiacti ot ogtoorrenb (oi rte pefeimeneo of oj^ertmeAted. devetopmenlol or rereoch work
ihoO pto*too tor the rtQhhof Pedard CovemfwerU ond the foctptont ti any rerjOtno tnvonlton f'
tn occo^nca w(lh-97 !Cf9 ̂  401. lo Pivenlteni Meoe by NorbroN OrBOniboiioro ond ■
Smol Oubwi fVmt Ua^ Oowemmon} Grantt. Ccrtfrocb ertd CdoperoDve A^^iownonf®." <md •„(,
artf tmpionwdfrtg lagutoBona taued by the PO£ I

"  ■ ' I
Any dteevory or bwenlton thol orttoi dutog Die couw of t)to cordtoci shot bo reporled to the
OOL me Contrector b requkod to dUCtase mverftons promptty to the conrroctinQ offtoer I^Mtntn a
monihs) ofterthe Iriventar rftKtnm D (n vAtRno lo controctor pemyv^ tô onilUe for potent
molton. me owodlno opency dvl «iute»i<J>o hot* dotdi tn the Wemian/dhcovery tboO be
oflDcotod coftiWent wtm ̂Sovanmenl fotont Pdtey ond TWe 37 C/.B. 1401. >

CewfldenflcQy 'i!'.
At WiOlen end ord Infemotlon ond rnoteitab dbctoied or provided- by the DOE under ttoi V
ogrbement eomtltute* Cbrtfldentld irtformotlo^ lopanflBU et Wttofher such hformotlon wot
provldedbeforeoraftarthedotflonthbogroomenlorh^ItwaiprdMed. I

/i'.i
me Controetor end representothtoi ttwreof. odtnewdedge tt«t by moBng use of. ocquMng or
oddlng to totormoflon obout mbtten and dgto rototed to thb cgeonwit. wtoch ore confidenttol
to the DOE end Its pottnen. must torm^ttieealui^ property of the DOE. . t-

Cenfidertfki) tntarrr^lort tneons oO data ond WcrmoUon reloted to* Ihe budneu ont^operqllon of .ir-
the DOE. tndudtno tM^^ed to cd school ond ih.>de^ doto contotoed Irv^NH title XV.
Edvcotloa Chapters IBigSK). • .4

Confldwttmnig'tnufloii Includes but b not DnBed to. itudont ond school dbtilcl data revenue 4
end cost (ntormottoa the source code for computer tofhworo ond herdwere products owned Ih
pert or In vmoto by the QOE fhonclcd hIciTnotton. pcrtrser tnformottonpndvdbtg the Identby of-
006 pertnen}. Cenfiecferiond luppter bMormoflort (hcludlno the Identtty of DOE Controctors
orto luppocnt.end any Wanwoneit ttwt hm been matieed 'confldenUcr or 'proprtotory*. or with ...
thaBke deslgnollon. OutogthetefmofthbconeocltheControetorogreeitoebldebysychrutei
ei'mey bo odopted frorn flme to tene by the DOE to mdnfokvihe socurtty of dH cortfUanilel
Wormotiorv The Controetor further ogreei that I vrtD otooyi regard ond preserve oi cortOdertflol
trrformeUon/dato recelvod durtng Iho ssoitmnonce of thb contract. The CohfroctcrwB not use.
copy, mefco notoi or use excerpts of eny confldenttol informotioa nor v4a n ohe. dbdoso. provide
odceo la or ofhonvbe mote oveOefato" eny cortfldenttt Infermotten to cny person, nof employed
or controctod by the DOC or subcentipctod wfbi mo Controetor. -

•  Vj i

01 ̂vooocmI^b

The 006 ihtf rotoln evmerihip ot oi source doto end other WeOectuol property of the .DOE ' f.
prevtded to the CortfriBCtcr In order to complete the tsntaei of thb cgieomen). Aswe&tttoOOE

rot^ copyttghJ cewwrfttp tor any ond ol malertoik patents and HetoctuaJ property
produced. Mudlng. but not Cmlted to. hecmres. roiousee dhoetortes. protocoh. gsideflnot,
postcfs. Of roperli. 'meCor^frectormoCrrol reproduce qrrymoieilab for puposesofhoTlhQn use ]
for the lenrm under the contract wSheut prtor wrtien opprovol !rcm the DOE.:
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DqriurtiDebt of State

CERTinCATB

If WlHto 14 Ortw. Sweaijr of tea of to toBa ctf New MoapAink io teiby easily ito MH COi<MX/WnY
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